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Outstanding District Indebtedness  
The District’s outstanding indebtedness information is contained in the Audited Financial 
Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, attached hereto as Appendix A. 

 

Summary of Financial Information on Revenues, Expenditures and Fund 
Balances for the District’s General Fund Reflecting Adopted Budget for the 
Current Fiscal Year 
The District’s financial information is contained in the Audited Financial Statements for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and Adopted Budget for fiscal year 2016-17, attached hereto as 
Appendix A and Appendix B, respectively. 
 

State Funding Received by the District for the Last Completed Fiscal Year  
Information relating to State funding received by the District is contained in the audited 
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, attached hereto as Appendix A. 

 
Average Daily Attendance of the District for the Last Completed Fiscal Year 

Fiscal Year 
Average Daily 
Attendance (1) 

2015-16 2,137 
Note: (1) The Average Daily Attendance is rounded to the nearest whole number. 
 
Source: The District. 

 
Assessed Valuation for the Current Fiscal Year 
 

Fiscal Year Secured Utility Unsecured Total 
2016-17 $5,805,662,038 $346,041 $162,247,588 $5,974,255,667 

 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 
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Largest 2016-17 Local Secured Taxpayers 
  

    2016-17 % of 
 Property Owner Primary Land Use Assessed Valuation Total (1) 
1 Calprop I-V LLC Residential $87,947,309  1.51% 
2 Renker Family Trust  Residential 40,649,823 0.7 
3 Montecito Land Trust  Residential 35,150,304 0.61 
4 Qad Ortega Hill LLC Office Building 33,881,626 0.58 
5 Victor William and Susan Marie Schaff Commercial and Industrial 33,174,415 0.57 
6 Vanwingerden Family Trust Agricultural/Rural 31,049,295 0.53 
7 Triple Trust  Residential 30,438,794 0.52 
8 Wamdara Inc.  Residential 28,866,543 0.5 
9 Carpinteria-Sandyland Cove LLC  Residential 27,074,784 0.47 
10 6303 Carpinteria Avenue LLC Office Building 25,381,250 0.44 
11 375 LR LLC  Residential 25,166,085 0.43 
12 GGG Investments LLC  Residential 24,406,505 0.42 
13 G6 Hospitality Property LLC Hotel 22,988,931 0.4 
14 Carpinteria Valley Farms  Residential 22,758,604 0.39 
15 George Joseph  Residential 22,478,911 0.39 
16 Circle G LLC Agricultural/Rural 22,412,226 0.39 
17 McMahan Family Trust  Residential 22,069,254 0.38 
18 Venoco Inc. Oil & Gas 21,989,597 0.38 
19 Sorkin-Lloyd Revocable Trust  Residential 21,858,583 0.38 
20 Ludwig/Kapustay Community Property Trust Residential 20,024,817 0.34 
     $599,767,656 10.33% 
(1)  2016-17 Local Secured Assessed Valuation:  $5,805,662,038 
 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 
 

Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies for the Current Fiscal Year    
The Board of Supervisors of the County has approved the implementation of the 

Teeter Plan.  Under the Teeter Plan, the County apportions secured property taxes on an 
accrual basis when due (irrespective of actual collections) to local political subdivisions for 
which each the County acts as the tax-levying or tax-collecting agency.   The ad valorem 
property tax to be levied by the County to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds will 
be subject to the Teeter Plan, beginning in the first year of such levy.  The District will receive 
100% of the ad valorem property tax levied to pay the Bonds irrespective of actual 
delinquencies in the collection of the tax by the County.   
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Audited Financial Statements  
 

The Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 are attached hereto 
as Appendix A. 
 

Adopted Budget  
 
The Adopted Budget for the fiscal year 2016-17 is attached hereto as Appendix B. 
 

 This Annual Report is provided solely pursuant to the District’s Continuing 
Disclosure Agreements in connection with the above referenced financings. The filing of this 
Annual Report does not constitute or imply any representation (i) that all of the information 
provided is material to investors, (ii) regarding any other financial, operating or other 
information about the District or the above referenced financings, or (iii) that no changes, 
circumstances or events have occurred since the end of the fiscal year to which this Annual 
Report relates (other than as contained in this Annual Report), or any other date specified 
with respect to any of the information contained in this Annual Report, or that no other 
information exists, which may have a bearing on the security for the above referenced 
financings or an investor’s decision to buy, sell, or hold the above referenced financings.   

 No statement in this Annual Report should be construed as a prediction or 
representation about future financial performance of the District.  Some of information 
obtained through third party sources, are believed by the District to be reliable, but has not 
been independently verified by the District and is not guaranteed as to accuracy by the District. 
There can be no assurance as to the accuracy of such information and inquiries concerning the 
scope and methodology of procedures carried out to complete such information should be 
directed to the third party providers. 
 
Dated: March 27, 2017 
 

 CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
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Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

Board of Trustees 
Carpinteria Unified School District 
Carpinteria, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information for the Carpinteria Unified School District (District) as of and for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Governmental-Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits 
of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting published by the California Education Audit Appeals 
Panel. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Carpinteria 
Unified School District, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows where applicable thereof, 
for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis on 
pages 3 through 15, the budgetary information on pages 57 through 59, the schedule offunding progress for postemployment benefits 
other than pensions on page 60, the schedule of proportionate share of net liability on pages 61 and 62, and the schedule of pension 
contributions on pages 63 and 64, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part 
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Carpinteria 
Unified School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements and 
schedules, financial, and statistical information listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 
not a required part ofthe basic financial statements of the Carpinteria Unified School District. The schedule of expenditures offederal 
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of 
the basic financial statements of the Carpinteria Unified School District. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules, financial, and statistical information, listed in the table of 
contents, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records t,Jsed to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 13, 2016, on our consideration 
of the Carpinteria Unified School District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accorc;!ance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Santa Maria, California 
December 13, 2016 
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Carpinteria Unified School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 

For the year ended June 30, 2016 

An overview of the Carpinteria Unified School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2016 is provided in this discussion and analysis ofthe District's financial performance. 

This Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) should be read in conjunction with the District's 
financial statements (including notes and supplementaty information). 

The comprehensive financial statements reflect the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Statements- And Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State 
and Local Governments. The additional financial statements required- the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities are presented for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The full annual financial repmi is a product of three separate patis: tl1e basic financial statements, 
supplementaty information, and this section, Management Discussion and Analysis. The three sections 
together provide a comprehensive overview of the District. The basic financial statements are comprised of 
two types of statements that present financial information from different perspectives: District-wide and by 
funds. 

District-wide financial statements, which comprise the first two statements, provide both short-tenn 
and long-term information about the District's overall financial position. 

Individual parts of the District, which are repotied as fund financial statements, focus on reporting the 
District's operations in more detail. These fund financial statements comprise the remaining 
statements. 

• Basic services funding (i.e., regular and special education) is described in the governmental 
funds statements. These statements include short-term financing and balances remaining for 
future spending. 

• Enterprise funds, which repmi the services provided by the District for which costs are 
primarily financed by fees. 

• Financial relationships, for which the District acts solely as an agent or trustee, for the benefit 
of others to whom the resources belong, are presented in the fiduciary fund statements. 

Notes to the financial statements, which are included in the financial statements, provide more detailed data 
and explain some ofthe information in the statements. The required supplementaty information section 
provides futiher explanations and provides additional support for the financial statements. A comparison of 
the District's budget for the year is included. 
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Distr·ict-wide Statements 

The District as a whole is repmted in the District-wide financial statements, and uses accounting methods 
similar to those used by companies in the private sector. All of the District's assets and liabilities are included 
in the Statement of Net Position. This Statement disclose information as follows: 

• Increases or decreases in the net position of the District over time are indicators of whether its 
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• Additional non-financial factors such as the condition of school buildings and other facilities, 
and changes in the funding resources of the District need to be considered in assessing the 
overall health of the District. 

The Statement of Activities repmts all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

In the Statement ofNet Position and the Statement of Activities, the District's activities are categorized as 
follows: 

• Governmental activities: 

The basic services provided by the District, such as regular and special education, administration, and 
transpmtation are included here. Propetty taxes and funding from various state, federal and private 
resources finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type activities: 

The District operates fee-based early childhood education programs. Costs of services are covered by 
fees supplemented by foundation grants for scholarships. 

Fund Financial Statements 

More detailed information about the District's most significant funds- not the District as a whole- is provided 
in the fund financial statements. Funds are the accounting device the District uses to keep track of specific 
sources of funding and spending on particular programs: 

• Some funds are required by bond covenants and by state law. 

• Other funds are established by the District to control and manage money for patticular purposes (such 
as repaying its long-term debts). Other funds may also account for expenditure of cettain revenues 
(such as federal grants). 
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The District has three kinds of funds: 

Govemmental funds: 

Most ofthe District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which generally focus on: 

• How cash and other financial assets can readily be converted to cash flows (in and out). 

• The balances remaining at year-end that are available for spending. 

A detailed sh01t-term view is provided by the governmental fund statements. These help determine whether 
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future for financing the District's 
financial programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the 
District-wide statements, additional information is provided at the bottom of the governmental fund statements 
that explains the differences (or relationships) between them. 

Proprietary funds: 

The District uses an enterprise fund to account for the activities of its fee-based early childhood education 
programs and an internal service fund to account for insurance premiums charged through payroll and remitted 
to SISC, the health insurance Joint Powers Authority. 

Fiduciary funds: 

For assets that belong to others, such as the Associated Students Body Funds, the District acts as the trustee, or 
fiduciary. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets repotted in these funds are used only for their 
intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. A separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a 
statement of changes in fiduciary net assets report the District's fiduciary activities. These activities are 
excluded from the District-wide financial statements, as the assets cannot be used by the District to finance its 
operations. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

Net Position 

Table A- Net Position 

Net Position 

Total 

Governmental Business -type Total Percentage 

Activities Activities School Dislrict Change 

2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015-2016 

Curren! and olher assets $ 10,172,019 $ 33,295,047 $ 13,248 $ 12,390 $ 10,185,267 s 33,307,437 227.02% 

Capilal assets , net $ 24,422,464 $ 25,400,156 $ 24,422,464 25,400,156 4.00% 

Total Assets $ 34,594,483 $ 58,695,203 $ 13,248 $ 12,390 $ 34,607,731 $ 58,707,593 69.64% 

Pens ions 1,441 ,400 3,401,974 46,391 127,045 1,487,791 3,529,019 137.20% 
Deferred charge on refunding 1,289,590 1,192,223 1,289,590 1,192,223 -7.55% 

Total Deferred outflows of resources $ 2,730,990 $ 4,594,197 $ 46,391 $ 127,045 $ 2,777,381 $ 4,721 ,242 69.99% 

Olher liabilities 1,517,857 4,690,992 13,248 12,390 1,531,105 4,703,382 207.19% 

OPES Liability 84,441 84,441 0.00% 

Bonds Pay able 10,025,000 26,835,000 10,025,000 26,835,000 167.68% 

Bond Premium 1,622,134 3,101,445 1,622,134 3,101 ,445 91.20% 

Compensated absences payable 317,035 263,394 317,035 263,394 -16.92% 

Capilat lease Pay able 233,237 233,237 0.00% 

Net pension liability 16,198,163 21 ,137,783 517,200 789,378 16,715,363 21 ,927,161 31 .18% 

Total liabilities $ 29,680,189 $ 56,346,292 $ 530,448 $ 801,768 $ 30,210,637 $ 57,148,060 89.17% 

Pensions 4,519,020 2,060,626 145,127 76,953 4,664,147 2,137,579 -54.17% 
Total Deferred inflows of resources $ 4,519,020 $ 2,060,626 $ 145,127 $ 76,953 $ 4,664,147 $ 2,137,579 

Net Position $ 3,126,264 $ 4,882,482 $ (615,936) $ (739,286) $ 2,510,328 s 4, 143,196 65.05% 

lnv ested in capilal assets 

net of related debt $ 14,739,597 $ 14,070,291 $ $ $ 14,739,597 $ 14,070,291 -4.54% 

Restricted 2,754,714 6,732,133 2,754,714 6,732,133 144.39% 

Unrestricted (14,368,047) (15,919,942) (615,936) (739,286) (14,983,983) (16,659,228) 11 .18% 

Total Net Pos ition $ 3,126,264 $4,882,482 $ (615,936) $ (739 ,286) $ 2,510,328 $4,143 ,196 65 .05% 

Note: Totals may not add due fD rounding 

The District's combined net position increased by $1 ,632,868 or 65% ofthe balance on June 30, 2015. This 
increase is almost entirely the result of implementing Governmental Standards Accounting Board Statements 
No. 68 (GASB 68) and No. 71 which require the District to rep01t its share of pension liability and expenses 
related to the State Teachers Retirement System (CaiSTRS) and the California Public Employees Retirement 
System (CaiPERS). Details of the changes are described below: 

Overall, current and other assets increased by 227.02% or $23,122,170. This increase is due to the higher 
levels of cash and cash equivalents held at the Santa Barbara County Treasury. 
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Net capital assets increased by $977,692 which includes depreciation expense of$1,009.278. This increase 
was offset by net additions to capital assets of $1,986,970. These additions included purchases of 
miscellaneous equipment, land improvements and minor building renovations, and construction in progress. 

Deferred outflows of resources consist of pensions and the deferred charge on refunding. The deferred 
outflows of resources for pensions were reported for the first time in fiscal year 2014-15 as a result of 
implementing GASB No. 68. The deferred outflows of resources represent actual contributions made by the 
District for 2015-16 which will not be recognized by CalSTRS and CalPERS until fiscal 2016-17. 

Other liabilities consist of accounts payable, unearned revenue, interest payable, and the ctment p01tion of 
long-term debt. These balances change from year to year due to timing of payments. The overall balance 
increased by $3,172,277. The major portion of this increase is the result of an increase in accounts payable. 
Additionally, there was accrued interest on the general obligation bonds as of June 30, 2016 due to issuance of 
Series A bonds from Measure U. 

Long-term debt consists of liabilities for the general obligation bonds and related premium, compensated 
absences and the District's share of the CalSTRS and CalPERS net pension liability. The most significant 
change is the reporting of the District's share of the CalSTRS and CalPERS net pension liability of 
$21,137,783 as required by GASB 68. The changes in the general obligation bond occurred because of 
scheduled principal payments of$610,000. There was no significant change in the liability for compensated 
absences. 

Deferred inflows related to the pension plans represent the net difference between the projected and actual 
earnings on pension plan investments as reporied by CalSTRS and CalPERS. 
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Table B - Statement of Activities 
Statement of Activities 

Govern mental 
Activities 

Business-type 
Activities 

2015 2016 2015 2016 

Revenues 

Program revenues 

Charges for Services $ 265,332 $ 242,315 $ 503,685 $ 593,029 

Operating Grants and Contributions 4,137,495 4,717,997 16,371 15,236 

General revenues 

Property Taxes and Tax Levies 19,704,878 :!3,39:!,488 

Federal and State Formula Aid 2,335,795 3,379,034 

Olher 214,329 257,750 270,421 299,332 

Total Revenues $26,657,829 $ 31,989,584 $790,477 $ 907,597 

Expenses 

Instruction Related $17,022,121 $ 18,087,3:!6 $ 794,780 $1,030,947 

Student Support Services $ 2,935,647 $ 3,159,238 

Plant Services 3,286,650 3,361,541 

Administration 1,748,577 1,794,671 

Olher 2,197,747 3,830,590 

Total Expenses $27,190,742 $ 30,233,366 $ 794,780 $1,030,947 

Change in Net Position $ (532,913) $ 1,756,218 $ (4,303) $ (123,350) 

Note: Totals may not add due to rounding 

Total 
School District 

2015 

$ 769,017 

4,153,866 

19,704,878 

2,335,795 

484,750 

$ 27,448,306 

$ 17,816,901 

2,935,647 

3,286,650 

1,748,577 

2,197,747 

$ 27,985,522 

$ (537,216) 

2016 

$ 835,344 

4,733,233 

:!3,3!:1:!,488 

3,379,034 

557,082 

$32,897,181 

$19,118,273 

3,159,238 

3,361,541 

1,794,671 

3,830,590 

$31 ,264,313 

$ 1,632,868 

Total 
Percentage 

Change 

2015-16 

8.62% 

13.95% 

18.71% 

44.66% 

14.92% 

19.85% 

7.30% 

7.62% 

2.28% 

:!.64% 

74.30% 

11.72% 

-403.95% 

The District's total revenues for fiscal2016 increased by 19.85% or $5,448,875. See Table B above. Property 
taxes are the main source of the District's operating revenues, comprising about 71.11% of total revenues. 
Another 10.27% of revenues are derived from state and federal aid for specific programs, and the remainder 
from fees for services, contributions and miscellaneous revenues. 

Charges for Services 

Charges for services include food services sales and developer fees. These revenues remained essentially 
unchanged for 2015-16 compared to the previous year. 

Operating Grants and Contributions 

Operating grants and contributions include all federal and state revenues as well as locally funded foundation 
grants. The most significant federal grants fund special education, child nutrition programs (National School 
Lunch Program) and programs included in No Child Left Behind. State funding includes allocations for 
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special education, state preschool funding, after school programs and child nutrition programs. In addition, the 
District receives significant revenues from local foundations which fund the Carpinteria Children's Project and 
other instructional programs. Beginning in 2014-15 the District has implemented GASB Statements No. 68 
and No. 71. As a result, the state's contribution to the retirement plan CalSTRS in the amount of $692,119 has 
been reported both as revenue and an off-setting pension expense. 

Operating grants and contributions for increased by $579,367 due to a number of changes: During 2015-16, 
the District received and recognized $1,222,916 in one-time funding for State Mandated Claims. This increase 
was offset by the state's contribution to CalSTRS pension plan in the amount of$692,119. 

Property Taxes 

Overall property taxes increased by 18.71% or $3,687,610. Taxes levied for general purposes have begun to 
increase due to the improving economy and increases in assessed values of recently purchased homes. 
Property tax rates are governed by Proposition 13 and are not determined by the District. These taxes 
increased by 5.5% over 2014-15. Taxes levied for debt service are determined by the County Assessor's 
office and used for repayment of the District's general obligation bonds. 

Federal and State Formula Aid 

Effective in 2013-14, the State of California adopted a new funding model for school districts, the Local 
Control Funding Formula or LCFF. Under this model, school districts calculate a targeted level of funding 
that consists of: a base grant per student plus supplemental and concentration grants for each student meeting 
the criteria of being economically disadvantaged, an English Learner or a foster youth. For 2015-16, the state 
provided additional funding to reduce the gap between the target funding and actual funding received in 2012-
2013, the base year for measurement. Similar to the old revenue limit calculation used in previous years, state 
aid is provided for the difference when LCFF calculated funding exceeds local property taxes collected. 
During the time of transition, all districts are guaranteed the same level of state aid (Minimum State Aid) as 
that received in 2012-13. 

During 2015-16, the District's pro petty taxes continued to exceed the calculated LCFF funding. As a result, 
state aid consisted solely of the Minimum State Aid of$1,205,011. It is anticipated that the District will 
continue its status as a community funded or Basic Aid district for at least the next few years. 

In November 2012, Califomia voters approved Proposition 30 which temporarily increased the sales tax rate 
and income taxes for high income bracket taxpayers. Much of the revenue generated by these tax increases 
(Education Protection Account) prevented fmiher reductions in state funding for school districts; however, 
Basic Aid districts were guaranteed additional revenue of$200 per each student's average day attendance. 
The Education Protection Account amounts to $431,936 for 2015-16 which is similar to 2014-15. 
Federal and state formula aid increased by $1,043,239 or 44.66% in 2015-16. As discussed above, ongoing 
state aid includes the Minimum State Aid and funding under Proposition 30, the Education Protection 
Account. The increase in formula aid is related to a one-time apportionment of $1 ,222,916 from the state as a 
reimbursement for mandated costs. 

Other 

Other revenues consist primarily of interest income, rental income and developer impact fees. The 20 15-16 
balance is higher primarily due to higher bond debt levies. 
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Expenses 
Expenses increased overall by 11. 7%. Approximately 7 5% of the District's budget is comprised of salaries 
and benefits. Staff received increases due to contractual movement on salmy schedules. Health insurance 
premiums increased by 6% and the District continued to fully pay health insurance for full-time employees and 
their families. Employees working at least 50% time received a pro-rata contribution to the cost of insurance 
benefits. In addition, pension expense has been repmied in accordance with GASB Statements No. 68 and 71. 

Instruction-related expenses increased by 7.30%. All staff health insurance premiums increased by 6%. Most 
staffing levels remained unchanged. 

Student supp011 services include Home-to-School Transpmiation, food services and other pupil suppmi such 
as counselors and psychologists. These expenditures increased by $223,591 or 7.62%. In addition to salaty 
and benefit increases, the district contracted for additional services for special education students attending 
programs outside the district and incurred higher costs for the food services program. 

Maintenance and operations increased by 2.28% or $74,891. All staff health insurance premiums increased by 
6%. Most staffing levels remained unchanged. 

Administration costs increased 2.64% or $46,094. All staff health insurance premiums increased by 6%. Most 
staffing levels remained unchanged. 

Other includes ancillaty services (after school programs and athletic programs at the high school), community 
services (family outreach at Carpinteria Children's Project and civic center use of facilities), interest on long­
term debt and other outgo. Overall, these programs increased by 74.30% or $1,632,843. This increase is 
mainly due to the bond indebtedness ofthe Measure U Series A bond draw of$1,274,160. 

Overall, the change in net position was $1,632,868 for 2015-16. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

Combined Governmental Funds 

The District ended the year with a net increase in ending fund balances of$23,012,114 for all governmental 
funds. Two governmental funds ended the fiscal year with an operating deficit: Cafeteria and capital facilities 
fund. The Building Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Capital Projects had adequate fund balances to 
absorb the deficits; however, transfers of $632,165 were required from the General Fund to offset the 
operating deficits of the other funds. 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget 
amendments occurred to reflect new events, such as the acquisition of new equipment, new contracts for 
services and to increase appropriations in order to prevent budget overruns. 

The District's final budget for the general fund anticipated that there would be a net deficit of approximately 
$247,274. However the actual results showed a net surplus of$308,767 for the unrestricted fund and a surplus 
of $88,333 for the restricted fund for a total net surplus of $397,100. The change in budget was .largely due to 
unspent balances and a lower contribution to the Cafeteria Special Reserve Fund. 
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Table C: Summary of Revenues for Combined Governmental Funds 

Summary of Revenues for Governmental Funds •. 

Increase Percent 
FYE2015 Percentage FYE2016 Percentage (Decrease) Increase 

Revenues Amount of Total Amount of Total from FYE 2015 (Decrease) 

State apportionments $ 1,697,673 6% $ 1,686,958 5% $ (1 0,715) -1% 

Property Taxes 18,572,101 69% 19,676,556 61% 1,104,455 6% 

Federal 1,942,884 7% 2,155,193 7% 212,309 11% 

Other State 1,313,968 5% 3,033,361 9% 1,719,393 131% 

Other Local 3,401,438 13% 5,736,762 18% 2,335,324 69% 

Total Revenue $26,928,064 100% $ 32,288,830 100% $ 5,360,766 20% 

State Apportionments: 

The state apportionment for 2015-16 reflects the Minimum State Aid provided to Basic Aid districts as well as 
Education Protection Account (EPA) funding. Overall funding is essentially unchanged. 

Property Taxes: 

Property taxes increased by $1,104,455 or 6% as a result of the improving real estate market in the Carpinteria 
area. 

Federal Revenues: 

Federal revenues increased by $212,309 or 11%. The increases resulted from the receipt of$197,698 in 
revenues from Educators Effectiveness funding. Other changes were a result of minor changes to final 
entitlement and grant award amounts. 

Other State Revenues: 

Other state revenues include mandated cost reimbursements, lottery funding, ASES (After school programs), 
food reimbursements in the cafeteria fund and funding for the state preschool program in the child 
development fund. In addition, due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, state revenues include 
the $692,119 state contribution to Ca!STRS. In addition the district received $197,698 in revenues from 
Educators Effectiveness funding. 
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Other Local Revenues: 

Other local revenues consist of food service sales, developer fees, prope1ty taxes assessed for repayment of 
general obligation bonds, interest income and locally funded grants. The increase in local revenues from 
2015-16 is due to a increased collections in the bond interest and redemption fund, Cafeteria Equipment Grant 
of$61,600, and the purchase oftwo buses recorded in revenue and expense of$322,188. Other changes 
include fluctuations in donations and local grants. 

TableD: Summary of Expenditures for Combined Governmental Funds 

Summary of Expenditures by Object for Governmental Funds 

Increase Percent 
FYE2015 Percentage FYE2016 Percentage (Decrease) Increase 
Amount of Total Amount of Total from FYE 2015 (Decrease) 

Expenditures by object: 

Certificated salaries $10,337,359 37% $10,331 ,600 33% $ (5,759) 0% 

Classified salaries 5,256,563 19% 5,602,160 18% 345,597 7% 

Employee benefits 6,768,457 24% 7,244,490 23% 476,033 7% 

Books and supplies 1,903,849 7% 1,827,592 6% (76,257) -4% 

Services, other operating 
expenses 2,235,698 8% 3,092,735 10% 857,037 38% 

Capital outlay 306,529 1% 1,501,621 5% 1,195,092 390% 

Other outgo 39,769 0% 7,384 0% (32,385) -81% 

Debt service 1,150,955 4% 1,416,310 5% 265,355 23% 

Total expense $27,999,179 100% $31,023,892 100% $ 3,024,713 11% 

Total expenditures increased by 11% from the prior year. 

Certificated salaries decreased overall 0.06%. Overall staffing remained similar to that of 2014-15. 

Classified staff costs increased by 7%. Classified staffing increased by the addition of Special Education 
classroom aid positions. Classified staffing costs also increased due to contractual movement on the salary 
schedule. 

Employee benefits increased by 7%. The most significant portion of the increase is the result of the 
implementation ofGASB 68. In accordance with this statement, the state's contribution made directly to 
STRS in the amount of $692, 119 has been recorded both as a revenue and an expense. There has also been a 
6% increase in health insurance. 
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Expenditures for books and supplies decreased by 4%. All schools continue to purchase instructional 
materials, software and computers. There were no textbook adoptions. 

Services and other operating expenses increased by 38% or $857,037. Increases include liability insurance, 
implementation of a new financial system for the District, more service contracts for special education students 
requiring services outside the District, and planning services for the Measure U bond projects. 

Capital outlay increased 390%. This increase includes expenditures for both years consisting of miscellaneous 
purchases of vans, trucks and land and building improvements. The most significant changes are in the 
Building fund with the start of Measure U bond projects of$1,040,398. 

The changes in other outgo are the result of the a reduced transfer to the Cafeteria Fund. 

Debt service payments for 2015-16 are a function of the Measure U bond schedule and the Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund. 

Business-type Funds 

The District operates fee-based early childhood education programs. These operations are reflected in a 
separate enterprise fund. Expenditures are funded by parent fees and scholarships from local foundations. 

These activities are reflected in the Statement of Activities, Table B. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

Table E: Capital Assets at Year-End (Net of Depreciation) 

Capital Assets at Year-End 

Governmental Activities Total 

2015 2016 2015 2016 

Land $ 2,371,786 $ 2,371,786 $ 2,371,786 $ 2,371,786 

Construction in Progress 25,642 1,593,690 25,642 1,593,690 

Buildings & Improvements 38,413,105 38,434,820 38,413,105 38,434,820 

Accumulated Depreciation, 
Building & Improvements (17,071 ,030) (17,994,271) (17,071,030) (17,994,271) 

Machinery & Equipment 2,337,201 2,394,580 2,337,201 2,394,580 

Accumulated Depreciation, 
Machinery & Equipment (1,654,240) (1 ,400 ,449) (1,654,240) (1 ,400,449) 

Total $ 24,422,464 $ 25,400,156 $ 24,422,464 $ 25,400,156 

Construction-in-progress consists of planning and architect fees for several future projects. These projects will 
be financed by general obligation bonds authorized in November 2014. 
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Debt 

Table F: Outstanding Debt, at Year end 

Outstanding Debt at Year-End 

Governmental Activities Total 
2015 2016 2015 2016 

Bonds $ 10,635,000 $ 30,025,000 $ 10,635,000 $ 30,025,000 

Bond premium 1,756,380 3,305,592 1,756,380 3,305,592 

Net Pension Liability 16,198,163 21,137,783 16,198,163 21,137,783 

Capital Leases 276,041 276,041 

OPES Liability (23,998) 84,441 (23,998) 84,441 

Compensated Absences 317,035 263,394 317,035 263,394 

Total $ 28,882,580 $ 55,092,251 $ 28,882,580 $ 55,092,251 

In November of2014, the District passed Measure U, a $90,000,000 general obligation bond. In November 
2015 the first bond draw, Series A, was issued for $20,000,000. This purchase resulted in bond premium 
increase in 2016 of$2,555,000 ammtized for 25 years. 

The District's share of the CalSTRS and CaiPERS net pension liability is reflected for the first time as a result 
of implementing GASB Statement No. 68. Fmther details of the impacts are described in Note I "Significant 
Accounting Policies"- New Accounting Pronouncements, Note 9- Pension Plans, and Note 18-
Restatements. 

Compeqsated absences decreased by $53,641 due to several retirements. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial presentation and contain more detailed 
information as to interest, principal, retirement dates. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

During 2015-16 enrollment of students dropped by approximately 11 compared to that of 2014-15. Based on 
enrollment in the fall of 2016, it appears that enrollment will remain stable for the 2016-17 fiscal year. The 
District will review data over the next few years to determine enrollment trends. As a "Basic Aid" district, 
enrollment does not significantly impact revenues. 

The District projects a 4.6% increase in prope1ty taxes in 2016-2017. The economy in Carpinteria continues to 
be strong and should support continuing property tax increases. 
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As discussed previously, beginning in fiscal2013-14, the State of California has implemented a new funding 
model, the Local Control Funding Model (LCFF). Under this new model, districts calculate a funding goal 
comprised of a base amount per student. Additional funds are provided for students who are English Learners, 
economically disadvantaged or in foster homes. Each year, it is anticipated that additional funds will be 
provided so that all districts reach the calculated funding goal by fiscal2020. Carpinteria Unified School 
District will likely remain a Basic Aid district as projected property taxes will continue to exceed actual 
funding calculated under the new LCFF model. 

The District's contribution rates for employee retirement plans will continue to increase over the next few 
years. For 2015-16, contribution rates to CalSTRS are 8.88% and 11.8% for CalPERS. These rates are 
estimated to be 18% for CalSTRS and 19.9% for CalPERS by 2019-2020. 

Health insurance premiums for 2015-16 have increased approximately 1.6% resulting in an annual premium of 
$17,555. District employees negotiated some plan amendments which resulted in the low rate increase. This 
premium amount continues to be fully paid by the District for all full-time employees and their families. 
Employees who work 50% or more receive a pro-rata share of paid health insurance benefits. No changes 
have been made to the health insurance benefits for 2016-17. 

Other expenditures are projected to increase due to higher energy and water costs and additional instructional 
programs for students. In particular, provisions of the Local Control Funding Formula require that the District 
provide additional or improved services to students who are economically disadvantaged, English Learners or 
foster youth. These students comprise approximately 68% of enrollment. Many supp01t services have been 
provided and the District continues to provide additional intervention teachers, math support and counseling 
services. 

District reserves for 2016-1 7 are projected to exceed the state minimum recommended reserve level of 3% of 
total operating expenditures and are currently approximately 9.32%. The District's board policy requires that 
reserves remain at 10% at a minimum for the current and two subsequent years. 

On November 19, 2015, the District finalized its first sale of$20,000,000 in general obligation bonds under 
Measure U approved by voters in November 2014. This measure will ultimately provide $90 million for the 
renovation of existing facilities, replacement of portable classroom and construction of new science 
classrooms at the high school. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, investors, and creditors with a 
general overview of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. 
If you have any questions regarding this rep01t or need additional financial information, contact Ms. Maureen 
Fitzgerald, Chief Business Officer, Carpinteria Unified School District, 1400 Linden Avenue, Carpinteria, CA 
93013. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Governmental Business-type 
Assets Activities Activities Total 

Cash in county treasury $ 31,553,859 $ 300,949 $ 31,854,808 
Revolving cash fund 1,095 1,095 
Accounts receivable 1,349,588 58,026 1,407,614 
Internal balances 346,585 (346,585) 
Inventories, at cost 43,920 43,920 
Land 2,371,786 2,371,786 
Construction in progress 1,593,690 1,593,690 
Buildings and improvements 38,434,820 38,434,820 
Equipment 2,394,580 2,394,580 
Less accumulated depreciation (19,394,720) (19,394,720) 

Total assets 58,695,203 12,390 58,707,593 

Deferred Outflows Of Resources 
Pensions 3,401,974 127,045 3,529,019 
Deferred charge on refunding 1,192,223 1,192,223 

Total deferred outflows of resources 4,594,197 127,045 4,721,242 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 621,985 12,390 634,375 

Unearned revenue 77,576 77,576 
Interest payable 554,480 554,480 

Long-term liabilities: 
Due within one year: 

General obligation bonds payable 3,190,000 3,190,000 
Bond premium 204,147 204,147 
Capital lease payable 42,804 42,804 

Total due within one year 4,690,992 12,390 4,703,382 

Due after one year: 
OPEB liability 84,441 84,441 
General obligation bonds payable 26,835,000 26,835,000 

Bond premium 3,101,445 3,101,445 

Compensated absences payable 263,394 263,394 
Net pension liability 21,137,783 789,378 21,927,161 
Capital lease payable 233,237 233,237 

Total due after one year 51,655,300 789,378 52,444,678 

Total liabilities 56,346,292 801,768 57,148,060 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Pensions 2,060,626 76,953 2,137,579 
Total deferred inflows of resources 2,060,626 76,953 2,137,579 

Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 14,070,291 14,070,291 

Restricted for: 
Capital projects 850,034 850,034 

Debt service 4,930,649 4,930,649 

Educational programs 779,866 779,866 

Maintenance 171,584 171,584 

Unrestricted (15,919,942) (739,286) (16,659,228) 

Total net position $ 4,882,482 $ (739,286) $ 4,143,196 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Expenses 

Governmental Activities: 

Instruction $ 14,743,688 

Instruction-related services: 

Supervision of instruction 765,275 

Instructional library, media, and 

technology 271,686 

School site administration 2,306,677 

Pupil services: 

Home-to-school transportation 506,034 

Food services 1 '182,793 
All other pupil services 1,470,411 

General administration: 

Data processing 274,332 

All other general administration 1,520,339 

Plant services 3,361,541 

Ancillary services 1,022,167 

Community services 542,094 

Interest on long-term debt 937,085 

Other outgo 319,966 

Depreciation (unallocated) 1,009,278 

Total governmental activities 30,233,366 

Business-type Activities: 

Early Childhood Education 1,030,947 

Total business-type activities 1,030,947 

Total government $ 31,264,313 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Program Revenues 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 

Services Contributions Contributions 

$ 4,116 $ 1,437,237 $ 

168 273,694 

30,767 

77,149 

182,049 987,854 

48,929 

590 54,380 

32,877 638,859 

721,683 

9,761 202,900 

12,754 244,545 

242,315 4,717,997 

593,029 15,236 

593,029 15,236 

$ 835,344 $ 4,733,233 $ 

General revenues and transfers: 

Taxes and subventions: 

Taxes levied for general purposes 

Taxes levied for debt service 

Federal and state aid not restricted to specific 

purposes 

Interest and investment earnings 

Interagency revenues 

Miscellaneous 

Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning of fiscal year 

Net position, end of fiscal year 



Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

$ (13,302,335) $ $ (13,302,335) 

(491 ,413) (491,413) 

(240,919) (240,919) 
(2,229,528) (2,229,528) 

(506,034) (506,034) 

(12,890) (12,890) 

(1 ,421 ,482) (1 ,421 ,482) 

(274,332) (274,332) 

(1,465,369) (1 ,465,369) 

(2,689,805) (2,689,805) 

(300,484) (300,484) 

(329,433) (329,433) 

(937,085) (937,085) 

(62,667) (62,667) 

(1 ,009,278) (1 ,009,278) 

(25,273,054) (25,273,054) 

(422,682) (422,682) 

(422,682) (422,682) 

(25,273,054) (422,682) (25,695, 736) 

19,676,559 19,676,559 

3,715,929 3,715,929 

3,379,034 3,379,034 

92,174 86 92,260 

362,917 362,917 

101,905 101,905 

(299,246) 299,246 

27,029,272 299,332 27,328,604 

1,756,218 (123,350) 1,632,868 

3,126,264 (615,936) 2,510,328 

$ 4,882,482 $ (739,286) $ 4,143,196 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCESHEET-GOVERNMENTALFUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS: 
Cash in County Treasury $ 
Cash in Revolving Fund 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from Other Funds 
Stores Inventories 
Total Assets $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable $ 
Due to Other Funds 
Unearned Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

General 
Fund 

2,646,917 
500 

1,180,156 
572,606 

25,425 
4,425,604 

446,289 

71,939 
518,228 

25,925 
779,649 
424,334 

2,677,468 
3,907,376 

4,425,604 
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Deferred 
Cafeteria Maintenance 

Fund Fund 

$ 28,822 $ 278,706 
595 

166,170 

18,495 
$ 214,082 $ 278,706 

$ 74,025 $ 9,116 
119,325 98,000 

193,350 107,116 

19,090 
171,584 

1,642 6 

20,732 171,590 

$ 214,082 $ 278,706 



Bond 
Interest Other Total 

Building & Redemption Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Funds Funds 

$ 21,172,578 $ 5,485,129 $ 893,712 $ 30,505,864 
1,095 

3,262 1,349,588 
572,606 
43,920 

$ 21,172,578 $ 5,485,129 $ 896,974 $ 32,473,073 

$ 88,033 $ $ 4,522 $ 621 ,985 
8,696 226,021 
5,637 77,576 

88,033 18,855 925,582 

45,015 
21,084,545 5,485,129 850,251 28,371,158 

27,868 453,850 
2,677,468 

21,084,545 5,485,129 878,119 31,547,491 

$ 21,172,578 $ 5,485,129 $ 896,974 $ 32,473,073 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Total fund balances- governmental funds 

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position, 
all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation. 

Capital assets at historical cost 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net 

$ 44,794,876 
19,394,720 

In governmental funds, Joss on refunding is recognized as an expenditure in the period 
incurred. In the government-wide statements, loss on refunding is amortized over 
the life of the debt. 

Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the 
statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported. 
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of: 

OPEB liability 
General obligation bonds payable 
Bond premium 
Compensated absences payable 
Net pension liability 
Capital lease payable 

Total 

$ 84,441 
30,025,000 

3,305,592 
263,394 

21,137,783 
276,041 

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until the period in 
which it matures and is paid. In the government-wide statement of net position, it is 
recognized in the period that it is incurred. 

Internal service funds are used to conduct certain activities for which costs are charged 
to other funds on a full cost-recovery basis. Because internal service funds are 
presumed to operate for the benefit of governmental activities, assets and liabilities 
of internal service funds are reported with governmental activities in the state of net 
position. Net position for internal service funds were: 

Deferred outflows and inflow of resources relating to pensions: In governmental funds, 
deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions are not reported 
because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement of net position, 
deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions are reported. 

Deferred inflows of resources relating 
to pensions 

Deferred outflows of resources relating 
to pensions 

Total net position -governmental activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ (2,060,626) 

3,401,974 

$ 31,547,491 

25,400,156 

1,192,223 

(55,092,251) 

(554,480) 

1,047,995 

1,341,348 

$ ==4=,8=8=2=,4=82= 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

General 
Fund 

Revenues: 
LCFF Sources: 

State Apportionment or State Aid $ 1,255,022 
Education Protection Account Funds 431,936 
Local Sources 19,676,556 

Federal Revenue 1,241,984 
Other State Revenue 2,842,600 
Other Local Revenue 1,691,806 

Total Revenues 27,139,904 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Instruction 14,277,345 
Instruction - Related Services 3,238,741 
Pupil Services 1,973,360 
Ancillary Services 999,619 
Community Services 533,877 
General Administration 1,832,503 
Plant Services 3,131,377 
Other Outgo 44,210 

Capital Outlay 351,401 
Debt Service: 

Principal 46,147 
Interest 4,247 

Total Expenditures 26,432,827 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 707,077 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out (632,165) 
Proceeds From Sale of Bonds 
Premium From Issuance Of Bonds 
Proceeds From Capital Lease 322,188 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (309,977) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 397,100 

Fund Balances, July 1 3,510,276 
Prior Period Adjustment 
Fund Balances, July 1-Restated 3,510,276 
Fund Balances, June 30 $ 3,907,376 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Deferred 
Cafeteria Maintenance 

Fund Fund 

$ $ 

913,209 
64,244 

190,662 72 
1,168,115 72 

1 '157,208 

125,703 

71,322 

1,228,530 125,703 

(60,415) (125,631) 

35,698 297,221 

35,698 297,221 

(24,717) 171,590 

45,449 

45,449 
$ 20,732 $ 171 590 



Bond 
Interest Other Total 

Building & Redemption Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Funds Funds 

$ $ $ $ 1,255,022 
431,936 

19,676,556 
2,155,193 

10,624 115,893 3,033,361 
41,849 3,726,168 86,205 5,736,762 
41,849 3,736,792 202,098 32,288,830 

79,522 14,356,867 
25,891 3,264,632 

3,130,568 
999,619 
533,877 

1,997 1,834,500 
452,075 48,533 3,757,688 
275,756 319,966 

1,040,398 38,500 1,501,621 

610,000 656,147 
664,160 668,407 

1,768,229 1,274,160 194,443 31,023,892 

{1 ,726,380) 2,462,632 7,655 1,264,938 

332,919 
(632,165) 

18,375,766 1,624,234 20,000,000 
1,724,234 1,724,234 

322,188 
20,100,000 1,624,234 21,747,176 

18,373,620 4,086,866 7,655 23,012,114 

2,708,513 1,398,263 872,876 8,535,377 
2,412 (2,412) 

2,710,925 1,398,263 870,464 8,535,377 
$ 21,084,545 $ 5,485,129 $ 878 119 $ 31,547,491 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Total net change in fund balances- governmental funds 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful 

lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital 
assets of $2,012,486 does not exceed depreciation expense ($1 ,009,278) in the period. 

In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures. 

In the government-wide statements, repayments of long-term debt are reported 
as reductions of liabilities. Payment of bonds principal was $610,000 and capital 

lease principal of $46,147. 

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that 

it becomes due. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized 
in the period that it is incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the 

period, less matured interest paid during the period but owing from the prior 

period was: 

In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts 
earned during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for 

these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially 
the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation used was more than the amounts earned 

by $53,641 . 

In governmental funds, loss on debt refunding is recognized as an expenditure in the period 

they are incurred. In the government-wide statements, the loss is amortized over the 
life of the debt. Loss on refunding amortization for the period was: 

In governmental funds, OPES costs are recognized when employer contributions are made. 
In the statement of activities, OPES costs are recognized on the accrual basis. 

This fiscal year, the difference between OPES costs and actual employer contributions was: 

Internal service funds are used by the District to charge the costs of service to individual funds. 
The net income (loss) of internal service funds is reported in governmental activities. 

In governmental funds, if debt is issued at a premium, the premium is recognized as an Other 

financing Source in the period it is incurred . . In the government-wide statements, the 

premium is amortized as interest over the life of the debt. Amortization of debt issue 

premium for the period was: 

In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made. 

In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This year, 

the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer contributions 

was: 

In governmental funds, the entire proceeds from disposal of capital assets are reported as 

revenue. In the statement of activities, only the resulting gain or loss is reported. The 

difference between the proceeds from disposal of capital assets and the resulting gain or 

loss is: 

In governmental funds, proceeds from debt are recognized as Other Financing Sources. In the 

government-wide statements, proceeds from debt are reported as increases to liabilities. 

Amounts recognized in the governmental funds as proceeds from debt were: 

Change in net position - governmental activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 23,012,114 

1,003,208 

656,147 

(346,333) 

53,641 

(97,367) 

(108,439) 

815 

175,022 

(520,652) 

(25,516) 

(22,046,422) 

$ ==1=, 7=5~6,=2=18= 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS: 
Current Assets: 
Cash in County Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 
Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
Pensions 

Total Outflows of Resources 

LIABILITIES: 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Net Pension Liability 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pensions 

Total Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION: 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 
Activities 

Enterprise Internal Service 
Fund Fund 

$ 300,949 $ 1,047,995 

58,026 

358,975 1,047,995 

358,975 1,047,995 

127,045 
127,045 

12,390 

346,585 

358,975 

789,378 

789,378 
1,148,353 

76,953 

76,953 

(739,286) 1,047,995 

$ (739,286) $ 1,047,995 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Operating Revenues: 

State revenue $ 
Local revenues 

Total revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Certificated personnel salaries 

Classified personnel salaries 

Employee benefits 

Books and supplies 
Services and other operating expenses 

Total expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 

Interest income 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfers: 

Transfers in 

Total transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning of fiscal year 

Net position, end of fiscal year $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 

Activities 

Enterprise Internal Service 
Fund Fund 

15,236 $ 
593,029 4,559,273 

608,265 4,559,273 

464,684 

123,916 

397,343 
40,119 

4,885 4,560,000 

1,030,947 4,560,000 

(422,682) (727) 

86 1,542 

86 1,542 

(422,596) 815 

299,246 

299,246 

(123,350) 815 

(615,936) 1,047,180 

(739,286) $ 1,047,995 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Cash received from fees 

Cash received from operating grants 
Cash paid for employee services 
Cash paid for goods and services 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 

Interest received 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Transfers 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at July 1, 2015 

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2016 

$ 

$ 

Enterprise 
Fund 

591,174 

15,236 
(559,772) 

(45,862) 

776 

110 

299,246 

300,132 

817 

300,949 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities 

Operating income (loss) 

(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Accounts receivable 

Pensions - Deferred Outflows 

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities and Deferred Inflows: 

Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 
Net pension liability 

Pensions - Deferred Inflows 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

$ 

(422,682) 

(1 ,855) 

(80,654) 

(858) 

302,821 

272,178 

(68,174) 

776 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Governmental 

Activities 

Internal Service 
Fund 

5,000,969 

(4,560,000) 

440,969 

2,122 

443,091 

604,904 

1,047,995 

(727) 

441,696 

440,969 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS: 
Cash on Hand and in Banks 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Due to Student Groups 

Total Liabilities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Agency 
Fund 

Student 
Body 
Fund 

$ 155,043 
$ 155,043 

$ 155,043 
$ 155,043 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Accounting Policies 

The District accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with policies and procedures of the Department of 
Education's California School Accounting Manual. The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The reporting entity is the Carpinteria Unified School District. There are no component units included in this report which 
meet the reporting entity definition criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB 
Statement No. 39 and GASB Statement No. 61. 

C. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report 
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the District. 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. Government­
wide financial statements differs from the manner in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared. 
Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the 
relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for the governmental funds. 

The government-wide financial statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for each function or program of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. 
The District does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by a program, as well as grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as 
program revenues are presented as general revenues of the District, with certain exceptions. The comparison of direct 
expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the 
general revenues of the District. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of governmental fund financial statements 
is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Internal service funds are presented on the proprietary fund 
statements. Each major governmental fund is presented in a separate column, and all non major funds are aggregated into 
one column. Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type. 

The accounting and financial treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds 
are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current 
assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances for these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases 
(i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement 
focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the proprietary fund's 
Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for proprietary funds 
presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in the net total assets. The statement of cash flows 
provides information about how the District finances and meets the cash flow need of its proprietary activities. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connections with proprietary funds' principal 
ongoing operations. 

Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial 
statements. Government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds financial statements are prepared using the 
accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Fiduciary funds use the 
accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues- exchange and non-exchange transactions: 

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded 
under the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal 
year in which the resources are measurable and become available. "Available" means the resources will be collected within 
the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal 
year. For the District, "available" means collectible within the current period or within one year after fiscal year end. 

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include property 
taxes, grants, and entitlements. Under the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for 
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and entitlements is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when 
the resources are to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching requirements, in which the District must 
provide local resources to be used for a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided 
to the District on a reimbursement basis. Under the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must 
also be available before it can be recognized. 

Unearned revenue: 

Unearned revenue arises when assets are received before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants and 
entitlements received before eligibility requirements are met are recorded as unearned revenue. 

Pensions: 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and 
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Carpinteria Unified School District's California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS) and California State Teachers' Retirement Plan (CaiSTRS) Plans and additions 
to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
CaiPERS and CaiSTRS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized 
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported as fair value. 

Expenses/expenditures: 

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time a liability is incurred. On the modified accrual basis 
of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, as 
under the accrual basis of accounting. However, under the modified accrual basis of accounting, debt service expenditures, 
as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is 
due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources 
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

E. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting 
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, 
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. The District's resources are allocated to and 
accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending 
activities are controlled. The District's accounts are organized into major, non major, proprietary fund, and fiduciary funds, as 
follows: 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

Major Governmental Funds: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund. 

One fund currently defined as a special revenue fund in the California State Accounting Manual (CSAM) did not 
meet the GASB Statement No. 54 special revenue fund definition. The Special Reserve Fund is not substantially 
composed of restricted or committed revenue sources. While this fund is authorized by statute and will remain 
open for internal reporting purposes, this fund functions effectively as an extension of the General Fund, and 
accordingly has been combined with the General Fund for presentation in these audit financial statements. 

The Cafeteria fund is used to account for revenues received and expenditures made to operate the District's cafeterias. 

The Deferred Maintenance Fund is used for the purpose of major repairs or replacement of the District's property. 

The Building Fund is used to account for the acquisition of major capital facilities and buildings from the sale of bond 
proceeds. 

The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the repayment of, the 
District's bonds, interest, and related costs. 

Non major Governmental Funds: 

Special Revenue Funds are established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue sources (otherthan trusts, major 
capital projects, or debt service) that are restricted or committed to the financing of particular activities and that compose a 
substantial portion of the inflows of the fund. Additional resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to the purpose 
of the fund may also be reported in the fund. The District maintains one non major special revenue fund: 

The Child Development Fund is used to account for resources committed to child development programs 
maintained by the District. 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition and/or construction of governmental capital assets. The 
District maintains three non major capital projects funds: 

1. The Capital Facilities Fund is used to account for resources received from developer impact fees 
assessed under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

2. The County School Facilities Fund is used to account for resources received from Proposition 1A, to be 
used for new construction, modernization, and class size reduction. 

3. The Special Reserve Fund is used to set aside funds for capital projects. 

Major Proprietary Fund: 

Enterprise Funds are established to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises, whereas the intent is that the costs of providing services on a continuing basis be financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges. The District maintains one major enterprise fund. 

The Early Childhood Education Program Fund is used to account for revenues and expenses relating to the 
District's fee-based early childhood program. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

Nonmajor Proprietary Fund: 

The Internal Service Funds are used to account for services rendered on a cost-reimbursement basis within the District. 
The District maintains one internal service fund: the Self-Insurance Fund, which is used in a similar fashion to a clearing 
account. Health insurance premiums are recorded through payroll over ten months and are transferred to the internal service 
fund where premiums are paid over twelve months. 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets of others for which the District acts as an agent. The District maintains one 
agency fund for the student body accounts. The funds are used to account for the raising and expending money to promote 
the general welfare, morale, and educational experience of the student body. 

F. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America for all governmental funds. By State law, the District's governing board must adopt a final budget no later than July 
1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing board satisfied these 
requirements. 

These budgets are revised by the District's governing board and District Superintendent during the fiscal year to give 
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. 

Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management control device during the fiscal year for all budgeted funds. 
The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot legally 
exceed appropriations by major object account. 

G. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable appropriations for which 
commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments when 
they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid. All encumbrances are liquidated at June 
30. 

H. Statement of Cash Flows 

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the enterprise fund considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents. 

I. Assets. Deferred Outflows. Liabilities, Deferred Inflows. and Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository 
Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institutions is fully insured or collateralized. 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the Santa 
Barbara County Treasury. The County pools these funds with those of other districts in the County and invests the 
cash. These pooled funds are carried at fair value. Interest earned is deposited quarterly into participating funds. 
Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. 

The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 53648 
et. seq .. The funds maintained by the County are either secured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation 
or are collateralized. 

Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with the Santa Barbara County Treasury was not 
available. 

2. Receivables and Payables 

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of 
the fiscal year are referred to as interfund receivables/payables. 

34 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

I. Assets. Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued) 

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventory is recorded using the purchase method in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time 
individual inventory items are purchased. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first out) or market and 
consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance 
reserve which indicates that these amounts are not "available for appropriation and expenditure" even though they 
are a component of net current assets. 

The District has the option of reporting expenditures in governmental funds for prepaid items either when purchased 
or during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the expenditure during the period incurred. 

4. Amortization of Bond Refunding and Bond Premium 

The loss on refunding and bond premium is being amortized on the straight line method over the life of the bonds 
on the government-wide statements. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital assets are those purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more and are reported at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed capital assets are reported at fair value as of the date 
received. Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the capital assets or 
materially extend the capital assets' lives are not capitalized, but are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on all 
capital assets is computed using the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives. 

Asset Class Examples Estimated Useful 
Life in Years 

Land NIA 
Site improvements Paving, flagpoles, retaining walls, 20 

sidewalks, fencinQ, outdoor liQhtinQ 
School buildinQs 50 
Portable classrooms 25 
HVAC systems Heating, ventilation, and air conditions 20 

systems 
Roofing 20 
Interior construction 25 
Carpet replacement 7 
Electrical/plumbinQ 30 
Sprinkler/fire system Fire suppression system 25 
Outdoor equipment Playground, radio towers, fuel tanks, 20 

pumps 
Machinery and tools Shop and maintenance equipment, tools 15 
Kitchen equipment Appliances 15 
Custodial equipment Floor scrubbers, vacuums, other 15 
Science and enQineerinQ Lab equipment, scientific apparatus 10 
Furniture and accessories Classroom and other furniture 20 
Business machines Fax, duplicating and printing equipment 10 
Copiers 5 
Communication equipment Mobile, portable radios, non- 10 

computerized 
Computer hardware PCs, printers, network hardware 5 
Computer software Instructional, other short-term 5 to 10 
Computer software Administrative long-term 10 to 20 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

I. Assets. Deferred Outflows. Liabilities. Deferred Inflows. and Equity (Continued) 

5 Capital Assets (Continued) 

Examples Estimated Useful 
Asset Class Life in Years 

Audio visual equipment Projectors, cameras (still and digital) 10 
Athletic equipment Gymnastics, football, weight machines, 10 

wrestlinQ mats 
Musical instruments Pianos, strinQs, brass, percussion 10 
Library books Collections 5 to 7 
Licensed vehicles Buses, other on-road vehicles 8 
Contractors equipment Major off-road vehicles, front-end 10 

loaders, large tractors, mobile air 
compressor 

Grounds equipment Mowers, tractors, attachments 15 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Cash received for federal and state special projects and programs is recognized as revenue to the extent that 
qualified expenditures have been incurred. Unearned revenue is recorded to the extent that cash received on 
specific projects and programs exceed qualified expenditures. 

7. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, "Financial Reporling of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Net Position," and GASB Statement No. 65, "Items Previously Reporled as Assets and Liabilities," 
the District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer 
to Note 7 and Note 9 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has recognized. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows 
of resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category' refer 
to Note 9 for a detailed list of the deferred inflows of revenues the District recognized. 

8. Compensated Absences 

All vacation pay plus related payroll taxes are accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial statements. 
A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a 
result of employee resignations and retirements. 

Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District. The District's policy is to 
record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment 
probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits 
when the employee retires. 

9. Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as 
liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 

10. Fund Balances 

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance- represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable 
form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes receivable or 
principal of a permanent fund) . 
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued} 

I. Assets. Deferred Outflows, Liabilities. Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued) 

10. Fund Balances (Continued) 

Restricted Fund Balance- represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation. 

Committed Fund Balance- represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a formal 
action by the District's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the 
governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed fund balance 
amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the governing board. Commitments are 
typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balance amounts differ from 
restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, 
or enabling legislation. 

Assigned Fund Balance- represents amounts which the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but that do 
not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the governing board or 
by an official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific amounts that are not restricted 
or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service, or permanent fund are assigned for purposes in 
accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund 
convey that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purpose 
of the District. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any 
purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might 
report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which amounts 
had been restricted, committed or assigned. 

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, 
the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which 
committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have been 
spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds. 

11. Property Taxes 

The County is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property taxes. Taxes are levied for each 
fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the county. The levy is based on the assessed values of the 
preceding January 1, which is also the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and 
February 1, and taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes on the 
unsecured roll are due on the lien date (January1), and become delinquent if unpaid by August 31. 

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy. The County 
apportions secured property tax revenue in accordance with the alternate method of distribution prescribed by 
Section 4705 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. This alternate method provides for crediting each 
applicable fund with its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll- approximately on October 1 of 
each year. 

The County Auditor reports the amount of the District's allocated property tax revenue to the California Department 
of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local LCFF sources by the District. 
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

J. Future Accounting Pronouncements 

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements : 

Statement No. 74 "Financial Reporting for Postemployment The provisions of this statement are effective 
Benefits Plans Other Than Pension Plans" for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2016. 

Statement No. 75 

Statement No. 77 

Statement No. 78 

Statement No. 79 

Statement No. 80 

Statement No. 81 

Statement No. 82 

K. Estimates 

"Accounting and Financial Reporting for 

Postemployment Benefits Other Than 
Pensions" 

"Tax Abatement Disclosures" 

"Pensions Provided through Certain 
Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit 
Pension Plans" 

"Certain External Investment Pools and 
Pool Participants" 

"Blending Requirements for Certain 
Component Units-an amendment of 
GASB Statement No. 14" 

"Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements" 

"Pension Issues-an amendment of 
GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and 
No. 73" 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2015. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2015. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2015. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2016. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2017. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, as prescribed by the GASB and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

The District's cash and investments at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following: 

Cash in banks $ 156,138 
Cash and investments with the County Treasurer 31,854.808 

Total cash and investments $ 32 010 946 

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows: 

Cash in county treasury, statement of 
net position 

Cash in revolving fund, statement of net position 
Cash on hand and in banks, statement of fiduciary assets 

and liabilities 

Total cash and investments 

38 

$ 

$ 

31,854,808 
1,095 

155 043 

32 010 946 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting 
principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. These principles recognize a 
three-tiered fair value hierarchy. Level1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level2 inputs are significant 
other observable inputs; Level3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District had investments in the Santa Barbara County 
Investment Pool, however, this external pool is not measured under Level1, 2 or 3. 

Cash in County Treasury 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the Santa Barbara County 
Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($31 ,854,808 as of June 30, 2016). The fair value of this pool as of that date, as 
provided by the plan sponsor, was $31,854,808. The District is considered to be an involuntary participant in the external pool. 
Interest is deposited in the participating funds. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 
53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. government securities, State registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's investment 
pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. 

Cash on Hand. in Banks, and in Revolving Fund 

Cash balance on hand and in banks ($155,043 as of June 30, 2016) and in the revolving fund ($1 ,095) are insured up to $250,000 by 
the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institution is fully insured or collateralized. 

Investments Authorized by the District's Investment Policy 

The District's investment policy only authorizes investment in the local government investment pool administered by the County of 
Santa Barbara. The District's investment policy does not contain any specific provisions intended to limit the District's exposure to 
interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways 
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments 
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the 
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 

Investment Type 

Santa Barbara County 
Investment Pool 

Total 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

~ 

~ 

Carrying 12 Months 
Amount Or Less 

31,854,808 ~ 31,854,808 

31 854 8Q8 $. 31.854.8illi 

Remaining Maturity (in Months) 
13-24 25-60 More than 

Months Months 60 Months 

~ $ $ 

$. $. 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, 
mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total District's investments. 
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NOTE 2 -CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is 
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum 
rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the District's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the 
actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type. 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk (Continued) 

Investment Type 

Santa Barbara County 
Investment Pool 

Total 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Carrying 
Amount 

~ 31,854,808 

$ 3:1 854,808 

Minimum 
Legal 
Rating 

N/A 

Exempt 
From Rating as of Fiscal Year End 

Disclosure AAA Aa Not Rated 

$ $ $ $31 .854,808 

.$ $ $ $3:1 854808 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be 
able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The 
California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires 
that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral 
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged 
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also 
allows financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the 
secured public deposits. 

As of June 30, 2016, none of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of the Federal Depository Insurance 
Corporation limits were held in uncollateralized accounts. 

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a 
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 
another party. The California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that 
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies 
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in 
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as Santa Barbara County Investment Pool). 

NOTE 3- EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

The District's expenditures did not exceed appropriations in any individual fund. 
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NOTE 4- RECEIVABLES 

Receivables at June 30, 2016, consist of the following: 

Bond 

Deferred Interest and Other l'vlajor Internal 

General Cafeteria M3intenance Building Redemption Governmental Proprietary Service 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund 

Federal Government: 

Federal programs $ 268,777 $ 147,163 $ - $ $ - $ $ $ 

State Government: 

Categorical aid programs 208,992 11,049 

Lottery 240,052 

Local Sources: 

Fees 7,957 3,262 58,026 

Rent 13,446 

Interest 4 

Donations 360,185 

ROP 39,240 

Miscellaneous 49,460 

$ 1 '180, 156 $ 166,170 $ - $ $ - $ 3,262 $ 58,026 $ 

NOTE 5 -INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

lnterfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as interfund 
receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at 
market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a 
cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are 
treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the 
government-wide financial statements. 

Due From/Due to Other Funds 

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2016, are as follows: 

Fund 

Major Funds: 

General Fund 
Cafeteria Fund 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Building Fund 

Early Childhood Education Fund 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 

Child Development Fund 

Capital Facilities Fund 

Special Reserve Fund 

lnterfund 

Receivables 

$ 572,606 

$ 572,606 

lnterfund 
Payables 

$ 
119,325 

98,000 

346,585 

8,696 

$ 572,606 
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 

lnterfund Transfers 

lnterfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to funds through which the resources are to be 
expended. 

lnterfund transfers for the 2015-2016 fiscal year, are as follows: 

Fund 

Major Funds: 
General Fund 
Cafeteria Fund 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 
Early Childhood Education Fund 

Transfers In 

$ 
35,698 

297,221 
299,246 

$ 632,165 

NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 

Transfers Out 

$ 632,165 

$ 632,165 

Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, is shown below: 

Balance 
July 1, 2015 Additions 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land $ 2,371,786 $ 
Construction in progress 25,642 1,568,048 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated $ 2 397 428 $ 1 568 048 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings and improvements $ 38,413,105 $ 21,715 
Equipment 2,337,201 422,723 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 40,750,306 444 438 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and improvements 17,071,030 923,241 
Equipment 1,654,240 86037 

Total accumulated depreciation 18,725,270 1,009,278 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net .$ 22 025 036 .$ (564 840) 

Net capital assets .$ 2~ ~22 ~6~ .$ 1 003 208 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities, as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Unallocated $ 1,009,278 

Total depreciation expense .$ 1 009 278 
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Balance 
Deductions June 30,2016 

$ $ 2,371,786 
1,593,690 

$ .$ 3 965 476 

$ $ 38,434,820 
365,344 2,394,580 
365,344 40,829,400 

17,994,271 
339,828 1,400,449 
339,828 19,394,720 

$ 25 516 .$ 21 434 680 

.$ 25 516 .$ 25 ~00 156 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 7- DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- REFUNDING OF DEBT 

At June 30, 2016, deferred outflows of resources, reported in the statement of net position relating to the defeasance of the 2005 
general obligation bonds, consisted of the following: 

Deferred charge of refunding 

NOTE8-BONDEDDEBT 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 1,192,223 

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt of the Carpinteria Unified School District at June 30, 2016, is: 

Date Amount of Issued Redeemed 
Of Interest Maturity Original Outstanding Current Current Outstanding 

Issue Rate% Date Issue July 1, 2015 Year Year June 30, 2016 

2014 3.0%-5.0% 2028 $ 11,480,000 $ 10,635,000 $ $ 610,000 $ 10,025,000 

2015 3.0%-5.0% 2040 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 

$ 3j,18lWQQ $ jQ,635,QQQ ~Q_()_Q ~ 6jQ QQQ ~ 3Q Q25,QQQ 

The annual requirements to amortize the general obligation bonds payable outstanding as of June 30, 2016, are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Ending 

June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2017 $ 3,190,000 $ 1,266,950 $ 4,456,950 

2018 3,320,000 1 ,136,750 4,456,750 
2019 3,105,000 1,008,250 4,113,250 

2020 790,000 927,450 1,717,450 

2021 855,000 888,800 1,743,800 

2022-2026 5,365,000 3,730,500 9,095,500 

2027-2031 4,235,000 2,391,125 6,626,125 

2032-2036 3,570,000 1,705,275 5,275,275 

2037-2041 5,595,000 751,375 6,346,375 

$ 30,025,000 $ 13,806,475 $ 43,831,475 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS 

State Teachers' Retirement System (CaiSTRS) 

A. General Information about the Pension Plan 

Plan Descriptions- All qualified California full-time and part-time public school teachers from pre-kindergarten through community 
college and certain other employees of the public school system are eligible to participate in the CaiSTRS Pension Plans, multiple­
employer, cost-sharing defined benefit plans administered by the California State Teacher's Retirement System (CaiSTRS). Benefit 
provisions under the Plans are established by the Teachers' Retirement Law (California Education Code Section 22000 et seq), as 
enacted and amended by the California Legislature. The benefit terms of the plans may be amended through legislation CaiSTRS 
issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and 
membership information that can be found on the CaiSTRS website. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

State Teachers' Retirement System (CaiSTRS) (Continued) 

A. General Information about the Pension Plan (Continued) 

Benefits Provided- The CALSTRS Defined Benefit Program has two benefit formulas: 

CaiSTRS 2% at 60: Members first hired on or before December 31, 2012, to perform services that could be creditable to CaiSTRS 

CaiSTRS 2% at 62: Members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, to perform services that could be creditable to CaiSTRS 

The Defined Benefit Program provides retirement benefits based on members' final compensation, age and years of service credit. In 
addition, the retirement program provides benefits to members upon disability and to survivors/beneficiaries upon death of eligible 
members. 

After earning five years of credited service, members become 100 percent vested in retirement benefits. 

After five years of credited service, a member (prior to age 60 if under Coverage A, no age limit if under Coverage B, as defined in 
Education Code Sections 24001 and 24101, respectively) is eligible for disability benefits of up to 50.0 percent of final compensation 
plus 10.0 percent of final compensation for each eligible child, up to a maximum addition of 40.0 percent. The member must have a 
disability that will exceed a period of 12 or more months to qualify for benefit. 

Any compensation for service in excess of one year in a school year due to overtime or working additional assignments is credited to 
the Defined Benefit Supplement Program so long as it is under the creditable compensation limit. Other compensation, such as 
allowances, bonuses, cash in-lieu of fringe benefits, limited-period compensation or compensation determined to have been paid to 
enhance a benefit, are not creditable to any CaiSTRS benefit program. 

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows: 

Hire Date 

Benefitform ula 
Benefit vesting schedule 

Benefit payments 

Retirement age 
Monthly benefits, as a% of eligible compensation 

Required employee contributions rates 
Required employer contribution rates 

Prior to 

January 1, 2013 

2.0% @60 

5 years service 

monthly for life 

50-55 

2.0% to 2.4% 

9.20% 
10.73% 

On or after 

January 1, 2013 

2.0% @62 

5 years service 

monthly for life 

53 

2.00% 

8.56% 

10.73% 

Specific details for the retirement, disability or death benefit calculations for each of the pension plans are available in the 
CaiSTRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CaiSTRS' CAFR is available online at 
http://www.calstrs.com/comprehensive-annual-financial-report. 

Contributions- Required member, employer and state contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and Governor and 
detailed in Teachers' Retirement Law. Contribution rates are expressed as a level percentage of payroll using the entry age normal 
actuarial cost method. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the contributions recognized as part of pension expense was as follows: 

Contribution - employer 
Contribution - state 

$ 
$ 

926,321 
692,119 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

State Teachers' Retirement System (CaiSTRS) (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related toPensions 

At June 30, 2016, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a reduction for 
State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 
Total 

$ 15,621 '162 

8,261,720 
23,882,882 

The District's net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability is 
measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014 rolled forward to June 30, 2015 using standard update procedures. The District's proportion of 
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30,2015, the District's proportion was 0.0232%, 
which increased by .0022% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $648,334. At June 30, 2016, the District 
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual 
earning on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 

between District contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

1,230,918 

1,375,173 

1,118,708 

3,724,799 

$ 

$ 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

260,934 

2,504,183 

2,765,117 

$1,118,708 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be 
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows: 

45 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

State Teachers' Retirement System (CaiSTRS) (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30 Amount 

2017 $ (341,291) 
2018 $ (341,291) 

2019 $ (341,290) 
2020 $ 493,435 

2021 $ 185,707 
2022 $ 185,704 

Actuarial Assumptions-The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuations were determined using the following 
actuarial assumptions: 

Valuation Date June 30,2014 

Experience Study 

Actuarial Cost Method 
Investment Rate of Return 

Consumer Price Inflation 

Wage Growth 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases 

July 1, 2006, through June 30, 2010 

Entry age normal 

7.60% 

3.00% 
3.75% 

2.00% simple for DB 

Not applicable for DBS/CBB 

CaiSTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables are based on 
RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CaiSTRS experience. RP2000 series tables are an industry standard set of mortality rates 
published by the Society of Actuaries. See CaiSTRS July 1, 2006- June 30, 2010 Experience Analysis for more information. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building- block method in which best­
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges were developed using capital market assumptions from CaiSTRS 
general investment consultant (Pension Consulting Alliance - PCA) as an input to the process. Based on the model from CaiSTRS 
consulting actuary's (Milliman) investment practice, a best estimate range was determined by assuming the portfolio is re-balanced 
annually and that annual returns are normally distributed and independent from year to year to develop expected percentiles for the 
long-term distribution of annualized returns. The assumed asset allocation by PCA is based on board policy for target asset allocation 
in effect on February 2, 2012, the date the current experience study was approved by the board. Best estimates of 1 0-year geometric 
real rates of return and the assumed asset allocation for each major asset class used as input to develop the actuarial investment rate 
of return are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term* 

Assumed Asset Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Global Equity 47 % 4.50 % 

Private Equity 12 % 6.2 % 

Real Estate 15 % 5 % 

Inflation Sensitive 5 % 3.2 % 

Fixed Income 20 % 0.20% 

Cash/Liquidity 1 % 0.00% 

*1 0-year geometric average 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

State Teachers' Retirement System (CaiSTRS) (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Discount Rate -The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.60 percent. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and employers will be made at statutory contribution rates 
in accordance with the rate increases per AB 1469. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using the long-term 
assumed investment rate of return (7.60 percent) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments, and administrative expense 
occur midyear. Based on those assumptions, the CaiSTRS fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected 
future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the DiscountRate- The following presents 
the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

1% Decrease 6.60% 
Net Pension Liability $ 23,586,739 

Current Discount Rate 7.60% 
Net Pension Liability $ 15,621,162 

1% Increase 8.60% 
Net Pension Liability $ 9,001,125 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position -Detailed information about pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the 

separately issued CaiSTRS financial reports. 

C. Payable to the Pension Plan 

At June 30, 2016, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fisc a I year ended 
June 30, 2016. 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS) 

A. General Information About the Pension Plan 

Plan Description - The Carpinteria Unified School District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit 
pension plan administered by CaiPERS. Plan membership consists of non-teaching and non-certificated employees of public 
schools (K-12), community college districts, offices of education, charter and private schools (elective) in the State of California. 
Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 
CaiPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information. Copies of the CaiPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CaiPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, 
Sacramento, California 95814. 

Benefits Provided-The CaiPERS Defined Benefit Program has two benefit formulas: 

CaiPERS 2% at 55: Members first hired on or before December 31, 2012, to perform service that could be creditable to CaiPERS 

CaiPERS 2% at 62: Members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, to perform service that could be creditable to CaiPERS 

The Defined Benefit Program provides retirement benefits based on members' final compensation, age, and years of service credit. In 
addition, the retirement program provides benefits to members upon disability and to survivors/beneficiaries upon the death of eligible 
members. 

After earning five years of credited service, members become 100 percent vested in retirement benefits. 

A family benefit is available if an active member dies and has at least one year of credited service. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS) (Continued) 

A. General Information About the Pension Plan (Continued) 

Members' accumulated contributions are refundable with interest upon separation from CaiPERS. The board determines the credited 
interest rate each fiscal year. For the year ended June 30, 2015, the rate of interest credited to members' accounts was 6 percent. 

The member's benefit is reduced dollar for dollar, regardless of age, for the first 180 days after retirement if the member performs 
activities in the public schools that could be creditable to CaiPERS, unless the governing body of the school district takes specified 
actions with respect to a member who is above normal retirement age. 

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows: 
Prior to 

Hire Date January 1, 2013 

Benefit formula 
Benefit vesting schedule 
Benefit payments 

Retirement age 
Monthly benefits , as a% of eligible compensation 
Required employee contributions rates 

Required employer contribution rates 

2.0% @55 
5 years service 
monthly for life 

50-63 
1.17% to 2.5% 

7% 
11 .847% 

On or after 
January 1, 2013 

2.0% @62 
5 years service 
monthly for life 

52-67 
1.00% to 2.5% 

7% 

11 .847% 

Specific details for retirement, disability or death benefit calculations for each of the pension plans are available in the CaiPERS' 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CaiPERS' CAFR is available online at 
https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications. 

Contributions- Section 20814 (c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for 
all public employees be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on July 1 following notice of a change in 
the rate. Funding contributions for both Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CaiPERS. The 
actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, 
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The Local Government is required to contribute the difference 
between the actuarially determined rate of employees. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the contributions recognized as part of pension expense was as follow: 

Contribution - employer $ 561,470 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

As of June 30, 2016, the District reported net pension liability for its proportionate shares of the net pension liability was $6,305,999. 

The District's net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability is 
measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014 rolled forward to June 30, 2015 using standard update procedures. The District's proportion 
of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to 
the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the District's proportion was 
.0428%, which decreased by .0007% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $24,077. At June 30, 2016, the District 
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS) (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual 
earning on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 360,397 

1,035,694 

84,104 

590,637 

$ 2,070,832 

$ 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

387,458 

1,251,616 

$ 1,639,074 

$590,637 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be 
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30 Amount 

2017 $ (138,612) 
2018 (138,612) 
2019 (140,580) 
2020 258,925 

Actuarial Assumptions-The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuations were determined using the following 
actuarial assumptions: 

Valuation Date 
Experience Study 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Investment Rate of Return 
Consumer Price Inflation 
Wage Growth 
Post-retirement Benefit Increases 

June 30, 2014 
July 1, 1997, through June 30,2011 
Entry age normal 

7.50% 
2.75% 
Varies 

Up to 2.00% until purchasing power protection 
Allowance flows purchasing power applies, 

2.75% thereafter 

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the 
results of January 2014 actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to 2011. Further details of the Experience Study can be found 
on the CaiPERS website. 
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NOTE 9- PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS) (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Change of Assumptions 

GASB 68, paragraph 68 states that the long term expected rate of return should be determined net of pension plan investment 
expense, but without reduction for pension plan administrative expenses. The discount rate was changed from 7.50% (net of 
administrative expenses in 2014) to 7.65% as of June 30, 2015 to correct the adjustment which previously reduced the discount rate 
for administrative expenses. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65 percent. To determine whether the municipal bond rate should 
be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans (including PERF B), CaiPERS stress tested plans that would 
most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing of the 
plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.65 percent discount rate is appropriate and the use of 
the municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of7.65 percent is applied to all 
plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF B. The stress test results are presented in a detailed report called 
"GASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CaiPERS' website under the GASB 68 section. 

CaiPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle that is 
scheduled to be completed February 2018. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stockholder 
outreach. For these reasons, CaiPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses for GASB No. 67 and 
No. 68 calculations through at least the 2017-18 fiscal years. CaiPERS will continue to check the materiality of the difference in 
calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which best­
estimated ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaiPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return 
expectation's as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected 
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block 
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for 
each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present 
value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was 
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. 

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated using the capital 
market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates are net of administrative expenses. 
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NOTE 9- PENSION PLANS {Continued) 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaiPERS) (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

New Expected Expected 
Strategic Real Rate of Return Real Rate of Return 

Asset Class Allocation Years 1 -10 (a) 

Global Equity 51.0% 
Global Fixed Income 19.0% 
Inflation Sensitive 6.0% 
Private Equity 10.0% 
Real Estate 10.0% 
Infrastructure and Forestland 2.0% 
Liquidity 2.0% 

Total 100.0% 

(a) An expected inflation of2.5% was used for this period 
(b) An expected inflation of3.0% was used for this period 

5.25% 
0.99% 
0.45% 
6.83% 
4.50% 
4.50% 
-0.55% 

Years 11+(b) 

5.71% 
2.43% 
3.36% 
6.95% 
5.13% 
5.09% 
-1.05% 

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the DiscountRate- The following presents 
the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

1% Decrease 6.65% 

Net Pension Liability $ 10,263,540 

Current Discount Rate 7.65% 

Net Pension Liability $ 6,305,999 

1% Increase 8.65% 

Net Pension Liability $ 3,015,041 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position -Detailed information about pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the 

separately issued CaiPERS financial reports. 

C. Payable to the Pension Plan 

At June 30, 2016, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fisca I year ended 
June 30, 2016. 
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NOTE 10 - CAPITAL LEASE 

The District leases two buses valued at $322,188, under an agreement which provided for title to pass upon expiration of the lease 
period. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Fiscal 

Year Ending 

June 30, Principal 

2017 $ 50,394 

2018 50,394 

2019 50,394 

2020 50,394 

2021 50,394 

2022 50,394 

Total minimum lease payments $ 302,364 

Less amount representing interest (26,323) 

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 276,041 

NOTE 11- LONG-TERM DEBT-SCHEDULE OF CHANGES 

A) Governmental Activities 

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, is shown below: 

Balance Balance 
July1,2015 Additions Deletions June 30, 2016 

Capital lease payable $ $ 322,188 $ 46,147 $ 276,041 

Bonds payable 10,635,000 20,000,000 610,000 30,025,000 

Bonds premium 1,756,380 1,724,234 175,022 3,305,592 

Net pension liability 16,198,163 7,859,872 2,920,252 21,137,783 

Compensated absences payable 317,035 295,504 349,145 263,394 

OPEB liability (23,998) 305,237 196,798 84,441 

$ 28,882,580 $ 30,507,035 $ 4,297,364 $ 55,092,251 

B) Business-type Activities 

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30,2016, is shown below: 

Balance 
July1,2015 Additions Deletions 

Balance 
June 30,2016 

Due Within 
One Year 

$ 42,804 
3,190,000 

204,147 

$ 3,436 ,951 

Due Within 
One Year 

Net pension liability $ 517,200 $ 293,523 $ 21,345 $ 789,378 $ -----

$ 517,200 $ 293,523 $ 21,345 $ 789,378 $ 
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NOTE 12- NET POSITION 

The government-wide, proprietary fund, and fiduciary funds financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is 
categorized as net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. 

Net Investment In Capital Assets- This category groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into one component of net position. 
Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement 
of these assets reduce the balance in this category. 

Restricted Net Position - This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted Net Position- This category represents net position of the District, not restricted for any project or other purpose. 

NOTE13-FUNDBALANCES 

Fund balances are composed of the following elements: 
Bond 

Deferred Interest Other Total 
General Cafeteria Maintenance Building & Redemption Go~<ernmental Go~<ernmental 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 
Nonspendable 

Revol\ing cash $ 500 $ 595 $ $ $ $ $ 1,095 
Stores in~<entory 25,425 18,495 43,920 

Restricted 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 107,302 107,302 
Educator Effecti~<eness 140,975 140,975 
Lottery: instructional materials 117,910 117,910 
Other local 413,462 413,462 
Deferred maintenance 171,584 171,584 
Capital projects 21,084,545 850,034 21,934,579 
Debt ser\ice 5,485,129 5,485,129 
Child de~;elopment 217 217 

Assigned 
Principal reserve 32,834 32,834 
Settlement agreement 391,500 391,500 
Deferred maintenance 6 6 
Capital projects 27,868 27,868 
Child nutrition 1,642 1,642 

Unassigned 2,677,468 2,677,468 
Total $ 3,907,376 $ 20,732 $ 171,590 $21,084,545 $ 5,485,129 $ 878,119 $31,547,491 

NOTE 14- JOINT VENTURES 

The Carpinteria Unified School District participates in three joint ventures under joint powers agreements (JPA's); the Self-Insurance 
Program for Employees, and the Self-Insured Schools of California II. The relationship between the Carpinteria Unified School District 
and the JPA's are such that none of the JPA's are a component unit of the Carpinteria Unified School District for financial reporting 
purposes. 

The JPA's are independently accountable for their fiscal matters. The insurance groups maintain their own accounting records. 
Budgets are not subject to any approval other than of the respective governing boards. Member districts share surpluses and deficits 
proportionately to their participation in the JPA. 

The Self-Insured Schools of California II (S.I.S.C. II) 

S.I.S.C. II arranges for and provides property and liability insurance for its member school districts. The Carpinteria Unified School 
District pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested. 

Self-Insurance Program for Employees (S.I.P.E.} 

S.I.P.E. was established to provide the services and other items necessary and appropriate for the development, operation, and 
maintenance of a self-insurance system for workers' compensation claims against the public educational agencies who are members 
thereof. The participants consist of the Office of the County Superintendent of Schools, and school districts. Each participant may 
appoint one representative to the governing board. The governing board is responsible for establishing premium rates and making 
budgeting decisions. 
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NOTE 14- JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 

Self-Insured School of California Ill (S.I.S.C. Ill) 

S.I.S.C Ill arranges for and provides health and welfare insurance for its member school districts. The Carpinteria Unified School 
District pays a premium commensurate with the level of health and welfare insurance provided. 

NOTE 15- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants 

The District has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. 
Although such audits coul.d generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required 
reimbursements will not be material. 

Litigation 

According to the District's staff and attorney, there are no contingent liabilities outstanding or lawsuits pending of any real financial 
consequence. 

NOTE 16- POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Plan Description 

The District offers medical, dental, and vision benefits to its eligible retirees. The medical plans include three Blue Cross Prudent 
Buyer PPO options, Kaiser HMO, Blue Shield HMO (CaliforniaCare), and a Kaiser HMO. Prescription drug coverage is provided 
through Medea Drug Card plan CS 5-15-35, with Behavioral benefits provided through BHP. Delta Dental and MES vision insurance 
are also offered to both active employees and retirees of the District. All coverages are self-insured on a pooled basis or otherwise 
provided through the Self-Insured Schools of California (SISC). 

Employees who attained age 55 and have completed at least 20 years of full-time service with the District are eligible to retire 
and receive District-paid medical, prescription drug, behavioral, dental, and vision coverage. The District contribution is limited to 
a dollar amount based on years of service at retirement, as follows: 

Years of Full-time Service 
At least 20 but fewer than 25 
At least 25 but fewer than 30 
At least 30 

Annual Amount 
$ 3,500 
$ 4,000 

District Cap in Year of Retirement 

The District cap is based on the sum of composite premiums for Blue Cross plan 90-E$20, Delta Dental DO 1500, and MES A$1 0, and 
is currently $13,519.20 per year. Employees and retirees may select more valuable coverage by self-paying any additional premiums 
for the upgrade. 

Funding Policy 

As required by GASB Statement No. 45, an actuary will determine the District's Annual Required Contributions (ARC) at lease once 
every two fiscal years. The ARC is calculated in accordance with certain parameters, and includes (1) the Normal Cost for one year, 
and (2) a component for amortization of the total unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAL) over a period not to exceed 30 years. 

GASB Statement No. 45 does not require pre-furiding of OPEB benefits. Therefore, the District's funding policy is to continue to pay 
healthcare premiums for retirees as they fall due. The District has elected not to establish an irrevocable trust at this time. 

The District's Board reserves the authority to review and amend this funding policy from time to time, in order to ensure that the 
funding policy continues to best suit the circumstances of the District. 
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NOTE 16- POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued) 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation/(Asset) 

The following table shows the components of the District's Annual OPEB Cost for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and the past 
two fiscal years, the amount actually contributed to the plan (including administrative costs), and changes in the District's Net OPEB 
Obligation/(Asset): 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Ended Ended Ended 

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30,2014 

Annual Required Contributions $ 302,977 $ 302,977 $ 248,355 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation/(As set) (960) (2,227) (7,427) 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contributions 3,220 3,220 8,225 
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 305,237 303,970 249,153 
Contributions made (196,798) *** (272,288) ** (119,160) * 
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation/(Asset) 108,439 31,682 129,993 
Net OPEB Obligation/(Asset)- beginning of year (23,998) (55,680) (185,673) 
Net OPEB Obligation/(Asset)- end of year $ 84,441 $ (23,998) $ (55,680) 

*includes cash contributions of $93,349, and load for implicit subsidy of $25,811. 

** includes cash contributions of $188,958, and load for implicit subsidy of $83,330. 

***includes cash contributions of $136,570 and a load for implicit subsidy of $60,228. 

The District's Annual OPEB Cost, the percentage of Annual OPEB Cost contributed to the plan, and the Net OPEB Obligation/(Asset) 
for the fiscal years ended June 30,2016, June 30,2015, and June 30,2014, are as follows: 

Fiscal Percentage of NetOPEB 

Year Annual Actual Annual OPEB Obligation/ 
Ended OPEB Cost Contribution Cost Contributed (Asset) 

June 30, 2016 $ 305,237 $ 196,798 64.47% $ 84,441 
June 30,2015 $ 303,970 $ 272,288 89.58% $ (23,998) 

June 30,2014 $ 249,153 $ 119,160 47.83% $ (55,680) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

The funded status of the plan as of most recent actuarial valuation, July 1, 2014, was as follows: 

UAAL as 
Unfunded Percentage 

Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded Covered of Covered 

Date Asset Value (Excess Assets) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

July 1, 2014 $ 0 $ 2,775,098 0% $ 11,140,000 25% 
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NOTE 16- POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued) 

Actuarial valuation of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of 
occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost 
trend . Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the Annual Required Contributions to the District are subject 
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The 
schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to basic financial statements, 
presents multiyear trend information that show whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative 
to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan {the plan as understood by the employer and 
plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit 
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that 
are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long­
term perspective of the calculations. 

The Plan's most recent actuarial valuation was performed as of July 1, 2014. In that valuation, the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Cost 
Method was used. The actuarial assumptions included a 4 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses) and an 
annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8 percent. These assumptions reflect an implicit 3.0 percent general inflation assumption. The 
District's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level dollar amount on an open basis over 30 years. The 
remaining amortization period as of July 1, 2014, was 30 years. 

NOTE17-SUBSEQUENTEVENTS 

The District issued $2,905,000 of Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes on July 14, 2016, at an interest rate of 2.00 percent. 

NOTE 18 - RESTATEMENTS 

A reclarification of expenses were made to adjust $2,412 of expenditures from the Building Fund which should have been paid from 
the Capital Facilities Fund in the prior year. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Revenues: 
LCFF Sources: 

State Apportionment or State Aid $ 
Education Protection Account Funds 
Local Sources 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books And Supplies 
Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Other Outgo 
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 

Capital Outlay 
Debt Service: 

Principal 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Proceeds From Capital Lease 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

1,231,011 $ 1,248,929 $ 1,255,022 $ 6,093 
430,772 431,802 431,936 134 

19,296,076 19,599,265 19,676,556 77,291 
1,093,021 1,263,988 1,241,984 (22,004) 
2,087,592 2,608,959 2,842,600 233,641 
1,313,000 1,594,297 1,691,806 97,509 

25,451,472 26,747,240 27,139,904 392,664 

10,195,526 10,269,394 10,269,299 95 
4,878,116 4,986,749 4,985,832 917 
6,287,905 6,926,829 6,926,056 773 
1,384,815 1,501,016 1,301,905 199,111 
1,726,824 2,543,152 2,542,553 599 

7,384 (7,384) 
(5,789) (6,132) (1,997) (4,135) 

355,653 351 ,401 4,252 

50,395 46,147 4,248 
4,247 (4,247) 

24,467,397 26,627,056 26,432,827 194,229 

984,075 120,184 707,077 586,893 

4,301 (4,301) 
(640,939) (693,947) (632, 165) 61,782 

322,188 322,188 
(640,939) (367,458) (309,977) 57,481 

343,136 (247,274) 397,100 644,374 

3,510,276 3,510,276 3,510,276 
3,853,412 $ 3,263,002 $ 3,907,376 $ 644,374 
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Revenues: 
Federal Revenue $ 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books And Supplies 
Services And Other Operating Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

773,500 $ 900,544 
63,300 63,600 

175,900 188,804 
1,012,700 1,152,948 

458,057 426,130 
240,468 228,278 
489,800 541,610 

33,080 23,846 
71,544 

1,221,405 1,291,408 

(208,705) (138,460) 

188,705 126,700 
188,705 126,700 

(20,000) (11 ,760) 

45,449 45,449 
25,449 $ 33,689 
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Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Actual (Negative) 

$ 913,209 $ 12,665 
64,244 644 

190,662 1,858 
1 '168, 115 15,167 

422,436 3,694 
217,040 11,238 
494,355 47,255 

23,377 469 
71,322 222 

1,228,530 62,878 

(60,415) 78,045 

35,698 (91 ,002) 
35,698 (91 ,002) 

(24,717) (12,957) 

45,449 
$ 20,732 $ (12,957} 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Revenues: 
Other Local Revenue $ 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

140 $ 200 
140 200 

100,000 139,793 
100,000 139,793 

(99,860) (139,593) 

100,000 100,000 
100,000 100,000 

140 (39,593) 

140 $ {39,593} 
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Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Actual (Negative) 

$ 72 $ (128) 
72 (128) 

125,703 14,090 
125,703 14,090 

(125,631) 13,962 

297,221 197,221 
297,221 197,221 

171,590 211,183 

$ 171 590 $ 211,183 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's post employment 

healthcare benefits. 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Actuarial Unfunded Annual 

Valuation Actuarial Accrued Liability Funded Covered 

Date Asset Value Liability (AAL) (Excess Assets) Ratio Payroll 

7/1/2008 $ - $ 2,338,173 $ 2,338,173 0.0% $ 11 '140,000 

7/1/2010 $ - $ 1,965,768 $ 1,965,768 0.0% $ 11 '140,000 

7/1/2012 $ - $ 2,430,392 $ 2,430,392 0.0% $ 11,140,000 

7/1/2014 $ - $ 2,775,098 $ 2,775,098 0.0% $ 11,140,000 
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UAAL as 
a% of 

Covered 

Payroll 

21% 

18% 

22% 

25% 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 
Last 10 Years* 

As of June 30, 2016 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALPERS Pension Plan. 

2016 2015 

Proportion of the net pension liability .0428% .0421 % 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 6,305,999 $ 4,767,777 

Covered- employee payroll $ 4,573,876 $ 4,527,976 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered-employee payroll 137.87% 105.30% 

Plan's total pension liability $ 71,651 '164,353 $ 68,292,799,349 

Plan's fiduciary net position $ 56,911 ,065,643 $ 56,940,364,500 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 79.43% 83.38% 

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Last 10 Years* 

As of June 30, 2016 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALSTRS Pension Plan. 

2016 2015 

Proportion of the net pension liability .0232% .021% 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 15,621,162 $ 11,947,586 

Covered- employee payroll $ 10,431,543 $ 9,712,776 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 

percentage of covered-employee payroll 149.75% 123.01 % 

Plan's total pension liability $ 259,146,248,000 $ 248,91 0,844,000 

Plan's fiduciary net position $ 191 ,822,335,995 $ 190,47 4,016,000 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 

total pension liability 74.02% 76.52% 

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 

Last 10 Years* 

As of June 30, 2016 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALPERS Pension Plan. 

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 

contributions 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Covered- employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 

Notes to Schedule 

Valuation Date: 

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates: 

Actuarial cost method 

Asset valuation method 

Amortization method 

Discount rate 

Amortization growth rate 

Price Inflation 

Salary increases 

Mortality 

Valuation Date: 

Discount rate 

2016 2015 

$ 590,637 $ 561,470 

590,637 561,470 

$ $ 

$ 4,985,538 $ 4,573,876 

11.847% 12.28% 

6/30/2014 

Entry Age 

5-year smoothed market 

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is 

amortized over an open 17 year period as a level 

percentage of payroll 

7.75% 

3.75% 

3.25% 

3.75% plus merit component based on employee 

classification and years of service 

Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality 

projected to 2010 using Scale AA with a 2 year 

setback for males and a 4 year setback for 

females 

6/30/2015 

7.65% 

*-Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 

Last 10 Years* 

As of June 30, 2016 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALSTRS Pension Plan. 

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 

contributions 
Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Covered- employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 

Notes to Schedule 

Valuation Date: 

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates: 

Actuarial cost method 

Asset valuation method 

Amortization method 

Discount rate 

Amortization growth rate 

Price Inflation 

Salary increases 

Mortality 

2016 2015 

$ 1 '118,708 $ 926,321 

1,118,708 926,321 

$ $ 

$ 10,425,985 $ 10,431,543 

10.73% 8.88% 

6/30/2014 

Entry Age 

Excepted value with 33% adjustment to market 

value 

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is 

amortized over an open 30 year period as a level 

percentage of payroll 

7.60% 

3.75% 

3.00% 

3.75% 

Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality 

projected to 2010 using Scale AA with a 2 year 

setback for males and a 4 year setback for 

females 

*-Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. 

64 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 





CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund Total 
Child Capital Nonmajor 

Development Projects Governmental 
Fund Funds Funds 

ASSETS: 
Cash in County Treasury $ 15,027 $ 878,685 $ 893,712 
Accounts Receivable 3,262 3,262 
Total Assets $ 15,027 $ 881,947 $ 896 974 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable $ 477 $ 4,045 $ 4,522 
Due to Other Funds 8,696 8,696 
Unearned Revenue 5,637 5,637 

Total Liabilities 14,810 4,045 18,855 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted 217 850,034 850,251 
Assigned 27,868 27,868 

Total Fund Balances 217 877,902 878,119 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 15 027 $ 881 947 $ 896,974 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund Total 
Child Capital Nonmajor 

Development Projects Governmental 
Fund Funds Funds 

Revenues: 
Other State Revenue $ 115,893 $ $ 115,893 
Other Local Revenue 86,205 86,205 

Total Revenues 115,893 86,205 202,098 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Instruction 79,522 79,522 
Instruction - Related Services 25,891 25,891 
General Administration 1,997 1,997 
Plant Services 8,483 40,050 48,533 

Capital Outlay 38,500 38,500 
Total Expenditures 115,893 78,550 194,443 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 7,655 7,655 

Net Change in Fund Balance 7,655 7,655 

Fund Balance, July 1 217 872,659 872,876 
Prior Period Adjustment (2,412} (2,412) 
Fund Balance, July 1-Restated 217 870,247 870,464 
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 217 $ 877,902 $ 878 119 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Capital County School Special Capital 
Facilities Facilities Reserve Projects 

Fund Fund Fund Funds 
ASSETS: 
Cash in County Treasury $ 852,606 $ 79 $ 26,000 $ 878,685 
Accounts Receivable 3,262 3,262 
Total Assets $ 855,868 $ 79 $ 26,000 $ 881,947 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable $ 4,045 $ $ - $ 4,045 
Total Liabilities 4,045 4,045 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted 849,955 79 850,034 
Assigned 1,868 26,000 27,868 

Total Fund Balances 851,823 79 26,000 877,902 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 855,868 $ 79 $ 26,000 $ 881 947 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Capital County School Special Capital 
Facilities Facilities Reserve Projects 

Fund Fund Fund Funds 
Revenues: 

Other Local Revenue $ 60,204 $ $ 26,000 $ 86,205 
Total Revenues 60,204 26,000 86,205 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Plant Services 40,050 40,050 
Capital Outlay 38,500 38,500 

Total Expenditures 78,550 78,550 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures (18,346) 26,000 7,655 

Net Change in Fund Balances (18,346) 26,000 7,655 

Fund Balances, July 1 872,581 78 872,659 
Prior Period Adjustment (2,412) (2,412) 
Fund Balances, July 1-Restated 870,169 78 870,247 
Fund Balances, June 30 $ 851,823 $ 79 $ 26,000 $ 877 902 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Revenues: 
Other State Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books And Supplies 
Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Balance, June 30 

$ 

$ 
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Variance 
Final Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 

118,151 $ 115,893 $ (2,258) 
118,151 115,893 (2,258) 

64,153 62,301 1,852 
17,415 17,189 226 
23,166 22,899 267 
16,835 10,323 6,512 
2,557 1,184 1,373 
6,132 1,997 4,135 

130,258 115,893 14,365 

{12, 1 07) 12,107 

16,192 (16,192) 
(4,301) 4,301 
11,891 (11 ,891) 

(216) 216 

217 217 
1 $ 217 $ 216 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Revenues: 
Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books And Supplies 
Services And Other Operating Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Prior Period Adjustment 
Fund Balance, July 1-Restated 
Fund Balance, June 30 

Final 
Budget 

$ 152,600 
152,600 

12,817 
5,057 
5,000 

21,824 
80,245 

124,943 

27,657 

27,657 

872,581 

872,581 
$ 900,238 
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Variance 
Positive 

Actual (Negative) 

$ 60,204 $ {92,396) 
60,204 (92,396) 

12,817 
5,056 1 
4,974 26 

17,203 4,621 
38,500 41 ,745 
78,550 46,393 

(18,346) {46,003) 

(18,346) (46,003} 

872,581 
(2,412} (2,412) 

870,169 (2,412} 
$ 851,823 $ (48,415} 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Revenues: 
Other local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Balance, June 30 
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Variance 
Final Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 

$ $ $ 

78 78 
$ 78 $ 79 $ 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Revenues: 
Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1 
Fund Balance, June 30 

72 

Final 
Budget 

$ 

$ 

Variance 
Positive 

Actual (Negative) 

$ 26,000 $ 26,000 
26,000 26,000 

26,000 26,000 

26,000 26,000 

$ 26,000 $ 26,000 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION 
JUNE 30,2016 

During the fiscal year under review, the District operated four elementary schools, a middle school, two alternative high schools, and a 
comprehensive high school. There were no changes in the District boundaries during the current fiscal year. 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MEMBER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES 

Andy Sheaffer President 2018 

Michelle Robertson Vice PresidenV Clerk 2018 

Jaclyn Fabre Member 2016 

Terry Hickey Banks Member 2016 

Alicia Morales Jacobsen Member 2016 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

Micheline G. Miglis, Superintendent 

Maurine Fitzgerald, Assistant SuperintendenVBusiness Services 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATIENDANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Elementary: 
Kindergarten through three 
Grades four through six 
Grades seven and eight 

Elementary totals 

Secondary: 
Regular class 

Secondary totals 

ADA totals 

Second Period Re(:lort 
Original Revised Annual 
Re(:lort Re(:lort Report 

672.82 672.72 675.26 
517.58 517.34 517.77 
308.02 307.68 307.60 

1.498.42 1.497.74 1,500.63 

640.26 639.74 636.14 

640.26 639.74 636.14 

2 138 68 2 j3Z 48 2 j36 zz 

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The purpose of attendance 
accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of State funds are made to school districts. This 
schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different programs. 

There were audit findings which resulted in necessary revisions to attendance. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Ed. Code Number of 
46207 2015-2016 days 

Grade Minutes Actual Traditional 
Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Status 

Kindergarten 36,000 43,020 180 In compliance 
Grade 1 50,400 52,800 180 In compliance 
Grade 2 50,400 52,800 180 In compliance 
Grade 3 50,400 52,800 180 In compliance 
Grade 4 54,000 54,950 180 In compliance 
Grade 5 54,000 54,950 180 In compliance 
Grade 6 54,000 61,456 180 In compliance 
Grade 7 54,000 61,456 180 In compliance 
Grade 8 54,000 61,456 180 In compliance 
Grade 9 64,800 66,750 180 In compliance 
Grade 10 64,800 66,750 180 In compliance 
Grade 11 64,800 66,750 180 In compliance 
Grade 12 64,800 66,750 180 In compliance 

Districts must maintain their instructional minutes as defined in Education Code Section 46207. 

The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the Incentive for Longer Instructional Day. 
This schedule presents information on the amount of instruction time offered by the District and whether the District complied with the 
provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. The District met or exceed its targeted funding. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

General Fund (note 1) 

Revenues and other 
financial sources 

Expenditures 

Other uses and transfers 
out 

Total outgo 

Change in fund balance 

Ending fund balance 

Available reserves (note 2) 

Reserved for economic 
uncertainties 

Unassigned 
fund balance 

Available reserves as a 
percentage of total outgo 

Total long-term debt 

Average daily attendance 
at P-2 

(Budget) 
2017 

$ 25.609,581 

25,633,465 

406173 

26,039,638 

(430,057) 

$ 3 359 931 

$ 2 302 165 

$ 781 189 

$ 1 520 976 

8.8% 

$ 51,665,300 

2,148 

2016 2015 2014 

$ 27,461,718 $ 24,561 ,629 $ 23.596,623 

26,432,827 25,170,995 22,429,896 

632,165 657,649 636,638 

27.064.992 25.828,644 23.066.534 

396,726 (1 ,267,015) 530,089 

$ 3 789 988 $ 3 393 262 $ 4 660 277 

$ 2 677 468 $ 2 368 701 $ 3,348 917 

$ 793 189 $ $ 

~ 1 766 893 $ 2 368 701 $ 3 348 917 

9.5% 9.2% 14.5% 

$ 55,092,251 $ 29,423,778 $ 13,699,981 

2,139 2,147 2,162 

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past fiscal years' data along with current fiscal year budget 
information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

The General Fund balance has decreased by $870,289 over the past two fiscal years. The fiscal year 2016-17 budget projects a 
decrease of $430,057. For a District this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least 3% of total general fund 
expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo). 

The District has incurred an operating deficit in one of the past three fiscal years, and anticipates incurring an operating deficit in the 
2016-17 fiscal year. Total long-term debt has increased by $41 ,392,270 over the past two fiscal years. 

Average daily attendance has decreased by 23 over the past two fiscal years. An increase in 9 ADA is anticipated during the fiscal 
year 2016-17. 

Notes: 
1. General Fund amounts do not include activity related to the consolidation of the Special Reserve Fund as required by GASB 

Statement No. 54. 
2. Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances and reserved for economic uncertainties contained within the General 

Fund and the Special Reserve Fund. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Pass-Through 

Federal Entity 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Catalog Identifying Federal 
Grantor/Program or Cluster Number Number Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Education: 
Passed through the California 

Department of Education: 
Title I 84.010 14329 $ 350,546 
Special Education 84.027 13379 348,029 
Special Education- IDEA 84.173 13430 13,180 
Special Education - IDEA Preschool 84.027 A 13682 32,869 

394,078 
Vocational Education 84.048 14894 8,098 
Improving Teacher Quality 84.367 14341 52,485 

Title Ill 84.365 14346 129,175 
21st Century 84.287 14349 188,113 

U.S. Department of Agriculture: 

Passed through the California 
Department of Education: 

National School Lunch 10.555 13396 675,920 

National School Breakfast 10.553 13525 175,545 
851,465 

Team Nutrition 10.574 01188 61,744 

Passed through the County of 
Santa Barbara: 

Forest Reserve 10.665 10044 130 

Health and Human Services: 

Direct Programs: 

Medical Billing 93.778 10013 119,359 

Total expenditures of federal awards $ 2,155,193 

The accompanying note is an integral part of this schedule. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Carpinteria Unified School District 
and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 U.S Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or 
used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Bond 

Interest and 

General Building Redemption 

Fund Fund Fund 

June 30, 2016, annual financial and budget 

report fund balance/net position $ 3,789,988 $ 21,084,545 $ 5,485,129 

Understatement of deferred outflows 

Understatement of deferred inflows 

Understatement of net pension liability 

June 30, 2016, audited financial statements 

fund balances/net position $ 3,789,988 $ 21,084,545 $ 5,485,129 

(Capital 

County Projects) 

Capital School Special 

Facilities Facilities ReseNe 

Fund Fund Fund 

June 30, 2016, annual financial and budget 

report fund balances/net position $ 851,823 $ 79 $ 26,000 

June 30, 2016, audited financial statements 

fund balances/net position $ 851,823 $ 79 $ 26,000 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds and the total 

liabilities balance as reported on the audited financial statements. 
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Child 

Development 

Fund 

$ 217 

$ 217 

Self 

Insurance 

Fund 

$ 1,047,995 

$ 1,047,995 



$ 

Cafeteria 

Fund 

20,732 $ 

Deferred 

Maintenance 

Fund 

171,590 $ 

(Special 

Revenue) 

Special 

Reserve 

Fund 

117,388 $ 

$ ==2=0,=73=2= $ ==1=7=1 '=59=0= $ ==1=17='=38=8= $ 

June 30, 2016, annual financial and budget report 

total liabilities 

Understatement of bonds payable 

Understatement of net pension liability 

Understatement of OPES liability 

Understatement of bond premium 

June 30, 2016, audited financial statements long-term debt 

total liabilities 
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Enterprise 

Fund 

127,045 

(76,953) 

(789,378) 

(739,286) 

$ 

$ 

Long-Term 

Debt 

10,564,435 

20,000,000 

21,137,783 

84,441 

3,305,592 

55,092,251 



Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Trustees 
Carpinteria Unified School District 
Carpinteria, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the 
financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Carpinteria Unified School District (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon 
dated December 13, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting 
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct! misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed 
to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this comml)nication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Santa Maria, California 
Oecember 13,2016 
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Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 
Board of Trustees 
Carpinteria Unified School District 
Carpinteria, California 

Report on State Compliance 

We have audited the Carpinteria Unified School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 
2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the 
California Education Audit Appeals Panel that could have a direct and material effect on each of Carpinteria Unified School District's 
state programs identified below for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

Management's Responsibility for State Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its state 
programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Carpinteria Unified School District's state programs based on our 
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of California 
K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those 
standards and audit guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the state programs noted below 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Carpinteria Unified School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Carpinteria Unified School District's 
compliance with those requirements. 

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine Carpinteria Unified 
School District's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Compliance Requirements 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES 
OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOLS: 
Attendance accounting: 

Attendance reporting 
Teacher certification and misassignments 
Kindergarten continuance 
Independent study 
Continuation education 

Instructional Time 
Instructional Materials 
Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Early Retirement Incentive 
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Procedures in Audit Guide 
Performed 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Not applicable 
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Compliance Requirements 

GANN Limit Calculation 
School Accountability Report Card 
Juvenile Court Schools 
Middle or Early College High Schools 
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 
Transportation Maintenance of Effort 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFICES OF 
EDUCATION, AND CHARTER SCHOOLS: 
Educator Effectiveness 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 
After School Education and Safety Program: 

After School 
Before School 
General Requirements 

Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds 
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Pupil Counts 
Local Control and Accountability Plan 
Independent Study-Course Based 
Immunizations 

CHARTER SCHOOLS: 
Attendance 
Mode of Instruction 
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study 
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based 

Instruction 
Annual Instruction Minutes- Classroom Based 
Charter School Facility Grant Program 

Basis for Qualified Opinion on K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 

Procedures in Audit Guide 
Performed 

Yes 
Yes 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Not applicable 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 

As described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, as item 2016-3, Carpinteria Unified School District did 
not comply with requirements regarding K-3 Grade Span Adjustment in accordance with the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of K-
12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Compliance with 
such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Carpinteria Unified School District to comply with the requirements applicable 
to that program. 

Qualified Opinion on K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 

In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the Carpinteria Unified School 
District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on State Compliance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

Unmodified Opinion on Other State Compliance Requirements 

In our opinion, the Carpinteria Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its other state compliance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2016. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be 
reported in accordance with the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 
Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel and which are described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2016-1 and 2016-2. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
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Carpinteria Unified School District Response to Findings 

Carpinteria Unified School District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. The Carpinteria Unified School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The pvrpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion of all the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance outside of the items tested as noted above. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 L,.ocal 
£ducation Agencies anrj State Compliance Reporting, published by the Eoucation Audit Appeals Panel in considering the entity's 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Santa Maria, California 
December 13, 2016 

The term "not applicable" is used above to mean either Carpinteria Unified School District did not offer the program during the current 
fiscal year qr the program applies to a different type of local education agency. 
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Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH 
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board of Trustees 
Carpinteria Unified School District 
Carpinteria, California 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Carpinteria Unified School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Carpinteria Unified School District's major federal 
programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Carpinteria Unified School District's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Carpinteria Unified School District's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a 
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Carpinteria Unified School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, our 
audit does not provide a legal determination of the Carpinteria Unified School District's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Carpinteria Unified School District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report on Internal Control 

Management of Carpinteria Unified School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered Carpinteria Unified School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a 
direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on 
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion of the effectiveness of Carpinteria 
Unified School District's internal control over compliance. 
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A deficiency in intemc;JI control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control 
over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance reqt,Jirement of a federal program that is less severe that a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 

Santa Maria, California 
De<;:ember 13, 2016 
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION 





CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weaknesses identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
Material weaknesses identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, 
Section 200.516 

Identification of major programs 

CFDA Number (s) 
10.555 10.553 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 
and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee: 

State Awards 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Standards and Procedures 
for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance 
for state programs: 
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Unmodified 

Unmodified 

Yes _X_ No 

Yes _X_ None reported 

Yes _X_ No 

Yes _X_ No 

Yes _X_ None reported 

Yes _X_ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Child Nutrition 

$ 750,000 

X Yes No 

X Yes No 

Modified 



CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Section II- Financial Statement Findings 

There were no financial statement findings or question costs. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Section Ill - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

There were no federal award findings or question costs. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEQl)LE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Jl)NE 30, 2016 

Section IV- State Compliance 

Criteria: 

FINDING 2016-1 
CLASSROOM TEACHER SALARIES 

61000 

In ac;;cordance with Education Code Section 41372, unified school districts must have at least 55 percent of education expense be 
for teacher salaries. 

Condition: 
During our examination of expenses, it was noted the District did not meet the applicable minimum percentage. 

Cause: 
District oversight. 

Effect: 
The District did not spend enough for the minimum classroom teacher salaries by $16,626. 

Minimum percentage required: 
Percentage spent by the District: 
Percentage below the minimum: 

District's Current Expense of Education after reductions: 

Questioned Costs: 
$16,626. 

Recommendation: 

Deficiency Amount: 

55.00% 
54.93% 

0.07% 
$23,751,181 

$16,626 

The District should monitor the expenditures for the year and ensure the minimum percentage is met. 

District's Corrective Action Plan: 
An Application for the Exemption for Classroom Teacher Salaries was submitted and approved by the Governing Board on 
October 19, 2016 with the reason that payment of classroom teacher salaries are in excess of those paid by other 
comparable districts. The application was submitted and approved by Santa Barbara County Education Office. 

Criteria: 

FINDING 2016-2 
ATTENDANCE 

10000 

In accordance with Education Code Section 46000, attendance shall be recorded and kept according to regulations prescribed by 
the State Board of Education. The Annual reports of attendance submitted to the California Department of Education must 
reconcile to the supporting documents. 

Condition: 
In testing attendance, it was noted that the District's P-2 submitted to the California Department of Education did not reconcile to 
the supporting documents. 

Effect: 
The District over-reported average daily attendance at P-2 by 1.20. 

P-2 
Class Submitted Revised Difference 

K-3 672.82 672.72 (0 .1 0) 
4-6 517.58 517.34 (0.24) 
7-8 308.02 307.68 (0.34) 
9-12 640.26 639.74 (0.52) 
Total 2,138.68 2,137.48 (1.20) 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Cause: 
The District made a revision to the attendance after P-2 was submitted, but an amended P-2 report was not submitted. 

Questioned Costs: 
$7,722. 

Recommendation: 
When the District makes a revision to the attendance subsequent to the submission of an attendance report, staff should review 
the submitted report and decide whether a revised report needs to be submitted. 

Corrective Action Plan: 
A Revised P2 was completed and submitted to the California Department of Education. 

Criteria: 

FINDING 2016-3 
K-3 GRADE SPAN ADJUSTMENT 

40000 

In accordance with Education Code Section 42238.02, school districts should be making progress toward maintaining an average 
class enrollment of not more than 24 pupils for each school site in grades Kindergarten and Grades 1-3 unless a collective 
bargaining agreement alternative average class enrollment for each school site in those grades is agreed to by the school district. 

Condition: 
In testing grade span adjustment, it was determined that one of the school sites did not make the necessary progress towards 
having 24 or less pupils per class. 

Effect: 
The average class size at one of the school sites was over the maximum of 24 pupils. 

Cause: 
District oversight. 

Questioned Costs: 
$314,062. 

Recommendation: 

Average class enrollment 
Maximum class size 
Deficiency 

24.66 
24.00 
(0.66) 

The District should carefully review class sizes in order to ensure that the school site is making adequate progress towards the 
goal of 24 pupils per class. 

Corrective Action Plan: 
The district will monitor enrollment by grade span for compliance. This finding does not have implications for Basic Aid 
districts as we do not receive any LCFF-Grade Span Adjustment funds. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Criteria: 

FINDING 2015-1 
Associated Study Body 

30000 

When collecting money from students/parents for a fundraiser or camp, the District should provide receipts to the students/parents 
and keep a copy so that deposits into the Associated Student Body account can be verified. 

Condition: 
The District did not keep adequate documentation for money collected for science camp from students/parents. 

Effect: 
We are unable to recalculate bank deposits that include money received for camp due to lack of proper receipt documentation. 

Cause: 
District oversight. 

Recommendation: 
Any District employee in charge of collecting money for camp should have a receipt book, provide each parenUstudent a receipt 
when they take in money for science camp, and keep a copy of that receipt for District records. 

District's Corrective Action Plan: 
This audit finding relates specifically to one fund-raiser at Carpinteria Middle School. During 2014-15, CMS maintained adequate 
documentation for the science camp fund-raiser in the form of order forms for each purchase. However, these order forms were 
submitted separately and did not accompany with each deposit, making it difficult to for the auditors to test and reconcile. 

At the auditor's recommendation, CMS staff have instituted a new procedure for 2015-16. Each deposit will be accompanied the 
students' order forms backing up the cash collected . 

Current Status: 
Implemented 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Section Ill - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

There were no federal award findings or question costs. 
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CARPINTERIA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Section IV- State Compliance 

Criteria: 

Finding 2015-2 
Attendance 

10000 

In accordance with Education Code Section 46000, attendance shall be recorded and kept according to regulations presented by 
the State Board of Education. When School Districts receive notes from parents saying why their children will not be at school, 
these children should be marked absent in the attendance system. 

Condition: 
In testing absent notes, we noted that there was one note that said the student was absent, but the student was not marked 
absent in the attendance records. We expanded the sample test and found no more occurrences. 

Effect: 
One child was marked present when they were absent. 

Cause: 
District oversight 

Questioned Costs: 
$0, no change in ADA, since the error appears to be an outlier. 

Recommendation: 
The District should have the secretaries at the school sites reconcile the absent notes to the attendance records to ensure no 
mistakes are made. 

District's Corrective Action Plan: 
This one instance occurred at Summerland School. The teachers still use daily attendance sheets to track attendance and then 
submit them to the office where the data is entered into Aeries. Summerland will adopt the same process used by the other 
schools which is for the teachers to take attendance on-line in Aeries. The school site coordinator then reviews the data and 
compares that to the absence notes. Using this procedure should eliminate the duplication of effort and also reduce the chance 
for errors. 

Current Status: 
Implemented 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

42 69146 0000000 
FormCB 

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT: 
July 1, 2016 Budget Adoption 

Insert "X" in applicable boxes: 

[iJ This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures 
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that 
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the 
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and 
52062. 

[]] If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum 
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with 
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code 
Section 42127. 

Budget available for inspection at: 

Place: 1400 Linden Avenue 
Date: June 28, 2016 

Adoption Date: June 29, 2016 

Signed:\""" ~ 
Clerk!Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

Public Hearing: 

Place: Carpinteria City Hall 
Date: June 28, 2016 
Time: 06:00 PM 

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports: 

Name: Lucinda Abbott Telephone: (805) 684-4511 

Title: Assistant Superintendent E-mail: cabbott@cusd.net 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be 
carefully reviewed. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met 
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the 

standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X 
fiscal years. 

California Dept of Education 

Not 
Met 

SACS Financial Reporting Software~ 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04112/2016) Page 1 of4 Printed: 6/28/2016 11:02 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 
i 2 Enrollment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard I 

for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal 
years. 

42 69146 0000000 
Form CB 

Not 
Met Met 

I X 
' I 

3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with 
X 

--4-~-- Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a Other Revenues 

6b Other Expenditures 

I ···--
I 7 Ongoing and Major 

Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9 Fund Balance 

... 
10 Reserves 

L 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

I 

I 

historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected change in LCFF is within the standard for the budget and 
two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total 
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical 
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other 
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent 
fiscal years. 

Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies. and 
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget 
and two subsequent fiscal years. 

----·--
If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major 
maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is 
included in the budget. 

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard 
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. 

Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been 
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last 
three fiscal years. 

Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic 
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum 
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

r contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program Are there known o 
audits, litigation, st 
budget? 

ate compliance reviews) that may impact the 

general fund expenditures in excess of one Are there ongoing 
percent of the total 
one-time resources 

general fund expenditures that are funded with 
? 

i----:;v;--t-... :-c:c::·-=:-:::-:-c::-:::-;=~:c-:-+-.-·-··--·-·---
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non -recurring general fund expenditures that are 

to Fund One-time funded with ongoin g general fund revenues? 
Expenditures 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

ss Contributions 

California Dept of Education 

revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal Are any projected 
years contingent o 
legislation, or othe 

n reauthorization by the local government, special 
r definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes. forest reserves)? 

--·--
from unrestricted to restricted resources, or 
the general fund to cover operating deficits, 

Have contributions 
transfers to or from 
changed by more t 
subsequentfiscaly 

han the standard for the budget or two 
ears? 

X 

X 

X 

-

X I 
I 

~ 
m I X 

' 

X 

-----

No Yes 

X 

X 

X 

---

X 

--

X 

SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/12/2016) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/2912016 10:01 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2016-17 Budget 
School District Certification 

--

42 69146 0000000 
Formes 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 
···-·---------···-

sa Status of Labor 
' 
I Agreements 

sg Local Control and 
•. 

Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

S10 LCAP Expenditures 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICA TORS 

I A1 Negative Cash Flow 
I 

I -----·· 
A2 Independent Position 

Control 
---c~ 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting District 
Enrollment 

A5 Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

L-·----

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sofuvare- 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/12/2016) 

Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt 
agreements? X 

. If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent ' I 
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2015-16) annual X 
payment? 

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than I 
pensions (OPES)? I X 

. If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X . If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X 
--··---. If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X 

Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers' 
X compensation)? 

Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for: i . Certificated? (Section SaA, Line 1) X . Classified? (Section sas, Line 1) X . Managementlsupervisor/ccnfidential? (Section sac, Line 1) X 
Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or . 
approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X 

. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update 
to the LCAP: Jun 29,2016 

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary 
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described 
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update 
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services. and Expenditures? 

X 

-~------·----

-------~ 

No Yes 
Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget 

X year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? I X ! 
I -1--Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget I X 

I year? I 
--

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are 

I 
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or X 
budget year? 

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the I 
budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in I I 

X 
, 

salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state 

I I funded cost-of-living adjustment? 
·--·.J 
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42 69146 0000000 
Form CB 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes 
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

r- A? Independent Financial 

k-- System 

A8 --FTscai Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or 
Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software~ 2016.1.0 
File: cb (Rev 04/12/2016) 

Does the district provide-uncapped (1 oo% employer paid) health 
benefits for current or retired employees? X 

Is the district's financial system independent from the county office 
X system? 

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
!---

business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X 
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July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Budget 

Workers' Compensation Certification 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS 

42 69146 0000000 
Form CC 

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self­
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information 
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The 
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has 
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

( _) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code 
Section 42141(a): 

Total liabilities actuarially determined: 
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: 
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: 

( K_) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims 
through a JPA. and offers the following information: 
District participates in SIPE 

( _ ) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims. 

$ _____ _ 

$ ___ ---=--=-
$ ____ 0,_,.0,_,0,_ 

Signedl·fY"\__:::~~========~­
C!erk!Secretaryof the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

Date of Meeting: Jun 28, 2016 

For additional information on this certffication, please contact: 

Name: Lucinda Abbott 

Title: Assistant Superintendent 

Telephone: 805-684-4511 

E-mail: cabbott@cusd.net 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: B/?R/?01n 10·?A AM 
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California Dept of Education 
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-

42 69146 0000000 
Form TC 

Data Supplied For: 
2015-16 2016-17 

Estimated Budget 
Actuals 
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G G 
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Total Fund 1 Total Fund I o/o O!ff 
Object 

o.~.scrlptlon 

A. REVENUES 

Resource Codes Codes. 
Unrestricted 

A 
Restricted 

lBI 
co!. A+ B 1 Unrestricted Restricted cor. 0 + E 1 Column 

__ (_,C,_) _ 4 10). E -"'"----~--~<?·-~ 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revent~e 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5 TOTl~l REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1 ) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4} Books and Supplies 

I 
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Ou~ay 

I 
7) Other Outgo (el(cluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

6) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs t Q) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 
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____ 1_._~.1,?"1§.g_o_j_ ________ .1Al.?:l171htQO_~_ __ _ __ _ _____ _ _______ !J9?_,_(l!_e._o_o: ·---~?_:u_~!-(}Q_; __ J,n.?,.1.1t9_Q! -.·--.~s5 ... ',~.',.%·.•.J 
______ .1?.?_;?:1}?,§1?-:- J.~m_,_1..3J,_s_s_; _1,s.~~-?!?{!,~~- __ :}§:1_,§96_A.!O_~ _;?o9.~1_iLe,_,_; -~?1,?J?,(!1_ _____ _ 

·--+--''~'~··~"~~"~'~'~··~'+; --"'3.807 .409.58 i 26.746,839.55 22 780,685.00 . -''~'~'~' £69~5~.8~1 +. -~25,492 580.81 -4.7% 

1000·1999 

2000·2999 

3000·3999 

4000-4999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400·7499 

7300-7399 

---~!,?QJ ,~33P.2._! 

~ .. J:;§,~-~-'-~'-'-1 
-- .? •. Q?J.'-0,;?_9_:!1 __ ~--

---- . __gtl_1,_2_§_Q,§§j 

~355.6§3.02 : 

------- -.?Q.~il-~~~--: --
-__ . fq,_,§_§.-9.9L 

19,923.379.67 ' 

JA9ii..fl§_3_._3J _:_ 

.. J .. I?.Q9r!H, 1_ §_; __ 

---~__!l_,?M_._~_j 
__ \59_{1,1-HQJJi 

0.00 i 
''""' ----- ~-

_(JA)Q_ 

§.?,Q~~_.Q_Q -L--
6,348.674.85' 

J.Q,1$f!_._;w~,e_$ __ 

. __ 4,~?.E4.~,~~ 

____ ,_,1_~g;_.~9.s:,?,s_; _________ fb§J:§l.?. •. ~~x_,:n I _ :.:?/l_~ 
_ ---~-.w~._3_6A_.1§.; ______ t..~1~_.?_1n,g;; _____ :-t .. ~?!l,l!;u_.:}?_j _ ::(l,Q~!> 

5,313,03696 ______ "_J,_(!:}J_.;?l_;>_._Q.? 1-- _.z.~.1~,?,5;2,Q~-- -- ___ '!_.)~ 

' 
15000.00; 

-- ----~-Q._~~;,JJ_Q __ I----· .. - _$Q,3_11..s:~QQ j_ 

__ j_§_._1_:g,QQJ: -. ----- _J4_§,_1_!_1Q&QJL. 

26.272.054.52 19.544.474.25: 
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--. --4 !,_6_8g,!J9: 

I
C. EXCESS jDEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES AS· E!..'''------------'--- 3,016.050.30 ; @.Sj-1.2£527): _ _474 785.03 3.236.410. 75 : 14.784.72 -96.9% 

0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Trar~sfers !n 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3-) Contributions 

4 TOTA!:_. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
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Page 1 
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2015-16 Estimated Actuats 

42 69146 0000000 
Form01 

--c-=====::::l':i:"!J';J.,z,~•!;"';;;,,< .. t::::====-::··::-::·+·r::=::i===~ 
Total Fund ! Total Fund % Diff \ 

Object , Unrestricted Restricted col. A+ B Unrestricted Restricted cot D + E Column i 
Co_~~J! __ , __ ,;_, __ ......l&....__........,...______@.L) ____ , ___ (gl_ __ + _ _!QL .. ___ ....Jo;EL-------·-·"'L--1-'Cc!&;!F:_j 

i E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND 

[-BeA=LA0N0CeE"-"C"-'+"Dc4~---------· ·------___ .J..._..L''"'"8.129.s~J...--··-~''-''"·''!!""·'"'''c' ---'"o"''d·"~'Cl·'l't'f- 28.252.39' j302.64Q.1.5l 1274 367.96) ·23t.nd ··-···1 
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudite<l 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance.June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid ExpendiWres 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

Principals Reserve 

Carpinteria ChHdrens Project at Main 

Pending salary settlement 
Principals Reserve 

Carpinterta Childrens Project at Main 

Pending salary setuement 

e) Unassignedhmappropriate<i 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

_____ Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 03122/2016) 
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Descri tlon . __ Ro'''"'""~"e•cc,,~,~'"'~-"c"''''"''-----[~.------'""" 

Total Fund 
coi.A+B 

c 
~~- Tota!Fund 

_ --"'""---··-·...........('"EIL_ ___ _!ICJF}__ __ _ 
.I 

%Diff I 
Column 
C&F J 

G. ASSETS 

1)Cash 
a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) In Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collecUons awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9 TOTAl ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outfiows of Resoun:es 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I
I. LIABILITIES 

1 ) Accounts Payable 

I 2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

I 5) Unearned Revenue 

I 6)T0TAL.UA81UTIES 

IJ. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

I 1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

~IQJAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS 

iK. FUND EQUITY 

' Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
G9 + H2 -J1~62•~J~2),_ ___ _ 
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[_== 
Total Fu Total Fund 

Object Unrestricted Restricted cot. A+ estrlcted Restricted col. D + E 
!Descrl tion 

_. ----==J2~0l1~~16~E·"~Im~•t~•~dlA;;,~'""'lii"L===~--------------"''016-17 Budget 

--•~·~·~·~"'~·~·~c~·~··~•c _ _,c~·~·~·~· _, __ .. ft\1 ---c---<@L __ , __ £c"- ~0"'----,-·---'•"---.,---~'L--

%01ff II 

Column 

~. 

I 
LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid· Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid· Current Year 

1 State Aid- Prior Years 

I 
Tax Relief Subven~ons 

Homeowners' Exemptlons 

I Timber Yield Tax 

I 
Other Subventionsfln·lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Ro!!Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617169911992) 

Penalties and Interest from 

Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604} 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other lr~·lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers· 
Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers· 

0000 

Curren\ Year AI! Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Ueu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfl!fs 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers· Prior Years 

_:rg:r_~_t, __ ._JGEf .. §QIJ'i(;_r;!L-. .. ----- .. ·---- ... -- .. _ 
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Expenditures by Object 

"'"""' Cod" 
g~~·: ' fA' "":~~··' 

!oTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non·LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

AU Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

Interagency Services 

MitigallonfDeveloper Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 
Plus: Mise Funds Non-LCFF 

{50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From 
Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers to 

Transfers of Apportionments 
Spe<:ial Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schoots 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

AI! Other Transfers In from An Others 

.IQI~~·--QI!:l.~B.-~.9~~t-J~J:ys~ __ llL . , ___ 

IQL~-~,J~.f2Y_E:_I'lY.~§-- --- -·--

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 0312212016) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

i3360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

------·---

• 

8615 0.00 0.00 ---

8616 0.00 0.00 

8617 0.00 0.00 -

8618 0.00 

8621 000 

8622 ---- -- 0.00 _ o.oo 

8625 000 000 

8629 
' 

0.00 0.00 

L 8631 - ------ ____ Q_,QO 0.00 

8632 . 0.00 0.00 

: 
-------

863• 000 0.00 

8639 
' -

000 0.00 

8650 3.000.00 

8660 42.%0.00 0.00 

8662 0.00 000 

8571 ' --· 
0.00 0.00 

8672 000 0.00 

8875 0.00 0.00 -
8677 23.736.00 0.00 

8681 0.00 0.00 

8689 0.00 0.00 

8691 0.00 0.00 

8697 0.00 000! 

6699 13£.326." 

8710 000 0.00 ............. 

8761-6783 000 000 

8791 0.00 

8792 0.00 

8793 5.544.00 

8791 0.00 

8792 0.00 

8793 0.00 

' 
8791 000 000 

8792 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

8799 
,--

0.00 o.oo I 

422.782.97 

I 'oo;,ooo' i . ----- ---

Page 8 

-
201&-17 Budget -

-c~~~~": 
fDI "":~;"' 

i 

::: 0.00: 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

.. ::: 000 

000 0.00 

000 000 000' 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 000 000 

000 000 000 

000 oo~T 0.00 

--- __ Q,_Q_Q __ o~T 000 

""'0 00 '" 20000: 000 

42.000.00 "000.00' 000 

000 000: OM 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

'"""" "'""" 0.00 

0.00 OM OM 

0.00 000 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

000 000 000 

&1.800.00 - .... eoo81Be1 

0.00 000 000 

------ __ QJN. 000 000 
--------

0.00 0.00! 

0.00 0.00' 

5.544.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

000 0.00 

000 000 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00' 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3 ... 596.00. 309.616.81 . 

"' '"' >00 """ "' i 0. ""' "' 

-- -

42 69146 0000000 
FormOi 

~ 

Total Fund %0iff 
cot.1 ~l + E c~~~~n 

0.00 
.. ::~ 

000 

- 9·00 ::: --- _g,_qg_ 

___ Q_,Q.Q_ on. 

- ____ Q,!l:Q_ "" 
000 """ 

_,o_,QQ" J~,Q~ 

000 - __ O,Q% 

--- .. ,Q,Q9. ______ !W."& 

'"Q.,Q9. ....... JlQ.% 
0.00 0.0% --

'!!.:~~:::1 
------
- , __ Q,?% 

:--:J _g_,Q_Q_ . ~-----~---- --1 

I 
0.00 

~~-~~~ 0.00 .. -.-

~;.~~~ .9&!~ ----
QJl~ .. ~--

____ 0_,_9_9_ ·------ Jl..:Qf~ 
0.00 _______ Jl_,__O_~ 

000 , ____ _Q,Q~ 

OM .• _____ Q,_O_~ 

"'"'"1 •.. 3.1_.~3:l> 

000 _____ 9_._Q_~ 

0 00 ------ __ Q_.Q~ 

0.00 -- Q~Q~~ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 -~lQ_Q_J}}~ 

000 ----- 9~9.'12 

000 Jl)J:to 
-----~ 

000 00% 

000 . , ______ Q.&.% 

0.00 0.0% ---- --
0.00 .. Q:!l_% 

0.00 ____ Q_,Q~ 

AA""" --58.3% 

'"' """ ,, __ :'!_}J'~-

Prln!OO: fi/7111?016 !'l·.'il1 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Sar~ta Barbara County 

I 
Ioeser/ t!on 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

I 
I Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

I Certificated Pupil Support Salaries , 

Resource Codes 

1 Certificated Supervisors' and AdminiStmtors' Salaries 

I Other Certificated Salaries 

Object 
Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 
1000 

July 1 Budget 
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Carpinteria Unffied 
Santa Barbara County 

~~--
CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings artd Improvements- of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School libraries 

I Eqolpm•ot 

Equipment Replacement 

__ T.QT,G,l, .. C::.AF:'l!,l>.!-, .Q!JJ.I,/\Y .. 

Resource _Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuillon for lnstrucllon Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass· Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Edueauon SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Dislficts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROCIP Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6300 

I 
Other Transfers of Apportionments AnOther 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to AI! Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service. Interest 

Other Debt Service • Principal 

I TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO '"""""' . flodlo"' Co••> 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs· !nterlund 

TOU OTH"O OHTCO lOFI 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 0312212016) 

Obj t " Codes -

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

-

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281·7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 • 

7310 I 
7350 ' 

: 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 Estimated Aetuals 

Total Fund 
nr s r c e es r c e 

co ic\ U et!td R iltd IA+B I u t. t d nres nc e 
(A) ,. . 0 

: -r 

............ 0.00. ____ OA?O 0.00' 

0.00 : 0.00 Q,QQ_ ·---- -~--q&o __ ! __ 
0.00 0.00 _ Q,QQ ....... 0.00: 

: 
0.00: _________ 9_W __ ltt}(_)_ 

···················,5.00000 
355.653.02 •• 0.00 .39.9,!-l!?:}_-92 

0.00 0.00. 0.00 ! 0.00 

355.653.02 • 0.00 --- -- -:}!)_~_.§§~_.0_2_ 15.000.00 
! 

• 

o.oo I _Q&O: ...... 
. _____ O)J_o_;__ ··---- ........ .L. 0.00 

0.00 0.00. 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 .. ... J!,_QQ I·· 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 ____ , ____ _!},_()!) 0.00 

i 
0.00 ·---- 0.00 ; 0.00 ... 0.09 

' 0.00 0.00; 0.00 ---- '"'~ ·- ____ O_J}_9 

0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0,00 

o.oo o,oo 
0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 000 I .. 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

50.395.00 0.00 50,395.00 50.395.00 

50.395.00 0.00 50.395.00 50.395.00 

""' . "'' 67.033.00 1)})0 ""'"" 
(6.132.00) 0.00 (6.132.00) {4,498.00: 

"''"'""' 67.033.00 (6,132.00) 

,, 
'" 

Paoe 8 

2016-17 Budget 

R trl t d es(E~ e 

0.00 i 
0.00 

0.00. 

_(),09 .• 

47.00000 

42 69146 0000000 
Format 

Total Fund 
I D+E 00. 

.JEL 

J.tQQ 

%Dlff 
Cl o umn 
C&F 

-- ...... J,lJlll. 
o.oo . ..... 9Jt'& 

__ p_.QQ _ _(J:._O% 

o~O.Q '""'--Q.-9.~ 

~?"9PQ.&Q .. ---_-::Sf_,§!~ 

I 
! 

0.00 ! . . - o.oo 0." 

47.000.00 . ___ 62_.Q_O_Q_.9_9 _ . --~-i.Z&"fo 

0.00 ___ Q,QQ, :--·-- ______ Q._Q'\1> 

0.00 o.oo 0.0. 

0.00. o.oo .. OJlo/o 
0.00. _0.&9 .. .... __ I)A! .. 'ro 
0.00. ____ 9.:9:9 .. _________ Q,Q:>J ... 

I 

;:~ 
·--- ___ Q,QQJ._ __ ... .!H-!.'&: 

-- --- Q • .QP: .. "" _____ Q.Q~k 

o.oo I ... O,QO. ..... ___ Q,Q~& 

o.oo. ---- -- --- --- ~0--99. ........... 0::.9~ 
o.oo O,<l{) ........ ,_Q,Q~ 

0.00 - ______ o_._Q.9. .. ..Jl.,Q~ 

0.00 
-- ::: - _____ q_,Q~· 

0.00 __ Q,_Q_% 

0.00 

. - :::: -- ____ Q_&r• 
0.00 ___ o_.Q~ 

0.00 O.OQ ....... JMl!o 
0,00 o,oo ....... ___ Q,Q~ 

0.00 o.oo ...... QJlr! 

0.00 50,395.00 ---- Q~Q~ 

... O.o<l. ... ..!!Q,;!§I.!?,QQ ___ !Ml.~ 

41.682.00 o.OO - --- _9__._0_'\!o 

0.00 _(~,5--~&,,_Q_(l)- _ ... :~!'l__.€!ro 
41.682.00 .<1 .. .:1~~----9.9.) - ... 7~M~ . -· 

'"" ·3.0. 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

[,lptloo --------~esource Codes 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School FacilWes Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lr~terfund Transfers Out 

' (b)TOTAL, INTeR'" 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale!Lease­
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed!Rewganired LEAs 

Long· Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

JsJ.IQ.T~h. __ $_9JL~9E.§: ... 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

1 Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

[ __ {d;~-~;~,~~~~;:1~~--~~-e-s __ _ 

I
CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

l eJJ:QT~~. S.:_Q!'4_T.I3J!3:1,!It9)~~!? .. 

TOTAl, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
_(a~b+c-d+e} 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial ReporUng Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund·a (Rev 0312212016} 

Objeet 
Cod!!S 

8912 

8914 

6919 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

761g 

8931 

8953 

8965 

8971 

8972 

6973 

6979 

7651 

7699 

8980 

8990 

:···· 

' 
. 

I 

'. 

July 1 Bt~dget 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Rest!'icted 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 Estimated Actuels 

. .9.,99_ L ... -- ---·- -- -- J!""Qg..) 

.. Q,.QQ__i-- ..4, •. ~j_AJ .. ; 
. -QJlQ - ----- ~ .. -~t-.:!1 

-- .1 §..J§l_~~6.~ '·-··· - Q,QQ_j_ 
O,OQ j o.oo 

' 
o.oo 0.00 

126,70{).01 0.00 

o.oo 
""" 00 

142.891.64 "'"""" 

o.OO Q.OO 

0.00' 0.00 

OOJ 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 O.OQ 
0.00 0.00 

.... 3221M.02' O,QO 

322.\ru\.02 0.00 

i 
o.oo 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

13.057.217.091 ' 
o.oo 0.00 

'"" ' 

'" 

Paoe9 

42 69146 0000000 
Fonn 01 

i--------'~'~"~·~11uB~"~d""~'---------- ·-·--
Total Fund Total Fund % Dlff 
col._~+ 8 Unrestricted Restricted col .. ~.+ E Column 

t9_ _______ .----<QL__-,____l!;Ji _____ t<t!:"L--- _t;_li_ 

000 --- '"-···'" -~LQQ~ ... --- --- _Q_,\}_0 ·f·--····-- . 
0.00! -_:!_,;l_0_1,1t 

- -~·~.1:~.1 .......... ~. ·:::; __ ~~~~:{}~~:;~-]- --
. ___ QP9.: 

0.00' 
j 

. J.§.t9.1 .. ~3- 16,000.00 ; --_(_tog ..... -

..... _IJ_.QQ. 0.00; .. o.oo 

0.00' 0.00 -·. _l)._O!) ___ 

126.700.01 ,6,032.97 . ... . 0.00 

449.055.00 I 
0.00 .... - . 274.139.71 

... 

591.946.64 132,032.97 274.139.71 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0-00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

322.188.02 0.00' 0.00 

322.188.02 o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ' 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

... J3.,QQ '. -- '" 
(;.!65.457.21 '"o""'"J ''"""8' 

I I 
11?_00000 j Newl 

oooj oo% 
.. __ {}}!Q_L __ -J9.Q,Q~ 

- ___ 1_f!,P.QQ.&Q_ -1.2J 

ooo .. ,;;,1 
o,QQ. _______ O.MJ>j 

,6,032.97 .. -'''"'1 
274.139.71 .. .-19&~1 
406.172.68 ... c31.4~~ 

o.oo __ , ___ 0_,0_~ 

0.00 ···-- o_,O_o/<: 

000 .... om• 

o,oo ..... .. 2:9.% 

!! 
___ Q.,Q~ 

--· ___ Q,Q.%1 

o.oo. ... :1.\}.Q._Q% 

0~0 :1.9.9:9% 

-·----.. -9-.:!19_ ......... 9-13.~1 
o.oo .. Q.&%1 
o.oo o,or·l 

I 
__ p,O.Q. ______ Q_.Q~I 

.o .. o.o .. JJ.&Thj 

""-- 9&0.. o.o%1 ·---------1 

{289.172.66 8.9%1 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo~ Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\TOT AL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1} lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund·b {Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 118,151.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

118.151.00 

1000-1999 64,153.08 

2000-2999 17,415.13 

3000-3999 23,165.96 

4000-4999 16,835.00 

5000-5999 2.557.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400~7499 0.00 

7300·7399 6,132.00 

130 258.17 

(12.107.17 

8900-8929 16,191.63 

7600-7629 4,301.41 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

11 890.22 

Paqe1 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

104,816.00 

0.00 

104 816.00 

32.167.35 

10 628,18 

14,568.78 

3,500.00 

55.453.69 

0.00 I 

0.00 

4,498.00 

120 816.00 

(16 000.00 

16.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16 000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

o.oo;('> 

-11.3% 

0.0% 

-11.3% 

49.9% 

-39.0% 

-37.1% 

-79.2% 

2068.7% 

Q.O% 

0.0% 

~26.6% 

·7.2% 

32.2% 

-1.2% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

34.6% 

Printed: 6/?9/2016 9·51 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4\ 

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a} As of July 1 -Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

AU Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File; fund-b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-:-T 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

1216.95 

9791 216.95 

9793 0.00 

216.95 

9795 0.00 

216.95 

0.00 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2016·17 
Budget 

0.00 . 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

·100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

_ __Q_.Q% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2} Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Uneamed Revenue 

6)TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2)TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

_(G9 + H2l- (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03!0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 8,24i.42 

9111 0.00 

9i20 0.00 ---

9i30 0.00 

9i35 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9i50 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 f---· 
0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 -

9330 C---. 0.00 

9340 0.00 

8 241.42 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 199.05 

9590 0.00 

9610 11,000.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

ii i99.05 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

_(2 957.63 

Paoe3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Perc 
Differ 

ent] 
ence 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

-

NCLB: Title !, Part A, Basic Grants Low· 
Income and Neglected 

AU Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Chlld Development Apportionments 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

State Sources 

State Preschool 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Interest 

Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 

Interagency Services 

AU Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Transfers In from AU Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAl REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b {Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8220 0.00 

8285 0.00 

3010 8290 0.00 

AU Other 8290 0.00 

0.00 

8520 0.00 

8530 0.00 

8587 0.00 

6105 8590 103,000.00 

All Other 8590 15,151.00 

118,151.00 

8631 0.00 

8634 0.00 

8660 0.00 

8662 0.00 

8673 0.00 

8677 0.00 

8689 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

0.00 

118151.00 

Paqe 4 

-

2016~17 

Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

103,000.00 

1,816.00 -

104.816.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

104 816.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

Q.O% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

.-88.0% 

·11.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~11.3% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

-

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certfficated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDVMedicare/A!tematfve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soft>vare • 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03108/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

1100 45,033.60 

1200 0.00 

1300 19,119.48 

1900 0.00 

64,153.08 

2100 12,202.29 

2200 5,212.84 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

17.415.13 

3101-3102 6 184.91 

3201-3202 4,839.65 

3301-3302 3,742.58 

3401-3402 6,052.81 

3501-3502 40.75 

3601-3602 2,305.26 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

23,165.96 

4100 L 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 16,835.00 

4400 0.00 

4700 0.00 

16,835.00 

PaaeS 

2016-17 
Budaet 

22,977.30 -

0.00 

9,190.05 

0.00 

32,167.35 

5,368.46 

5,259.72 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 ---

10.628.18 

4,483.84 

2,998.21 

1,955.06 

3,801.96 

21.33 

1,308.38 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

14,56R78 

0.00 

0.00 

3,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,500.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

-49.0% 

0.0% 

~51.9% 

0.0% 

·49.9% 

-ss.oo;., 

0.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·39.0% 

-27.5% 

-38.0% -

-47.8% 

-37.2% 

-47.7%:> 

-43.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0"/o 

-37.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-79.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-79.2% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

-

2015·16 
Description Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, leases. Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs -lntetiund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITjJRES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 

Other Transfers Out 

AU Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service ~ Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ{excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO~ TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs- !nterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CaHfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03108/2016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 50.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 1,287.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 1,220.00 

5900 0.00 

2,557.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 6,132.00 

6,132.00 

130.258.17 

Page6 

2016~17 

Budaet 

I 
0.00 

50.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,300.00 

0.00 

0.00 

54,103.69 

0.00 . 

55.453.69 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 . 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,498.00 

4.498.00 

120 816.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

0.0% 

1.0% 

0.0%. 

0.0% 

4334.7% 

0.0% 

2068.7% 

0.0% 

-~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-26.6% 

-26.6(1/o 

-7.2% 

Printed: 6129/2016 9:51 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Ia\ TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lb\ TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCESIUSES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

lc\TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d\ TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

le\ TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 

{a-b+c-d+e) 

California Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8911 16,191.63 

8919 0.00 

16,191.63 

7619 4,301.41 

4,301.41 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

11,890.22 

Page 7 

I 

-

2016-17 
Budnet 

16,000.00 

0.00 

16,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16,000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

~1.2%· - -

0.0% 

-1.2% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

Q~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.011/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

o.b'% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

34.6% 

Printed: 6/29/2016 9:51AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5lTOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital OuUay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo~ Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5- 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a} Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4lTOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
FUe: fund-b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 900,544.00 

8300-8599 63,600.00 

8600-8799 188,804.00 

1.152 948.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 426,129.85 

3000-3999 228.277.69 

4000-4999 541,609.87 

5000-5999 19,846.47 

6000-6999 68,544.00 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

1 284 407.88 

(131 459.88 

8900-8929 126,700.01 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 r--- 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

126 700.01 

Paae 1 

2016-17 
Budnet 

0.00 

832.000.00 

63,600.00 

188.800.00 

1 084 400.00 

0.00 

423,044.58 

238,703.39 

527.350.00 

11 335.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 200 432.97 

{116 032.97 

116.032.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

116 032.97 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

·7.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-5.9% 

0.0% 

-0.7% 

4.6% 

-2.6% 

42.9% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·6.5% 

~11.7% 

-8.4% 

Q.O% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-8.4% 

Prinl»rl· R/?Q/?fi1R O·"i? AU 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE IC + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 ~Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited {F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

AU Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

~~ Unassigned/Unaeeroeriated Amount 

CaHfornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
Flle: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

_.(1,759.87 

9791 45,449.11 

9793 0.00 

45.449.11 --
9795 0.00 

45,449.11 

40,689.24 

9711 595.00 

9712 13,941.78 

9713 0.00 

9719 r---- 0.00 

9740 20,000.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 6,152.46 

0000 9780 

0000 9780 6,152.46 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 -

Pane2 

..,--

2016~17 

Bud~et 

0.00 

40.689.24 

0.00 

40,689.24 

0.00 

40,689.24 

40,689.24 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20,689.24 ·----
20,689.24 --

0.00 -

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

-10.5% 

0.0% 

-10.5% 

0.0% 

-10.5% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

236.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9\ TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4} Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

6\ TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2\TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

~~H2}~{16+J2} . 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Softw·are - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Ob"ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 9,567.36 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 595.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 13,941.78 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

24 104.14 

9490 0.00 --

0.00 

9500 (3,287.56 

9590 0.00 

9610 154 000.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

150 712.44 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

1126 608.30 

Paae 3 

2016-17 
Budget --

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

AU Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Interagency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL. REVENUES 

California Dep! of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software~ 2016.1.0 
File: fun d-b {Rev 0310812016} 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Ob"ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8220 832,000.00 

8221 0.00 

8290 88,544.00 

900,544.00 

8520 63,600.00 

8590 0.00 

63,600.00 

8631 0.00 

8634 188,500.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 304.00 

8662 0.00 

8677 0.00 

8699 0.00 

188,804.00 

1.152 948.00 

Paoe4 

2016-17 
Budoet 

832,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

832,000.00 

63,600.00 

0.00 

63,600.00 

0.00 

188,500.00 

0.00 

300.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

188,800.00 

1 084 400.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

__ Q_Jlli 

0.0% 

~100.0% 

-7.6'% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-1.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

o.o% 

0.0% 

~5.9% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

-

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, T echnica! and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDUMedicare/Aiternatlve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund+b (Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

201!)..16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2200 426,129.85 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

426.129.85 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 47,873.20 

3301·3302 30,885.85 

3401-3402 137 586.75 

3501-3502 207.26 

3601-3602 11,724.63 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

228,277.69 

4200 0.00 

4300 9,609.87 

4400 0.00 

4700 532,000.00 

541,609.87 

Paoo5 

2016~17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

350,024.58 

73,020.00 

0.00 

0.00 

423,044.58 

0.00 

56,044.26 

31,283.32 

138,653.90 

204.48 

12.517.43 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

238,703.39 

0.00 

5 350.00 

0.00 

522,000.00 

527,350.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~17.9% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.7% 

0.0% 

17.1% 

1.311/o 

0.8% 

-1.3% 

6.8% 

0.0% 

_ __!!:Q% 

0.0% 

4.6% 

0.0% 

-44.3% 

0.0% 

-1..:.~ 

-2.6% -

Printed: 6/?fl/?016 !:1·5? AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Description Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapita!ized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs- lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAl OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO{excludi!];! Transfers of Indirect Costs} 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs- lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File; fund·b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 370.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 955.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 1488.53 

5800 18,900.00 

5900 110.00 

19,846.47 

6200 0.00 

6400 68,544.00 

6500 0.00 

68,544.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 0.00 

0.00 

1 284 407.88 

Paoe5 

2016~17 

Budget 

I 
0.00 

370.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

955.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9,900.00 

110.00 

11 335.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 200 432.97 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Q.O% 

-19_~ 

.~~ 

0.0% 

-42.9% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.5% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrlotion 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a )TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed!Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c\ TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d\TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e\ TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a -b + c-d +e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2{)16.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 0310812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes ob·ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8916 126,700.01 

8919 0.00 

126,700.01 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

126,700.01 

Paoe 7 

2016·17 

~~ 
I 
I 

116,032.97 

0.00 

116,032.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

116,032.97 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-8.4% 

0.0% 

-8.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

o.oo;.. 

-8.4% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3} Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\TOT AL REVENUES 

8. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9)TOT AL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES lAS· 89\ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 200.00 

200.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000~2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000·5999 82,793.00 

6000-6999 0.00 -

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

82.793.00 

182 593.00 

8900-8929 100,000.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

100,000.00 

Paae 1 

2016·17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

200.00 

200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

36,289.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

36 289.00 -

(36 089.00 

100.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-56.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-56.2% 

-56.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE fC + 04\ 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 ~Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c} As of July 1 ~Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendab!e 
Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Rese!Ve for Economic Uncertainties 

unassioned/Unaeeroeriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Software "2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03!08f2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Ob"ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

17 407.00 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

0.00 -· 
9795 0.00 

0.00 

17.407.00 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 17,407.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paae 2 

2016~17 

Budoet 

63911.00 

17,407.00 

0.00 

17.407.00 

0.00 

17,407.00 

81,318.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

81.318.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

267.2% 

New 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

New 

367.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

367.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotlon 

G. ASSETS 
1} Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9\TOT AL, ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Uneamed Revenue 

6l TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
_JG9 + H21 - 116 + J21 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/0812016} 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

. 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 15,040.20 

9111 0.00 --

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 .. 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0,00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

15 040.20 

9490 0.00 

.• ....QJJQ. 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 98,000.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

98 000.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

(82 959Jl]J 

Paoe 3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transfers 

LCFF Transfers- Current Year 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers- Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

AU Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sates 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplles 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL,OTHERLOCALREVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/0812016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8091 0.00 

8099 0.00 

0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8625 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 200.00 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Pace4 

-
2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

200.00 

200.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Q.O% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASO!/Medicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund·b {Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

-
2015~16 

Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

Paae 5 

2016·17 
Budaet 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0(1/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

-
2015-16 

Description Resource Codes Object Cod..l Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Rentals, Leases. Repairs, and Noncapita!ized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs- lnterfund 

Professiona!/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service ~ Interest 

Other Debt Service ~ Principal 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 03/0812016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5600 82,493.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 300.00 

82,793.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

82 793.00 

Pace 6 

2016-17 
Budnet 

0.00 

0.00 

36,289.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

36,289.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

36 289.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-56.0% 

0.0% 

Q.O% 

-100.0% 

-56.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~56.2% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description -
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a )TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long· Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(dl TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e\ TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a-b+c-d+e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
Fne: funct-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 100,000.00 

100.000.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

100,000.00 

-

2016-17 
Budaet 

100,000.00 

100,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100,000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/c 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

Print,rl· fil?!=!/?fl1f> Q•J:;<l. AM 



July 1 Budget 
Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL. REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2} Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

g) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS. 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3} Contributions 

41 TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/0812016) 

2015-16 
Re,!ource Codes Object fodes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300~8599 0.00 

8600-8799 400.00 

400.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

400.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 1 

2016-17 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

117.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1117 000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Q.O% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE (C + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 ~Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

400.00 

9791 117,012.90 

9793 0.00 -· 

117,012.90 

9795 0.00 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 117,012.90 

2} Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendab!e 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

AU Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

Special ReseiYe Fund 

Special Reserve Fund 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Rese!Ye for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b {Rev 0310812016) 

117.412.90 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 117.412.90 

0000 9780 412.90 

0000 9780 117,412.90 

9789 0.00 -

9790 0.00 

Paae2 

2016-17 
Budaet 

(117000.00 

117.412.90 

0.00 

117.412.90 

0.00 

117,412.90 

412.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

412.90 

0.00 

0.00 

" 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

~29350.0% 

0.3% 

0.0% 

0.3% 

0.0% 

0.3% 

~99.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~99.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 117,388.02 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9lTOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\ TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6JTOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2lTOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 

(G9 + H2J.;:l[6 + J2J 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 _ _QJ)_Q_ 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

117 388.02 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

117.388.02 

Paoe3 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 17 

2016~rcent 
Bud et Diff!!!!J£.L-~-

Prinl<>M· RI?0/?01R Q·<;1 AU 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8631 0.00 

8660 400.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) 

400.00 

400.00 

2016-17 
Bud~:~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 17 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrietion 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Genera! Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 

County Schoo! Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCESIUSES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(~TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(diTOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 

Expendrtures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 0.00 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7612 0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a-b+c-d+e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 0310812016) 

0.00 

Pane 5 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

117,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

117,000.00 

Q..OO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(117,000.00) 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 17 

---
Percent 

Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3} Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5\TOT AL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2} Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

-

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo· Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS· B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b} Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: fund..O {Rev 0210212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100·8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 65,400.00 

65 400.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 162,270.48 

3000-3999 72,635.72 

4000-4999 35,000.00 

5000-5999 411,045.00 

6000-6999 1,333,282.50 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

2 014 233.70 

11 948 833.70 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930·8979 20,000,000.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

20 000 000.00 

Paoe 1 

2016-17 
Budnet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

65,400.00 

65 400.00 

0.00 

179,807.08 

77,002.47 

7,500.00 

148,641 00 

1,896,761.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.309,711.55 

12 244 311,55 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -·--· 

0.00 

0.00 

-

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

10.8% 

6.0% 

-78.6% 

-63.8% 

42.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14.7% 

15.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

-100.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a} Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

An Others 

b) Restricted 

c} Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

Building Fund 

e} Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Un•~RPrQpriated Amount 

California Di;pt of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/20161 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

201&-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

18 051.166.30 

9791 I 2,708,512.67 

9793 0.00 

2.708,512.67 

9795 0.00 

2.708,512.67 

20,759,678.97 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 20 759.678.97 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

0000 9780 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paae 2 

2016~17 

BudQet 

(2 244 311.55 

20,759,678.97 

0.00 

20,759,678.97 

0.00 

20.759.678.97 

18.515.367.42 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,504,967.42 

0.00 

0.00 

10,400.00 

10,400.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

~112~ 

666.5% 

0.0% 

666.5% 

0.0% 

666.5% 

-10.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·10.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTA\;, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

.-.illl.QT AL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending· Fund Balance, June 30 

{G9 + H21- !16 + J2) 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund--d (Rev 02/02/2016\ 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

I 2015-16 
Object Code¥timated Actuals Resourc,! Codes 

9110 21.407 778.33 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

21 407 778.33 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 19.76 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

19.76 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

21 407 758.57 

Paoe3 

2016·11 
Budget 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

--
Percent 

Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

AI! Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-lieu 

Taxes 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 

Delinquent Non-LCFF 

Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8281 0.00 

8290 0.00 

o.ooT 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8615 0.00 

8616 0.00 

8617 0.00 

8618 0.00 

8621 0.00 

8622 0.00 

8625 0.00 --

8629 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 65.400.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soft>vare - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

65,400.00 
·-

65 400.00 

Paoe4 

2016·17 
Budge; 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

65,400.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

65,400.00 

65 400.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
-l 

Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Q~ 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aiternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapita!ized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs- lnterfund 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund·d (Rev 0210212016) 

2200 1,593.57 

2300 102,536.10 

2400 58,091.83 

2900 48.98 

162 270.48 

3101-3102 7.99 

3201-3202 19,197.65 

3301-3302 11,862.03 

3401-3402 36,939.15 

3501-3502 80.39 

3601-3602 4,548.51 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

72,635.72 

4200 0.00 

4300 20,000.00 

4400 15,000.00 

35,000.00 

5100 0.00 

5200 4,000.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 25,000.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

PaoA5 

201()..17 
Budget 

2,470.92 

102,536.161 

74,800.00 

0.00 

179 807.08 

0.00 

24,971.60 

13,222.75 

33,247.93 

89.35 

5,470.84 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

77,002.47 

0.00 

6,000.00 

1,500.00 

7,500.00 

0.00 

_:1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

91,141.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

55.1% 

0.0% 

28.8% 

-100,0% 

10.8% 

-100.0% 

30.1% 

11.5% 

-10.0% 

11.1% 

20.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6.0% 

0.0% 

-70.0% 

-90.0% 

-78.6% 

0.0% 

--62.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

264.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

~ 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Description Res<a,l!rce Codes Object Codes Estimate_d Actuals 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Repayment of State School BuHd'1ng Fund 

Aid ~ Proceeds from Bonds 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

~9T AL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

5800 f-.--- 381,800.00 

5900 245.00 

411,045.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 1,333,282.50 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

1,333,282.50 

7299 0.00 

7435 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

2 014,233.70 

Paae5 

~ 

2016·17 
Budget 

55,000.00 

1,000.00 

148,641.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.896,761.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,896 761.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,309,711.55 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

~85.6% 

308.2% 

~63.8% 

0.0% 

0:9~ 

42.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

42.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14.7% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrlotion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a )TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State Schoo! Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b\ TOTAL, INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
Fila: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 7 

2016~17 

Budoet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Print<>rl· RI?O/?fi1R Q·'>.<t AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USE$ 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

AU Other Financing Sources 

(c\ TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

AI! Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a-b+c·d+e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund·d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Ob"ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8951 20.000,000.00 

8953 0.00 

8961 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 -

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 ·--

20,000,000.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

20.000,000.00 

Paoe R 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Q%, 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5\TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES lAS. 89\ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USE$ 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
Ale: fuod-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

ResQ_I!rce Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-.8599 0.00 

8600-8799 152,600.00 

152 600.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 12,817.02 

3000-3999 5,001.97 

4000-4999 5.000.00 

5000-5999 21,824.00 

6000-6999 80,245.00 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

124,887.99 

27 712.01 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Pooe 1 

201&-17 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

52,000.00 

52 OOOJlO 

0.00 

12,816.96 

4,926.46 

0.00 

1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

19.243.42 

32 756.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

42 69146 0000000 
Fonn 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

.-65.9% 

-65.9% 

0.0% 

Q_,@ 

-1.5% 

-100.0% 

-93.1% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-84.6% 

18.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE(C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 ·Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016\ 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Object£odes Estimated Actuals 

27 712.01 

9791 872.580.64 

9793 0.00 

872,58Q!64 

9795 0.00 

872,580.64 

900,292.65 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 900,292.65 

9750 0.00 

9760 O.QO 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2016-17 
Budnet 

32 756.58 

900,292.65 

0.00 

900,292.65 

0.00 

900,292.65 

933,049.23 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

933,049.23 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

18.2% 

3.2% 

0.0% 

3.2% 

0.0% 

3.2% 

3.6°/u 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.O'Ya 

0.0% 

3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5} Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9lTOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

~:!" H2~- (16 + J2} 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102120161 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 855,706.19 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

855 706.19 -

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

855 706.19 

2016-17 
Bud~et 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-lieu 

Taxes 

AU Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 

Delinquent Non-LCFF 

Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

Other local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software~ 2016.1.0 
File: fund·d IRAv 0?/0?1?01fl\ 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actua!s 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8615 0.00 

8616 0.00 

8617 0.00 

8618 0.00 

8621 0.00 

8622 0.00 

8625 0.00 

8629 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 2,600.00 

8662 0.00 

8681 150,000.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

152,600.00 

- 152 600.00 

2016~17 

Budnet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,000.00 

0.00 

50,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

52 000.00 

52 000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/n 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~23.1% 

0.0% 

~66.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

"65.9% 

"65.9% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrlotion 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD!/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

r--I9! AL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapita!ized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d CRev 02/0212016\ 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1900 0.00 --

0.00 

2200 0.00 

2300 12,817.02 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 --
I 12,817.02 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 1,518.45 

3301-3302 919.31 

3401-3402 2,197.77 

3501-3502 6.38 

3601-3602 360.08 

3701~3702 0.00 

3751~3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

5,001.97 

4100 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 5,000.00 

4400 0.00 

5,000.00 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 ·--

0.00 

0.00 

12,816.96 

0.00 

0.00 

12,816.96 

0.00 

1,780.02 

919.67 

1,829.90 

6.38 

390.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,926.46 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

17.2% 

--~ 

-16.7% 

0.3% 

8.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~1.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-~ 

0.0% 

~100.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Ob"ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs· lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAl, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

AI! Other Transfers Out to AU Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Rep<>rting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d CRev 02102/2016! 

5100 0.00 

5200 
1-· 0.00 

5400*5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 -· 
5750 4,500.00 

5800 17,324.00 

5900 0.00 

21,824.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 1-- 0.00 

6200 80,245.00 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

80,245.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

124,887.99 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,500.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

19 243.42 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

o.o~</o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-66.7°/a 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-93.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

-84.6!1/o 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Jnterfund Transfers In 

(a[ TOTAL, lNTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building Fund/ 

County Schoo! Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized !nteriund Transfers Out 

(b\ TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease~ 
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

long·Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c\TOTAL.SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

AU Other Financing Uses 

(d} TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
{a-b+c-d+e) 

Cahforma Dept of Educat1on 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d CRav 02!0212016\ 

July 1 Budget 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 --
8973 0.00 --· 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

P"""' 7 

2016~17 

Budaet 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Q~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descri2tion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5\ TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

---· 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9)TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

I 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
Fi!e: fund-d (Rev 02/02120161 

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

-

2015~16 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100·8299 0.00 

8300·8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 ·- 0~00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

P::~n~> 1 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

--~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D1)_ 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1} Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 -Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendab!e 
Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

AU Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund·d (Rev 02/0212016) 

-

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

0.00 

9791 78.30 

9793 0.00 

78.30 

9795 0.00 

78.30 

78.30 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 ---
9719 0.00 

9740 78.30 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paae 2 

2016~17 

Budget 

0.00 

78.30 

0.00 

78.30 -

0.00 

78.30 

78.30 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

78.30 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinl<>rl- lii?OI?f'l11i Q·"-'1 AU 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1} Cash 

a) In County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7} Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9\TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2\TOT AL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5} Unearned Revenue 

!l) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

-lll.QJAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

(G9 + H2) -116 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-<! {Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Res£!.!-.m::e Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals -

9110 78c?l\_ 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 ---

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

78.55 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

78.55 

Pace 3 

2016~17 

Budoet 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

r· 

Oescriotion 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

AU Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

School Facilities Apportionments 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

State Sources 

A!l Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL. REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015--16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8290 '--- 0.00 

0.00 

8545 0.00 

8587 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 o_oo 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 ·-

8799 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Paae4 

--

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% -

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-· 0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0"/e 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

L 
CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD!/Medicare/Aiternalive 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapita!ized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d fRev02/02f2016\ 

-

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 r-· o.oo I 
0.00 I 2400 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 --

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 --

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

P:onn "i 

-
2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 --· 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

-~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreemenls for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapita!ized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs- lnterfund 

Professiona!/Consu!ting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAl, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New Schoo! libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass~ Through Revenues 

To D'1stricts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

AU Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service ~ Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excludino Transfers of Indirect Costs\ 

TOTAl EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0210212016) 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7211 0.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

PaaAfi 

2016-17 
Budget 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

o.oo I 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% ·---

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% -

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

-

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

To: State School Building Fund/ 

County School Facilities Fund 
From: All Other Funds 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lntetfund Transfers Out 

(biTOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
FilA' funrl-rl IR<'IIi 0?1(1?/?(11A\ 

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8913 0.00 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

I 2016~17 

Budget I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Differenc!_ 

--~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

AU Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d)TOT AL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 

(a·b+c·d+e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancia! Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: fund..O /Rev 02/02120151 

July 1 Budget 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

" 

2016«17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I -
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2} Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL. REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

$)TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES !AS· B2t.,_._ 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

1)TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Sofu.,.are • 2016.1.0 
Fi!e: fund-d {Rev 02102120i6l 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 
Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 --

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.36 

0.36 -

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-.6999 O.OQ 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

0.36 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600~7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630~7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 I 

2016-17 
Budnet 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -· 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
" 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

I 
Percent 

Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-~ 

-~ 

0.0% 

0.0(1/o 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

" 

-~~~~ 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE (C + 04) --
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 ~ Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited {F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a} Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

0.36 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

0.00 

9795 0.00 -· 

0.00 

0.36 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.36 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Pre 0000 9780 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Pre 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned!Unaooronriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2015.1.0 
File: fund..d 1Rev02/0?/?fl1fi\ 

0000 9780 0.36 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

2016·17 
Budget -

0.00 

0.36 

0.00 

0.36 

0.00 

0.36 

0.36 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 . 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.36 

0.36 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

~100.0% 

New 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0:..~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descriotion 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

--
2015·16 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 0.36 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9lTOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2lTOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Olher Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6\ TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2\TOTAL DEFERREDINFLOVVS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

JG9 + H2l -116 + J2l 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d /Rev 02/02/2016\ 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 o.oo I --· 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

0.36 

9490 0.00 .. 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 r--- 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 . ......Q£Q. 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

0.36 

2016·17 
Budaet 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference J 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

State Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

-

-

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8281 0.00 

8290 0.00 

0.00 -

8587 0.00 

6230 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

O.OQ 

' 

8625 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 0.36 

Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAl REVENUES 

Galifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d I Rev 02102f2fl16l 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

0.36 -

0.36 

p,,.,, A 

2016·17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 I 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

--~ 

0.0% 

0.0% -

0.0% 

0.0% 

"100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~100,0% 

-100.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aiternatlve 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2016.1.0 
File: lund-<! (Rev 02102/2016} 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 o.oo I 
3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 1----- 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 -

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

2016-17 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Oifferenc~~ 

0.0°/u 

O.OVo 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°4 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



July 1 Budget 
Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Descriotion Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapita!ized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs· lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass¥ Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

A!! Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service ¥ Interest 

Other Debt Service * Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/20161 

2015·16 
Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

5100 r-- 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 r--- 0.00 

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 -· 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7211 0.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 --
7439 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2016-17 
Budnet 

0.00 

0.00 
"' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
"'" 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

--
Percent 

Oifferenc~ __ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0''/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescriotion -
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Calffomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016. LO 
File: fund-d /RAv0?/0?/?01fl\ 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

8912 0.00 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7612 0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

-

2016·17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

-· 

Descriotion 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

lc\TOTAL,SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

AU Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributlons from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a-b+c-d+e} 

-

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d /Rev 02/02/?016\ 

July 1 Budget 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

-
2015~16 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimat~d Actuals 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 
' 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

-

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 .. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

-

42 69146 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

O.Q~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capita! Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9l TOTAL. EXPENDlTURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a} Transfers In 

b)TransfersOut 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4l TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300~8599 10,626.00 

8600--8799 3 541!844.00 

3.552 470.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000·2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 1.409,178.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

1 409 178.00 

2 143 292.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980·8999 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 1 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

10,626.00 

3.523,177.00 

3 533 803.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,399 270.00 

0.00 

1,399.270.00 

2 134 533.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Fonm 51 

Percent l 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.5% 

-0.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.7'>;.., 

0.0% 

·0.7% 

-0.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

~"- -

-

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

,Jl!\LANCE (C + D4l 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslgned/Unaeeroeriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software~ 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016} 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

2 143 292.00 . 

9791 1,398,263.46 

9793 0.00 

1.398.263.46 

9795 0.00 

1.398 263.46 

3,541,555.46 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 3,541.~55.46 

0000 9780 

0000 9780 3.541 555.46 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2016-17 
Budaet 

2 134,533.00 

3,541 555.46 

0.00 

3,541,555.46 

0.00 

3.541.555.46 

5,676,088.46 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,676,088.46 

5,676,088.46 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

-0.4% 

153.3% 

0.0% 

153.3% 

0.0% 

153.3% 

60.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

60.3°/o 

0.0°/o 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

~ 
I 
Description 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9)TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2)T0TAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 

IG9 + H21-119 + J21 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/0212016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 4,812,681.68 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0,00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

4,812,681.68 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

_ __Q&Q_ 

4 812.681.68 

Paoe 3 

2016·17 
Budaet 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 51 

··-

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Voted Indebtedness Levies 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu 
Taxes 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Voted Indebtedness Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 

Taxes 

Interest 

-

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from A!! Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Educatlon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8571 10,626.00 

8572 0.00 

10,626.00 

8611 3.500 805.00 

8612 20,039.00 

8613 0.00 --
8614 18.000.00 

8629 0.00 

8660 3,000.00 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

3,541,844.00 

3 552 470.00 

Paoe 4 

2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

10,626.00 

0.00 

10,626.00 

3,500 677.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,000.00 

0.00 

4 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,523,177.00 

3,533 803.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0°/o 

50.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-~ 

-0.5% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 

Debt Service 

Bond Redemptions 

Bond Interest and Other Service 

Charges 

Debt Service • Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals 

7433 610,000.00 

7434 799,178.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1 ,409,178.00 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102f2016) 

1,409 178.00 

Paoe 5 

2016-17 
Budget 

610,000.00 

789,270.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,399,270.00 

1 399 270.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-1.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.7% 

-0.7% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrintion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

Ia \TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Genera! Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

AU Other Financing Sources 

lclTOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

~)TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
{a~b+c-d+e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02102/2016} 

July 1 Budget 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 I 

7614 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

' 
8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

Pam'l 6 

2016-17 
. .Buda,et 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND US~S (AS· 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a} Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCI.t"G SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03/09/20161 

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obleet Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010~8999 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 545,752.00 

545 752.00 

1000-1999 454,125.82 

2000-2999 128,638.24 

3000-3999 259681.13 

4000-4999 46,260.99 

5000-5999 6,100.82 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

894.80?.00 

(349,055.00 

8900-8929 349,055.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 1--- 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

349 055.00 

- I 
2016-17 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

260.000.00 

260 000.00 

215,394.27 

64,774.20 

121,220.29 

23.000.00 

4,350.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

428 738.76 

(168.738.76 
" 

174,139.71 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

174139.71 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-52.4% 

-52.4% 

-52.6% 

49.6% 

-53.3% 

-50.3% 

-28.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-52.1% 

-51.7% 

-50.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0%· 

0.0% 

-50.1% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescri ption 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN E. NET 
N£. T POSITION {C + 04} 

F.NET POSITION 

1) 8 eginning Net Position 

a ) As of July 1 ~ Unaudited 

b ) Audit Adjustments 

c ) As of July 1 ~Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d ) Other Restatements 

e ) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) E nding Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e} 

omponents of Ending Net Position c 
a ) Net Investment in Capita! Assets 

b ) Restricted Net Position 

c ) Unrestricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
Ale: fund·e (Rev 03/09/2016) 

-

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015·16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

0.00 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

o.oo 

9795 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9796 0.00 

9797 o.oo 

~790 o.oo 

Paaa 2 

2016K17 
Budaet 

5.400.95 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,400.95 

0.00 

o.oo I 
5 400.95 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

--~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descrietlon 

G. ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6} Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Fixed Assets 
a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

c) Accumulated Depreciation. Land Improvements 

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation- Buildings 

f) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation- Equipment 

h) Work in Progress 

10\TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2)TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fun d-e (Rev 03/09/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 _j32, 756.25 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 0.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9410 0.00 

9420 0.00 

9425 0.00 

9430 0.00 

9435 0.00 

9440 0.00 

9445 0.00 

9450 0.00 

(32 756.25 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

Pa<m 3 

2016-17 
Budget 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) Long-Term Liabilities 

a) Net Pension LiabHlty 

b) Net OPEB Obligation 

c) Compensated Absences 

d) COPs Payable 

e) Capital Leases Payable 

f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 

7lTOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

I 
1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. NET POSITION 

Net Position, June 30 

(G10 + H2)- (17 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Rnancia! Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 03109/2016} 

~-

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

9500 635.33 

9590 0.00 

9610 298.000.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

9663 0.00 

9664 0.00 

9665 0.00 

9666 0.00 

9667 0.00 

9668 0.00 

9669 0.00 

298 635.33 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

_(331 391.58 

Paae4 

2016-17 
Budaet 

I 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

DescriPtion 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 

AU Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 

AI! Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

~ 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

AU Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Educa~on 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-e {Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Estimated Aetuals 

7690 6590 0.00 

AU Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

8639 0.00 -

8650 0.00 

8660 30.00 

8662 0.00 

8689 0.00 

8699 545,722.00 

545,752.00 

545 752.00 

2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

260,000.00 

260,000.00 

260 000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~1~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-52.4% 

-52.4% 

-52.4% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

. 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Aitemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Softv~are- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03109/2016) 

-

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015~16 

Resource Codes Ob'ect Codes Estimated Actuals 

1100 347,146.06 

1200 0.00 

1300 106,979.76 

1900 0.00 

454.125.82 

2100 111,640.36 -· 
2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 16.997.88 

2900 0.00 

128,638.24 

3101~3102 36.171.41 

3201~3202 27,526.82 

3301~3302 23,560.04 

3401-3402 155,696.43 

3501-3502 290.57 

3601-3602 16,435.86 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

259 681.13 

4100 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 31.260.99 

4400 0.00 

4700 15,000.00 

46.260.99 

Pao~fi 

201&-17 
Budget 

163,485.56 

0.00 

51,908.71 

0.00 

215,394.27 

56,131.01 

0.00 

0.00 

8,643.19 

0.00 

64.774.20 

20,172.82 

16,003.61 

11.490.79 

64,837.00 

140.11 

8,575.96 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

121,220.29 

0.00 

0.00 

15,500.00 

0.00 

7,500.00 

23 000.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 

~52.9% 

0.0% 

~51,5% 

0_:.~ 

~52.6% 

~49.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

49.2% 

0.0% 

~49.6% 

·44.2% 

-41.9% 

~51.2'1/o 

·58.4% 

-51.8% 

-47.8% 

OJ'~ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-53.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

--~ 

0.0% 

-50.011/o 

-50.3% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs- lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERA :riNG EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation Expense 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

TOTAl, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cost§} 

TOT AL1 EXPENSES 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software ·2016.1.0 
File: fun d-e {Rev 03109/20161 

-

5100 0.00 

5200 110.82 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 5,990.00 

5900 0.00 

6,100.82 

6900 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

0.00 

894 807.00 

-
2016-17 
Budget 

0.00 

100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,250.00 

0.00 

4,350.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

428 738.76 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-9.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-29.0% 

0.0% 

-28.7% 

0.0%, 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·52.1% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Oescr_ip~ion 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

lb\ TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a -b + c-d +e) 

California Dept of Educa!ion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03/09/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Other Enterprise Fund 
Expenses by Object 

,~- -,--

I 
2015-16 2016-17 

Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actua!s Budaet 

8919 349,055.00 174,139.71 

349,055.00 174,139.71 

7619 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

' 

8965 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 . 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

349,055.00 174.139.71 

P:>n<>R 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 63 

Percent 
Difference 

-50.1% 

-50.1% 

0.0% 

0.0'% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

~50.1% 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

,- " 

! 

~ 
lA. REVENUES 

I 
1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

' 
3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

I 2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

I 
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

I 7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

I 8) Other Outgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9\ TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5- 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

' b) Transfers Out I 
2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financ1al Reporting Software- 2016 1.0 
File: Iund-e (Rev 0310912016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

-
2015-16 

Resource Codes Obiect Codes Estimated Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 4.018 380.00 ---

4 018 380.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 4,043,680.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 0.00 
. 

7300-7399 0.00 

4.043 680.00 

(25.300.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 O.QQ_ 

8980-8999 . 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

-
I 

2016-17 Perceny 
Budget Difference --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

I 
0.00 0.0% 

4,471,380.00 -~ 

4 471 380.00 1~ 

- . 0.00 ___ .QJlli 

0.00 0.0% 

--~=~=--=~~±=----_·_0 ~~ 
0.00 0.0%, 

4,5~8.000~--- 127%1 

ot o.o%1 
0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

4,558.000.00 12.7% 

(86.620.00 242.4% 

::~ 
0.0% 

o.J 
0.00 0.0% -

!---------Jlc9Q. _________ QJ!~{o 

. 0.00 0.0% 

' 0.00 o.o%1 

Printed: 612912016 10.00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

• 

IDesc<iotion 

lE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 

NET POSII!ON {C + D4l 

IF. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 -Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 ·Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2} Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

I b) Restricted Net Position 

I c} Unrestricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund·e {Rev 03/09/2016) 

-

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

-
2015-16 

Resource Codes Ob"ect Codes Estimated Actual~ 

125 300.00 

9791 1,047,179.74 

9793 f---· 0.00 

1 047,179.74 

9795 0.00 

1.047,17§.74 

f-----_!,.2.21 ,879.74 

9796 0.00 

9797 1----····-·.9 Q<l_ 

9790 1 021.879.74 -

Page2 

-
2016-17 
Budqet 

.ili! 620.00 

1,021,879.74 

0.00 

1 021,879.74 

0.00 

1,021 879.74 

935,259.74 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

i 

242.4~J 

I 
-2.4% 

0.0% 

-2.4% 

--~ 

__ -=.?-..:4% 

-8.5o/'1 

---·----~--
00'1 

OO%l 

935.259.74 i ~s.so;, .. 

Printed: 612912016 10:00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

I 

b.E!lEt;on _ 
G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 
a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

I 4) Due from Grantor Government 

' 5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7} Prepaid Expenditures 

8} Other Current Assets 

9) Fixed Assets 

a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

c) Accumulated Depreciation- Land Improvements 

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation- Buildings 

f) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

I 
h) Work in Progress 

_lQJ TOTAL, ASSETS - -
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: fund-4J (Rev 03109/2016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
~eCodes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

9110 1,00~,921.42 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 I 0.00 

9200 I 0.00 
. 

9290 ' 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9410 0.00 

9420 L 0.00 

9425 ________ ___Q&O_ 

9430 O~QQ_ 

9435 0.00 

9440 0.00 

9445 0---- 0.00 

9450 0.00 

1 003 921.42 

' 
I 

9490 0.00 i 
0.00 

Page 3 

2016-17 
Budoet 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 6129/2016 10:00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

I 
I 

!Description 

II. LIABILITIES 

" 1) Accounts Payable 

2} Due to Grantor Governments 

I 3) Due to Other Funds 

4} Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

I 
6} Long-Term Liabilities 

a) Net Pension Liability 

b) Net OPES Obligation 

c} Compensated Absences 

d) COPs Payable 

e) Capital leases Payable 

f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

I 
' g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 

7l TOTAL. LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1 1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

I 2) TOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS . 
K. NET POSITION 

Net Position, June 30 

(G10 + H2)- (17 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1_0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03/0912016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

~-·--

2015-16 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes 

~--16-17 
-~&a~t Estimated Actuals 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 I 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

9663 0.00 

9664 0.00 

9665 0.00 

9666 0.00 

9667 o.oo I 

9668 a.aa I 
9669 O.Q.Q_ 

0.00 

9690 _____ . __ _Q~ 

0.00 

I 
1 003,921.42 I 

Page 4 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

~ 
Percent I 

.--L---~D~iff~e~~~~ 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

r 

Descriotion 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

~~~~~ 

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Interest 

I 
' 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

In-District Premiums/ 

Contributions 

AH Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Local Revenue 

AU Other Transfers !n from AI! Others 

I TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Repor1ing Software- 2016.1.0 
File: Iund-e (Rev 03/0912016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015-16 
Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

7690 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

I 
8631 ~ 0.00 

8660 1 380.00 

8662 :------ 0.00 

8674 4 017 000.00 

8689 0.00 

i 
I 

8699 o.oo I 
I 

8799 f--_______ _Q2_Q_j __ 
I 

4.018,38o.oo I 
I 

I 

4.018 3ao.oo I 

Page 5 

I 2016-17 
Budget 

I 
' I 

0.00 
. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,380.00 

0.00 

4,470,000.00 

0.00 E 

I 

i 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
4,471,380.00 

4 471,380.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

I 
Percent 

I 
Difference 

0.0%1 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

I 
I 

--~"{o 

0.0% 

' 

_J 
0.0%1 

11.3% 

11.3% 

Printed: 6129/2016 10:00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

I 
Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

I STRS 

PERS 

I OASDI/Medicare!A!ternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

Resource Codes 

---1 
I 2015-16 

---------~ 

Object Codes! Estim'.!ted Actuals 
2016~17 

Budget Difference 
Percent I 

---=='--11 
1200 

1300 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

I 

1-------"0·0!00"'-t-- _________ O;c.0"-'0'-j-------<Lq!J 

0.00 0.00 O.Oo/~ 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

I-------'Oc_.o,o,+-----------"o."'o~o-+------"'o."o'-9Y' 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.00 

r---------~""'r---------~o-~oo~ __________ o,~,j 
omJ 0.00 

0.00 
i 

o.o%! 

t----------"-~~---------"-0.~00"'+------------~ 
0.00 o.oe;'?.· 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

I
' OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 0.00 0.0%1 

I Olher Employee Benefits 0.00 0.0% 

f--'T_O~"-TAccL'".-"E"'M"-P-"LO=.YE'"E"-"'BE'"N-"E"'F_,_IT,_,S_,__ _______________________ -t-------"=-t--------0-.0_o_f _______ ___cO"O'-'o/."jol 

~~~~- i 

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1--------'o"'.o"'o-f---- ____ o;c.o,o'-jl·----------"o"'-.0'-"Y'I 

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Noncapita!ized Equipment 4400 r---------~o~.o~o~ ___________ o~_"o,o~-----~ 

1___cT:eOc_TA=L-'-'B"O"'O"K"'S"-"A'-'N"O_,SeoU"-P_,_P_,L,_,IE"'S'------------------------'-' ______ Ooc."-00"-'---------""0."00,_, _________ o_.O~ 

California Dept of Education 
SACS F1nancia! Reporting Software 2016.1.0 
File fund.c (Rev 0310912016) Page6 Printed: 612912016 10:00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015~16 2016~17 
Descriotion Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budaet _L 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

I Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs- lnterfund 

Professiona!!Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

I Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION 

Deprecia!Jon Expense 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 

I 
iTOTAl1 EXPENSES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 
File: fund-e (Rev 03!0912016) 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5750 

5800 

5900 

6900 

Page 7 

I 
I 000_~-- 0.00 

0.00 0.00 ----

o_oo I 0.00 

a.oo I 0.00 __ ---

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4 043,680.00 4,558,000.00 

- o_oo I ---0001 

4,043,680.00 __ __.1258,000.00 t-· 

0.00 I -- 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I r------·-- I 
' I ! 

I 4,043 680.00 4 558.000.00 ' 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-·-·-- 0.0% 

0.0%_ 

.Q~~ 

12.7% 

0.0% 

12.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

12.7%. 

Printed: 6129/2016 10:00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

I 
I 

I 
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_ill_TOT~_L_[NTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized Jnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

I Other Sources 
I 

Transfers from Funds of 

I Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

_19 TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d) TOTf\L, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

l 
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a- b + c~d +e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporling Software ·2016.1.0 
File: fun d-e {Rev 0310912016) 

July 1 Budget 
Self-Insurance Fund 
Expenses by Object 

2015~16 

~esource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals 

I I 
I 

8919 0.00 i 
I 

0.00 r--
I 
' ' I 

7619 o.oo I 

0.00 -----------
' i 
I 
I 
I 

! 

2016-17 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 67 

Percent I 
Difference I 

-~ 

I 
I 

O.O'Vo! =, 
00'/i 

0.0%" 

8965 _________ __9._:.00 '·" =1 ------------:r-
,------------_()_-~()_ -- 0.00 - 0.0% ----·-

I 

7651 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
. . 

. 

8980 0.00 
. 

0.00 0.0% 

8990 . 
0.00 0.00 0.0% 

. 

0.00 
.... 

0.00 . 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 00%1 

Page 8 Prinled: 6/2912016 10:00 Ml 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Descri tion 

1. Total District Regular ADA ----------,-----.,-~--·---r-""'_""_,,_~,r~--~---r-·--~. -----, 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & I I 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 1 

Education, Special Education NPS/LCI ~ ,!1 
1
1 

and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (includes Necessary Small School 1 

ADA) . _.=2,_,, 1,_3"'8.,_68'+---'2'-', 1ce3:;_8."'618 2,147.49 2, 138,6;;8'f---"'2.c.1,38".6"'8'f---'2~13;;8c;.6,8Cj 
2. Total Basic Aid ChoicetCourt Ordered 1 

Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
1
1 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 

I Education, Special Education NPS/LCI I 
1 and Extended Year, and Community Day 

I 
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above} 9.52 

I 

12.491 

""I 
9.52 9.52 9.52 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA I 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 1 

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day 
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA 
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 

11 b. Special Education·Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LC! 
d. Special Education Extended Year 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380} 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines ASa through A5f) 

1
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 

(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg) 
i 7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 

8. Charter School ADA 
(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADA\ 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: ada (Rev 0210312016) 

~---2-1-4~8~.2~o+----2-.1-4~8~.2~o1 ____ 2.-.1-5~9 ... ;9m8i---·--2---14~8~2~0~----2._14~8~.2~0 :"'"'"'j 
l------'2~.7e,9'-jl_. _ __,2}9 2.79 2.79 2.79 I 2.79 

·---·---1---~t-----;;-;;;;+--~+---~1 
1----"'3"'.5,_8 +-1 __ _.'fc3."'58"+---"'3."'58,_1!-l ____ ,3"".,58'-1-----'3"'-.5=8 !----...,..,3"".5""8 i.'l 

I 
I 
I r--------t---~------~------~--------1-------~ 

I 
J____ _ _,6"'.3"'-7+-----'6"'.3"'-7+----'6"'.3"'7+- ·----.EL~?.. -·-----'6"'.3"'-7+---"6"'.3'47 

2 154.57 2.154.57 2, 166."'35,-+_.....!.2~, 1ce5,4,.5"'7+-_ _,2o,, 1,_,5"4"'.5"-7+---"2,., 1C!5o:4.,.,5'-j7 

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/29/2016 10:00 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
42 69146 0000000 

Form ICR 

~General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs . 

1 California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
I costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 

calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 
administrative position paid through a contract Retain supporting documentation in case of audit 

B. Salaries and Benefits -All Other Activities 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 

c. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 

Part 11 -Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

898,641.80 

20,923,351.2.§_ 

4.29% 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs {optional) 
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool~. _______ _ 
Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 1 of 3 

0.00 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill -Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 

3. External Financial Audit- Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, 
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999. 
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1 000-5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 
(Functions S100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100. times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 
(Function S700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II. Line A) 
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

S. Total Indirect Costs (lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AS plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999. objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-71SO, objects 1000-5999. 

minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

S. External Financial Audit- Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, 
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000. objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1 000-5999) 

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 
(Functions S100-S400. objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 
(Function S700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-S400, and S700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, S100-S400, and S700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, S100-S400, and S700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-S400, and S700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
1S. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
(For information only -not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) 
(Line AS divided by Line B1S) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2017-18 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic) 

(Line A 10 divided by Line B1S) 

California Dept of Education 

42 69146 0000000 
Form ICR 

1,057,610.70 

296.245.10 

16.730.00 

0.00 __ 

132 447.34 

___ _,0.00 

____ 0.00 

0.00 
1,503,033.14 

123,667.94 
1,626,701.0S 

14,193,354.09 
3,1S7,907.47 
1,951 ,96S.56 
1. 009,476.75 

577,646.96 
16,371.00 

__ __c4cc04~_~_29_.3_7_ 

0.00 

0.00 

2,954 903.16 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

124126.17 
1 ,215,S63.8S 

---:c-:-::-::-::-"'0"'. 0"'0 
25,635,951.41 

5.S6% 

6.35% I 

SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 2 of3 Printed 6/29/2016 10:01 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
42 69146 0000000 

Form ICR 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line AS, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 
cost rate (5.73%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AS, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 
(approved indirect cost rate (5.73%) times Part Ill, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to 
recover costs from any program (5.73%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

1,503,033.14 

89,574.82 

0.00 

123.667.94 

0.00 

--- 123,667.94 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (LineD minus amount deferred if 
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 3 of 3 

not apl?[icable 

not applicable 

123,667.94 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Fund -------

01 
01 
01 
01 
01 
01 
01 
12 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 
42 69146 0000000 

Form ICR 

Approved indirect cost rate: 5. 73% 
Highest rate used in any program: _5.7.:l_<y.,_ 

Eligible Expenditures 
(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged 

Resource ==----"e-"xc,e=.~p,_,t-"0'-'b"'je,_,c'-'t-"5-'-1 o,o'-')---"(O=bj.,e_,_cts, 731 o and 7350) 
Rate 

Used 

3010 
3550 
4035 
4124 
4201 
4203 
9010 
6105 

330,752.00 
15,500.00 
49,366.00 

192,718.00 
4,271.00 

122,718.00 
827,126.19 
108,975.17 

18,952.00 
759.00 

2,829.00 
7,282.00 

85.00 
1,392.00 

35,734.00 
6,132.00 

5.73% 
4.90% 
5.73% 
3.78% 
1.99% 
1.13% 
4.32% 
5.63% 

California Dept of Education 
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File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/29/2016 10:01 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015·16 Estimated Actuals 

LOTTERY REPORT 
Revenues, Expenditures and 
Ending Balances • All Funds 

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 
2, State Lottery Revenue 
3. Other Local Revenue 

4. Transfers from Funds of 
lapsed/Reorganized Districts 

5. Contributions from Unrestricted 
Resources (Total must be zero} 

6. Total Available 

9791-9795 
8560 

8600-8799 

8965 

8980 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 
2. Classified Salaries 
3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 

5. a. Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures (Resource 11 00) 

b. Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 

c. Duplicating Costs for 
Instructional Materials 
(Resource 6300) 

6. Capital Outlay 
7. Tuition 
8. Interagency Transfers Out 

a. To Other Districts, County 
Offices, and Charter Schools 

b. To JPAs and All Others 

2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 

5000-5999 

5000-5999, except 
5100,5710,5800 

5100,5710,5800 
6000-6999 
7100-7199 

7211 '7212, 7221' 
7222,7281,7282 

7213,7223, 
7283,7299 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300~ 7399 
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted I 

Transferred to 
Other ><esnlurc,PSI 

Lottery: 
Instructional 

Materials 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

42 69146 0000000 
Form L 

'Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 6001 O(h}, Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the 
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2016.1.0 
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/29/2016 10:02 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

i i 

(Enter 1 . ~J-' i lOr subsequent years ! and 2 in Columns C and E; 

'"'""' l"" • Column A- is extracted) 
A: REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Soun::es 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. To"( (S, "ho" .-\1 thm A5o) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I. Certificated Salarie~ 

a Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Li,·ing Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Tot31 Cenificated Sal>~ties (Sum lines Bla thru Bid) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of~Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6. Capiml Outlay 

Object 
C~d" 

8010-8099 
8100·8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 

8900-8929 
8930-8979 
8980-8999 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

2016-!7 
Budget 

(Fo~,"l 

21,574,273.00 
0.00 

3.53% 
l.OO% 

22,335.615. 

% 
Chllnge 

(Cob(~;C/C) 

3~ 
0.00% 

117,000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 

I 0.00 J.OO% 0.00 :Illill 

42 69146 0000000 
Form MYP 

23.\27.187 00 
·o.oo 

I 

0.00 
0.00 

1000-1999 8,499,592.12 1,04% 8,587,641.12 1.05% "'" ''"-" 

It· } -····· 1 '"'·'" I < ..• _.·<·'· <.1---""-'·1=765,,85=334."-'--61 1:· < 43.000.110 •• ·-..... 43,00000 

I < ............ _ · ..•. •._•_·:·- 2449::: < )<1--------'"=5,,22=~'-~:0"'-~"'0 
2000-2999 3,109,363.46 2.17% 2.15% 

3000-3999 5,313,038.96 6.33% 5,649.180.00 6.32% 

40110-4999 2.26% I. 2.49% 

5000-5999 2.26% I, 2.49% 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs) 

S. Other Outgo- Transfers offndirect Costs 

6ooo-6:9:9~9~-749l==j1~55 .. 11~oo.o~o===o~J .. 'o~o%=="~'··~oooJ .. o~o===~o .. ~oo%. ~=1~55,,~oo'to.o;Q:jo 
7100-7299,,. 50.395.00 0.00% 50,395.00 0.00% 511,395 00 

9 Other Financing Uses 
a. Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

!0. Other Adjusm1ents (E:...plain in Section F below) 

I . To'"IISo d(< ,;BI th,B10l 

<.NET; IN FUND BALANCE 

dh" Bill 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form OJ, line Fle) 

2. Endint! Fund Balance (Sum lines C and Dl) 

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a. Nonspendable 

h. Restricted 

c. Commiucd 

1. Stabilization Arrango;:mcnts 

2. Otlwr CommitmelJIS 

d. Assigned 

e. llnassiJ:,'lled!UnapproJ)riared 

l. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

2. UnassignediUnappropriateJ 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(L , """ w(th \("' D2l 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) 

7300-7399 (46,180.00) 0.00% (46,180.00) 0.00% (46,180.00) 

7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9710·97!9 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

132,032.97 0.00% 14.94% 151,755 00 
0.00 0.00% 0.00 ) 00% 0.00 

..... • .. •• .. . •• ..... •. 0.00 .•.. · ·.·• .• _ .... ··. 0,011 

2.80% .97% 

"" "" "' 

0.00 

0.00 <.- . •···f--------"0""'-1.00 . •••••• ••... ·. 0.00 

~==·,~,-~"~' o'o~~~--·~··-· .-.•. _---,,~, ·-··,··--··7······ 952,79300 .. •· ..• • .... -t=::::;-:1,0~<1\0~ -o.~\1 '"~' 
776,519.00 ::{, •.< 782,679 oo • • •. ""''"on 

1.277,771. 75 . • 706,051.17 • ·; • 'd"/· l---------''""'01,,"'-:83!3"" 1.1.59'--l 

'"'"'" •••··· •. -.•. _._ •.••. _ .. _•··....... 2.m.62211 •_. : .. \· 2.13151359 

Page 1 Printed: 6/29/2016 10:03 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

2016·17 % 

42 69146 0000000 
Form MYP 

Budget 21Jl7-18 2018-19 
Object (Fonn- 0 l) Projection Prqjeclion 

Oescri ~~~~~~~~------------------------------~'"'o~d~'~'·-----f-----"(~A"l-----icc'"_J~c_~-1------~c.:c_ ____ ~-c-clll~cc-1-----"~E~----i 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Unccrtninties 

I 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Enter reserve projecti.ons for subsequent years 1 and 2 
in Columns C and E: current year- Column A- is extracted.) 

2. Special Reserve Fund- Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) I a. St3bi!iZ3tion Arrangements 

I b. Rescrn:. for Economic Unce11ainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Av;Jilab!e Reserves (Sum Jines E!a tlm1 E2c 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9i90 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the proje~tlons for the first and 
seUlnd subsequell! fiscal year:;. Fltrther, please include an explm~ation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B 1 d, B2d, and B I 0. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

Savings due to retirement 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soft\vare- 2016.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03130/2015) Page 2 

0.00 

801,290.00 

1,032.121.59 

Printed: 6129/2016 10:03 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E: 

"';~~:;·J~~;,·:;Columu A· is extracted) 
~- AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
J. LCFFiRevcnue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Re1·enues 
3. Other State Rcn:nucs 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Fin~neing Sources 

u. Tnmsfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

I. Certificmed Salmies 

a. Base Salmies 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Li\'ing Adjustmem 

d Other Adjustments 

c. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thm Bid} 

2. Classified Sal~ries 

~- Base Sa!aJ1es 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost·of·Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

c. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thm 82d) 

3. Employee Bendhs 

4, Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operuting Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7, Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo • TnmstCrs of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10_ Other Adjusunents (Explain in Section F below) 

!N FUND BALANCE 

Net Begirming Fund Balance (Fonn 01, line Fie) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C ftlld Dl) 
3. Componcms of Ending Fund Balance 

a. 1\onspcndabk 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

I. Stabiliz~tion A!Tangcmen!s 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e. UnassigncdiUnappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic Uncenainties 

2. Cnassigned/UnnppHlpliatcd 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

' 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software~ 2016.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

8010·8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 

8900·8929 
8930-8979 8980-8999 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000~1999 

5000-5999 

20!6-17 
Budget 

{Fotm 01) 

% 
Change 

(Cots. C-• .VA) 
20!7-18 

Projection 

~-;, 

Change 
(Col;;. E-C'C) 

42 69146 0000000 
Form MYP 

2018-19 
Projection 

6000-o69;9:~9l-~l9i======~~~j:====~:~~~t=====~~~dt======~~~·====~~~~ 7!00-7299. 7 

7300-7399 

7600-7629 

7630-7699 

97\0-9719 
9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

Page 1 Printed: 6!29/2016 10:04 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a. Stabilization An·angemcnts 
b. Reserve for Economic lJncenainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

IIE"""''"'m projections for subsequent years I tmd 2 

in Columns C and E; current year- Column A· is extracted.) 

2. Special Resen·e Fund" Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncerminties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

w;;~:,'d~~:;~:::,~'~:,",;',;';, ~~:',:'P~:,::: attachment. the assumptions used to dctennine the projections for the first and 
~~ Fm1her, please include an explanation for m1y significant e.xpcndilurc adjustments 

, and B 10. For additional infomullion, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
financial Reponing Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soft\vare ~ 2016.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03130/2015) Page 2 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

;r.;~ ; foe'""""""" Y"" I Md 2 l>1 ' ; 
~urrent year • Column A -is extwcted) 

A. REVENUES Al"D OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
!. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal R~vcnues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Fi11nncing Sources 

a. Tnmsfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. To"l (Smn bn" AI <hru A5c) 
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I. Certil1cated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

c. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B Ia thm BId) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Si!laries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4, Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating Expendimres 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Omgo- Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments 

II. To<•l """' lloe; B I <hm B 10\ 

ID- FUND BALANCE 
J. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fom> 01_ line Flc) 
2_ Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI) 
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a, Nonspendable 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e. Unassign~d/Unappropriat~d 
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balnnce 

{Llo' D3f "'"" "'re' wid< lin' 02) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03!09!2016) 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

8010-8099 
8!00-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 

8900-8929 
8930-8979 
8980-8999 

1000-1999 

20{)0-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299,7400-7499 

7300-7399 

20!6-17 
Budge-t 

(Fo~~)OI) 

" "'" "·" 
1,050,17 
,775.1<7.00 

117.000.00 
1.00 
J.OO 

62.000.00 

50,395.00 

% 
Cham!c 

(Colsf~~~\/A) 

346% 

·25.89% 
-37.61% 

-100.00% 
0.00% 

0.00 

% 
Chm11!e 

(Cols;g;C/C) 

3.-JS% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 1.00 0.00% 

-0.25% 3.10% 

2.26% .4·13.932.00 2.49% 

2.26% 2.49% 

0.00% 62.000.00 0.00% 

0,00% 50,395.00 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

-42.87% 232,033.00 8.50% 7600-7629 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00% (38 1.562.00) 52.42% 

97!0-9719 

9740 

9750 
9760 
9780 

9789 
9790 

h''ij' .. /~;,; ·:·;, ''"'i>i-;,' 0.00 1.;., •. ; ?. 
0.79% 2.38% 

42 69146 0000000 
FormMYP 

21.555 96100 

414,408.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10.101.296.37 

1.479.885.00 

62,000.00 

. 50.395.00 

{4,498.00) 

0.00 

26,709.682.75 

(373.664 75) 

2, 

Page 1 Printed: 6/2912016 10:04 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

AVAILABLE RESERVES 

General Fund 
a. S!abili7..ation Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Ecouomic Uncertainties 

c. Unassign~d!Unappropriated 

d. Negative Restricted Endins Balances 

(Negative resources 2000·9999) 

2. Special Reserve Fund- Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaimies 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
3. Tom! Available Reserves -by Amount (Sum lines E Ia thru E2c) 

. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

l. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a 

special education local plan area (SELPA): 

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members'! 

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-tluough funds: 
I. Enter the nmne(s} of the SELPA(s): 

2. Special education pass-through fUnds 

(Column A: Fund 10. resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540. 

objects 72! l-7213 nnd 7221-7223; enter prujeetions 
for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E) 

2. District ADA 

Used to detenuine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 

(Col. A: Fom1 A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Line A4; enter projections) 

3. Ci!lculating the Reserves 
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B II) 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F I b2, if Line 1'1 a is No) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

(ReJCr to Fon11 0\CS, Criteri{ln !0 f{lr calculation details) 

e. Reserve Standard- By Percent (line F3c times F3d) 

f. Reserve Sta11dnnl- By Amount 

(Refer to Fonn OJCS. Criterion 10 for ca!culmion d~tails) 

g. Reserve Stlllldatd (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
File: myp (Rev 03/0912016) 

9750 

9789 

9790 

979Z 

9750 

9789 

9790 

July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted!Restricted 

2016-17 
Budget 

(Form 01) 

Page 2 

42 69146 0000000 
Form MYP 

2018·19 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 
Section I • Expenditures Goals Functions Objects 

A Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE 
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 1--- All All 1000-7999 

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: 
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

Capital Outlay 
All except All except 

2. 7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 

4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 

5. lnterfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 .J§.~L-
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 

AU except 
5000-5999, 

7. Nonagency 7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate 
costs of services for which tuition is received) 

All All L .. 8710 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include 
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-CB, 01, or 

D2. 

ff;;;~~~~;,;, \< :ii"~ ~ij; 10. Total state and local expenditures not 
........ _-.. •. __ .... 

. __ .. -.-. 
allowed for MOE calculation 

.:: .··._-·.·.:. ·• i ;·_··-· (Sum lines C 1 through C9) 
i 1000-7143, I 

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439 

1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus 
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 

i Manually entered. Must not include 
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities I expenditures in lines A or 01. 

~;t~,~~~i ;,~ ;; •,•:; : !i;::•; E. Total expenditures subject to MOE 
(Line A minus lines B and C1 0, olus lines D1 and D2) 

California Dept of Education 

42 69146 0000000 
FormNCMOE 

2015-16 
Expenditures 

26,864,001.16 

1,631,916.67 

577,646.96 

355,653.02 

87,221.00 

0.00 

591,946.64 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,612,467.62 

131,459.88 

0.00 

23,751,076.75 

SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/29/2016 10:04 AM 



July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals Carpinteria Unified 

Santa Barbara County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
42 69146 0000000 

Form NCMOE 

Section II • Ex enditures Per ADA 

A Average Daily Attendance 
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9) 

B. 

Section Ill· MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done b CDE 

A Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE 
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has 
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year 
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for 
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A 1) 

B. Required effort (Line A2 times 90%) 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II .B) 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) 
(If negative, then zero) 

E. MOE determination 
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If 
either column in Line A2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 
incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero 
(Line D divided by Line B) 
(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2017-18 may 
be reduced b the lower of the two ercenta es 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2 

Total 

2015-16 
Annual ADA/ 

2,154.57 

11,023.58 

Per ADA 

_10,414.72~6~.0~2~------~9~,4~39~.~11~ 

23,751,076.75 11,023.58 

oool 0.00 

MOE Met 

0.00% 0.00% 

Printed: 6/29/2016 10:04 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1 l 
Total 

Description of Adjustments EXE<>I1ditll~es 

--

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 2016.1.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) 

0.00 

Page 3 

I 
I 
I 

42 69146 0000000 
Form NCMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

-·-

0.00 

Printed: 6/29/2016 10:04 AM 



Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

Of 
ExpenditurE! DEllail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 

: __ Fund Reconciliation 
iu01 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expand1ture Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 

! __ Fund Reconciliation 
l'u SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 

Expenditurn Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

!11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 
Expenditure Di!tail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fum! Raconc11iation 

!12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

!13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation i 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

!15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses O!.ltail 
Fund Reconciliation 

117 SPECtAL RES£!NE FUNO FOR OTH~R lHAN CM'ITAlOUTLAY 

Expenditure DetaH 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Flmd Reconciliation 

Its SCHOOL eus EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 
E;.:panditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 
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Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance. and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). · 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the 
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level 
3.0% 
2.0% 
1.0% 

District ADA {Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4}: L_. ___ __g.J_18 __ ==:] 

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 

District AQA --:c::::-----
0 to 300 

301 
1,001 

to 
and 

1,000 
over 

1A. Calculating the District's ADA VaJ,"ia,n,c,e,.s'----------------------------

OAT A ENTRY: For the Third Prior Year, enter Revenue Limit ADA data in the Original Budget Funded ADA column. For the Second and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the 
Original Budget Funded ADA column: enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Second and First Prior 
Years. At! other data are extracted. 

"Please note for FY 2013-14 estimated/unaudited actuals and 2014~15 original budget: Line C4 in Form A reflects total charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in funds 
01, 09, and 62. Please adjust charter school ADA or explain accordingly. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2013-14) 
Second PrlorYear(2014-15) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA ! 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Original Budget 
Funded ADA 

(Form RL, line Sc) 
{Form A, Lines A4 and C4t 
{Form A, Lines A4 and C4) 

IForm A, Lines A4 and C4\ 

2 202.85 

2.164.00 I 
2,164.00 -· 

2,166.35 

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals 
Funded ADA 

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4)" 
(Form A, lines A4 and C4} 
(Form A, lines A4 and C4} 

2,196.69 

2.181.131 

2 181.13 

2,159.98 
0.00 

Total ADA 2, 166 .... ?!_ r------- 2,159.98 
Budget Year {2016-17} 

I 
District Regular __________ .?_, 148 2~1 
Charter School 0.00 

~-
Total ADA I ~48.2_~j 

18. Companson of D1stnctADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met 

ADA Variance Level 

(If Budget is greater 

than Actuels. else N!A) 

0.3% 

NIA 

·--- 0.3% ___ , ______ _l 

1a. STANDARD MET- Funded ADA has not been overesUmated by more than the standard percentage !eve! for the first prior year. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT mel} 

1 b, STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years, 

Explanation: 

{required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Status 

Met 

--
Met 

Met 

i 
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STANDARD: Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years 
by more than the following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level 

3.0% 
2.0% 
1.0% 

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P~2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4):j L ----~2~,1~4~•--~--.J 

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: L~----~'~-·~·;,~·-----' 
l_A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances 

----~O"'i~st""rict ADA_ __ c-cc _____ _ 

0 to 300 
301 to 1,000 

1,001 and over 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enrollment, Budget, column for a!! fiscal years and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Pr!or Year; all other data are extracted or calculated. 
CBEDS Actual enrollment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enro!!ment. Districts wlll need to adjust the District Regular 
enrollment lines and the Charter School enrollment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General 
Fund, only, for the Budget. First and Second Prior Years. 

Enrollment 
CBEOS Actual 

8T!'h'<!ird'!P"!''!!'o<,'YO'e';"a".c''."'"c01(c'3:0-1';'4h;-------il,-------~'""''""'''t--------'''-"'~~f---------~'A------f------M'"e'"t~-----1 
Second PriorY ear (2014-15) i' 

District Regular !---------~'~2~8~5+ __________ S?39 
Charter School -----1----;c::-:;-::---- , 

~~~~~""~T~o~a~lfE~n~ro~l~lm~•n~tc_ ___ ~i __________ ~,~·'~'~'cr--------~'~·'~'~'i-------'~-~o~%c_ _______ -t-----"~o~t~M~•~'----l~ 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 

District Regular 2.280 2,273 

I 
Charter Schoo! 

,____ Total Enrollment 
Budget Year (2016--17) 

_______ _.2~.2~80+'--------"'~·2~7~3J_ ____ _c0~.3~~~·------L----"M~e~t ____ ______ 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total Enrollment 

lf:!· Companson of Distnct Enrollment to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

I 
2,261 I 

i 
2,261 ! 

1a. STANDARD MET- Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year. 

Explanation: 

{required if NOT met) 

Estimate for 2014-15 did not anticipate loss of students. District iS basic aid so fundTri"g Js not "affected_-----------------, 

1 b. STANDARD MET- Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years. 

Explanation: 

{required if NOT met) 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 
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I 
I 
' I 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average dally attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%), 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: AI! data are extracted or calculated, Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, 
for all fiscal years. 

•Please note for Fiscal Year 2013-14 estimated/unaudited actuals: Line C4 in Form A reflects Iota! charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in funds 01, 09, and 62. Please 
adjust charter school ADA or explain accordingly. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year 2013-14 I 
Second Prior Year (2014-15) i District Regular 

Charter School 
Total ADA/Enrollment I 

First Prior Year (2015·16) 
District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADAJEnro!lment i 

P-2ADA 
Estimated/Unaudited Actuals 

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4t 
{Fonn A, Unes A4 and C4) 

IFonn A. Unes A4 and C4l 
2,181 

2.1so I 
• 

2160 I 

2,1481 
Oi 

2148 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

I Criterion 2, Item 2A) 

-~~ 

2,239 

2,239 

2,273 

2,273 
Historical Average Ratio: 

Historical Ratio 
of ADA to Enro!!ment 

95.4% 

96.5% 

94.5% 

95.5% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): L-----""'"-"'------1 

38. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years, Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data shoold reflect district 
regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 
Budget Year {2016-17) 

~-District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment I 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1 District Regular 

Charter School 
Total ADA/Enrollment i 

Estimated P-2 ADA 
Budget 

tFonn A, Lines A4 and C4l 

2,1481 
0 

2148 I 

21481 

21481 

Enrollment 

Budget/Projected 
!Criterion 2. ltem2A' 

2.261 

2,261 --

2,261 

"" 

2,261 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) I .. .?J.1§_~---··------------·..b?.?1 District Regular 

Charter School ' 
Total ADA/Enrollment i 2,148 I 2,261 

3C. Comearison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

95.1?_c~-------

95,0% 

95.0% 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

Status 
I 

f----· Met 

Met 

Met __j 
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STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF} revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from 
the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) 1 and !Is economic 
recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. 

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues 
plus or minus one percent. 

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the 
district's gap funding or COLA1 and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent. 

'Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These districts have a COLA applied to 
their LCFF target, but their year-over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain !oca! factors and components of the funding formula. 

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard 

Indicate which standard applies: 

LCFF Revenue 

Basic Aid 

Necessary Small Schoo! 

The District must select whk:h LCFF revenue standard applies. 
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: Basic Aid 

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter LCFF Target amounts for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Enter data in Step 1 a for the two subsequent fiscal years. A!! other data is extracted or calculated. 
Enter data for Steps 2a through 2d. AI! other data is calculated. 

Projected LCFF Revenue 

Has the District reached its LCFF 
target funding level? 

LCFF Target (Reference Only) 

Step 1 - Change in PopulaUon 
a. ADA (Funded) 

(Form A, lines A6 and C4) 

b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 

c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 

d. Percent Change Due to Population 

(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 

Step 2 - Change in Funding Level 
a. Prior Year LCFF Funding 

b1. COLA percentage (if district is at target) 
b2. 

c. 
d. 

COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this 
criterion) 
Gap Funding (if district is not at target) 
Economic Recovery Target Funding 
(current year increment) 

No 

PriorY ear 
12015-161 

r 

Not Applicable 

Not Applicable 

e. Total (lines 2b2 or 2c, as applicable, plus line 2d} 
f. Percent Change Due to Funding Level 

(Step 2e divided by Step 2a) 

2166.35 

!f Yes, then COLA amount in line 2b2 is used in line 2e Total calculation. 
!f No, then Gap Funding in Une 2c is used in Une 2e Total calculation. 

'--------

Budget Year 
-~016-17 

20.631,750.00 

Budget Year 

1st Subsequent Year 
2017-18 

20,868 421.00 

1st Subsequent Year 
£2016-17) --- __ ________@17-ill___ 

2,154.57 2,154.57 -
2,166.35 -~§~~57 

111.78 0.00 

-0.54% 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 

1,?§8.±~ ---------·---· 9_59,71,13.00 

1,288.459.00 959.783.00 t-· 

0.00% 0.00% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2018-19 

21,367,469.00 

2nd Subsequent Year 
12018-19} 

2,154.57 
2,154.57 --
__ _QRQ_ 

0.00% 

0.00 
345,000.00 I 

345,000.00 

0.00% 

Step 3- Total Change in Population and Funding Level I l 
(Step 1d plus Step 2f) f. ____ :]-0~.5~4~·~·----1------o~.~oo~·~y''---------1-----~o.~oo~·~'''------

LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%):oL ____ ~N~/A'L_ ____ L ______ N~/~Ac_. _____ _L ___ _cN~/~Ac_. ___ _ 

California Dept of Education 
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DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Projected 
(Form01, 

Percent C 

Local Property Taxes 
Objects 8021 - 8089) 

hange from Previous Year 

I 
PriorY ear 
(?Ql5-16) 

19170,490.00 

Basic Aid Standardi 
(percent change froml 

previous year, plus/minus 1%):. 

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard- Necessary Small School 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Necessory Small School Standa<dl 
{Gap Funding or COLA, plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Step 2fJ 

plus/minus 1%}: 

_48. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

Budget Year 
12016-17} - I 

19,937,460.00 1 

4.00% 

3,00% to 5,00% 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

N/A 

.•. 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

20,698.802.00 

3.82% 

2.82% to 4.82% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

N/A 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue: all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Prior Year 
(2015-16} 

LCFF Revenue I 20 851,221.00 (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 
District's Pr ojected Change in LCFF Revenue: 

Basic Aid Standard: 
Status: 

!£.:,.ComJ?!rison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

--

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
(2016-17} (2017-181 

I 
21,574.273.00 22.~35,615.oo I 

3.47% 3.53% I 
3.00% to 5.00% 2.82% to 4.82% I 

Not Met Not Met I 

2nd Subsequent Year 

{2018-19} 

21 490,374.00 

3.82% 

2.82% to 4.82% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018·19) 

N/A 

2nd Subsequent Year 

l~Q.l?_-19) 

23.127,187.00 

3.54% 
2,82% to 4.82% 

Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET- Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the 
projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanation: 

(required ff NOT mel) 

California Dept of Education 

Projected change in LCFF revenue appears to be within basic aid standard. 

' 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form 01CS 

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two 
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or 
the district's required reserves percentage. 

It is likely that for many districts the 2014-15 and 2015-16 change from the historical average ratio will exceed the standard because certain revenues 
that were restricted prior to the LCFF are now unrestricted within the LCFF. 

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year {2013·14) 
Second PriorY ear (2014-15) 
First Prior Year {2015-16) 

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 
(Form01, Ob"ects 1000-3999) (Form 01 Objects 1000-7499) 

14,892 588.62 I 17,000,971.79 
16 210,931.50 i 18.611,552.66 
16,848.194.48 I 19,923,379.67 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
to Total Unrestricted Expendltures 

87.6% --
87.1% -
84.6% 

86.4% 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2016-17) (2017·18) (2018-19} 

District's Reserue Standard Percentage 
(Criterion 108, Line 4}: 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater 

I of 3% or the dlstr!cfs reserve standard percentage): 83.4% to 69.4% 83.4% to 89.4% 8~.4% to 89.4% 

58. Calculatm9 the D1stnct s Prosected Ratio of Unrestncted Sa lanes and Benef1ts to Total Unrestncted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefrts, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, 
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 
Budget Year (2016-17) I 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

I 2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

Budget- Unrestricted 
{Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio 

(Form 01, Objects 100()..3999) (Form 01, Objects 100().. 7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
fFonn MYP, Lines 91-83) /Form MYP, Lines 81-88 910) to Total Unrestricted ExPenditures 

16 921,994.54 19,544,474.25 86.6% 

17,413,674.58 20.094,987.58 86.7% 

17,92.§...~ 20,676,580.58 86.7% 

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 
Met 

Met 
Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET. Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted e:xpenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met} 

Ca!ifomia Dept of Education 

--

---
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

2016~17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form 01CS 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, 
and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by 
more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost~of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent. 

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be 
explained. 

GA. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges 

DATA ENTRY: AI! data are extracted or calculated. 
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) 
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level 

(Criterion 4A 1, Step 3): -0.54% 0.00% 0.00% 
2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Standard Percentage Range (Llne 1, plus/minus 10%): -10.54% to 9.46% -10.00% to 10.00% -10.00% to 10.00% 
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Explanation Percentage Range (line 1, plus/minus 5%): -5.54% to 4.46% -5.00% to 5.00% -5.00% to 5.00% 

.§!L..~!culating the D1stnct s Ch~ by MaJor Ob1ect Category and Companson to the ExplanatiOn Percentage Range (Section 6A! Lme 3) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent 
years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range. 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) {Form MYP, Line A2) 

First Prior Year (2015-16} 

Budget Year (2016-17) 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-16) 

2nd Subsequent Year {2018-19) 

Amount 

1.263,988.00 

1,050,173.00 i 
1,050,113.oo I 
1.050,173.00 i 

Percent Change 
Over Previous Year 

-16.92% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Change Is Outside 
Explanation Range 

No 
No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Future years do not reflect MAA revenues received in 2015-16. Budget year revenues do not include carryovers from Title I and Title IlL 

Other State Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300·8599} {Form MYP, Une A 

First PriorY ear {2015-16) 

Budget Year {2016-17} 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

3 
2,608,959.00 

1.775147.00 

1,315,475.00 

1,315 475.00 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

12016-17 and 2017-2018 budgets reflect the loss of one time revenues for mandated costs. 

Other Local Revenue (Fun 

First Prior Year (2015-16) 

Budget Year (2016-17) 

1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

d 01, Objects 8600·8799) (Form MYP, Line A4 

1 ,593,896.55 

664 212.81 

414.406.00 

414,408.00 

-31.96% Yes 

·25.89% ' Yes 

0.00% No 

-58.33% L Yes 

·37.61% I Yes 

0.00% I No 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Carpinteria Children's Project will be transferring its programs to a separate 501(c) Corp beginning January 1, 2017. Budget reflects reduced revenues 
and expenditures. 

'---

ec Books and Supplies (Fund 01 Obj ts 4000-4999) (F 

First Prior Year (2015-16) 

Budget Year {2016-17) 

1st Subsequent Year (2017·18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

orm ne MYP Ll 84) 

1.5oo,515.so I 
1,412,020.0}1-
1.443.932.00; 

1.479.8a5.oo I 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes} 

Budgets for future years reflect planned reductions in supplies and materials. 

California Dept of Education 

·-
-5.90% + Yes 

2.26'"/o No 
2.49% I No 

' 

I 

I 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
Genera! Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form01CS 

Services and Other Operating Ex 

First Prior Year {2015-16) 

Budget Year (2016-17) 

tsl Subsequent Year (2017-18) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

penditures {Fund 01, Objects 5000-599~) (Fonn MYP, Une 85) 

1-- 2,396.651.72 

2.188 798.23) __ , 
2,238,265.00 I 

2,293,998.00 I 

-8.67% 

2.26% 

2.49% 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes} 

; ' Distr ct has re 1ewed contracted serv1ces. 2016 17 budget reflects ehmmat1on of non recurnng serv1ces. 

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures {S¥ction SA, Line 21 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Ob!ect Range I Fiscal Year 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 68) 
First Prior Year (2015·16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 
1st Subsequent Year {2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

Amount 

5.466,843.55 
3.489.532.81 
2,780 056.00 
2,780,056.00 

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Criterion 68) 

--
Ye' 
No 
No 

First Prior Year (2015-16) t=====~3~,8~9~7~.1~6~7~.2~2~=====~~~=====E===3~====3 Budget Year(2016-17) 3,600818.31 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18} 3,682,197.00 

2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) '------~3~.7~7~3~.B~B~3~.00"'-'------'""-""------L-----"'"-----' 

OAT A ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 68 if the status in Section 6C is not mel; no entry is allowed below. 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET- Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard In one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the 
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues wl!hin the 
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 

(linked from 68 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from 68 
if NOT met) 

Future years do not reflect MAA revenues received in 2015-16. Budget year revenues do not include canyovers from Title I and Title 1!!. 

2016-17 and 2017-2018 budgets reflect the loss of one time revenues for mandated costs. 

Explanation: Carpinteria Children's Project wil! be transferring its programs to a separate 501(c) Corp beginning January 1, 2017. 
and expenditures. 

Budget reflects reduced revenues l 

I 
Other Local Revenue 

(!inked from 68 
if NOT met) 

1 b. STANDARD MET· Projected total operating expendHures have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

{linked from 68 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(!lnked from 68 
if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form01CS 

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code 
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionallty of its facilities for their normal life in accordance 
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1 ). 

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13,~Statutes of 2015), 
effective 2015~16 and 2016~17 ·Ongoing and Major Maintenance!Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMAIRMA) 

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2015--16 and 2016-17 fiscal years, a minimum amount that is the lesser of 3% ofthe total 
general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs): all other data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not 
met. enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable. 

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of 
the SELPA from the OMMAfRMA required minimum contribution calculation? 

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMAIRMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D) 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account 

a. Budgeted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 
and Apportionments 
(line 1 b, if line 1a is No) 

c. Net Budgeted Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 

d. OMMNRMA Contribution 

25,883,968.77 3% of Total Current Year 
General Fund Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses Amount Deposited' 

l----------'o~.o~o'+--~"L~to~e~2ec~t~tm~e~'~3~"A~I·L'-~---"'o~c"2~0~14""-15 Fiscal Year 

776,519.06! - 774.752.791 25,883.968.77 

Budgeted Contribution ' 
to the Ongoing and Major 

Maintenance Account 

770.732.00 I 

0.00 I 

Required 
Minimum Contribution/ 

Lesser of Current Year or 
2014-15 Fiscal Year 

774.752.79 : 

Status 

Not Met 

'Fund 01. Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999 

If standard is not met. enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 

§ Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene SChoo! Facilities Act of 1998) 

Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)1) 
Other {explanation must be provided) 

District will adjust budget at First Interim to meet requirement. 
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201 &.17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund Carpinteria Un!fled 

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Fonn 01CS 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one~third of the district's 
available reserves 1 as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses2 in two out of three prior fiscal years. 

SA. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999} 
a. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 
b. UnassignedJUnapproprialed 

(Funds 01 and 17, Object9790) 
c. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted 

Resources (Fund 01. Object 979Z, if negative, for each of 
resources 2000-9999) 

d. Ava!!able Reserves (lines 1a through 1c) 
2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass~through Funds (Fund 10, resources 
3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211~7213 and 7221~7223) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line 2a plus line 2b) 

3. District's Available Reserve Percentage 
(Line 1d divided by Line 2c} 

Third Prior Year 
(2013--14) 

0.00 

3.232,344.78 

0.00 ... 
3,232,344.78 

23 066 534.30 

23,066 534.30 

14.0% 

Second Prior Year First Prior Year 
(2014-15) (2015-16} --

0.00 776,519.00 

2,251,687.53 1,249,519.36 

0.00 0.00 .. 
2,251 687.53 2,026,038.36 

25,305.633.01 26,864,001.16 

0.00 

25,305 633.01 26,864,001.16 

8.9% 7.5°/., 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels I 
{Line 3 times 1/3):L. ----~·~-7~''~·------L-----

I 3.0% ______ _[__ ___ ,~·~·~%,_ ___ _, 

SB. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated, 

Fiscal Year . 

Net Change in 

Unrestricted Fund Balance 

(Fonn 01. Section E) 

12,672.46 

(944 661.20 

138,129.59 

Third Prior Year (2013-14) 

Second Prior Year (2014-15) 

First Prior Year (2015-16) -·-
Budget Year (2016-17} {lnfonnation only) 28,252.39 

_!.C. Comgarison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve 
Fund for Other Than Capita! Outlay Projects. Available reserves wl!l be reduced by any negative 
ending balances in restricted resources In the General Fund. 

~A sChool district that Is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

Total Unrestricted Expenditures Deficit Spending Level 

and Other Financing Uses (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund 

(Form 01, Objects 1000-7999) Balance is negative, else N/A} Status 

17.437,288.08 N/A Met 
18,848,967.27 ·----~ 5.0°~----- Not Met 

20,066 271.31 N/A Met 
19,676,507.22 

d 

1a. STANDARD MET- Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

The deficit for 2014-15 was increased due to 4% salary set!lement. Future yearS" appear ok duito high8r reverlues and expenditure adjustments_ 2015-
16 and 2016-17 do not reflect any salary increases Salaries are not settled. 

California Dept of Education 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form OtCS 

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the 
following percentage levels: 

Percentage Level 1 District ADA 
1.7% 0 to 300 
1.3% 301 to 1,000 
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000 
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000 
0.3% 400,001 and over 

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for 
economic uncertainties over a three year period. 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): ,----:2~.1~5~5:-----::J 

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Levei:LI _____ 1~.0~'~·----_J~ 
9A. Calculating the Dist~nrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages 

OAT A ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2013-14) 

Second Prior Year (2014-15) 

First Prior Year (2015-16) 
Budget Year (2016·17) (Information only} 

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance ' 

(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) 

OriQinal Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals 

3,563,490.87 3,658 289.51 I 
3,670,961.67 3,670,961.97 I 
2 726,300.77 2,726,300.77 I 
2,864,430.36_ 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Variance Level 

If overestimated else N/A) 

NIA 
NIA 

0.0% 

~AdJUSted beg1nmng balance, tnc!udmg audrt adJuStments and other restatements (Objects 9791-9795) 

~~n of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 

' Met 

Met 

I Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three 
years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
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2016·17 July 1 Budget 
Genera! Fund Carpinteria Unified 

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form 01CS 

10. CRITERION: Reserves 

STANDARD: Available reserves 1 for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts2 as 
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses3

: 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. Enter district regular ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the 
two subsequent years. 

Percentage Level District AD~ 
5% or $66,000 (greater of) 0 to 300 
4% or $66,000 (greater of} 301 to 1,000 

3% 1,001 to 30,000 
2% 30.001 to 400,000 
1% 400,001 and over 

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the 
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 
Capita! Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted 
resources in the Genera! Fund. 

' Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

• A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018·19) 

Distrie1 Estimated P~2 ADA (Form A, Line A4): ~L==-=·=:::'2~,1~4~8~====::=====~2~,1~4:8=====~====~2,~1~48"====~ 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 

~Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as~the AU of a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not. click the appropriate Yes or No button 
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b: Budget Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA {Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No 

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 10, resources 3300..3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211·7213 and 7221~7223) 

~latin,B the District's Reserve Standard 

Budget Year 

(2016-17} 

1st Subsequent Year 

o.ool--------· 

12017

~ o.oo I 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

3% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19} 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

{Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 

Plus: Special Education Pass-through 

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line 81 plus Line 82) 

Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

Reserve Standard • by Percent 

{line B3 times Line 84) 
Reserve Standard • by Amount 

{$66,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 
District's Reserve Standard 
(Greater of Line 85 or Line 86) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2016.1.0 
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25.883<968. 77 26,089,303.75 26,709 682.75 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

25.883 968.77 ! 26,089,303.75 26 709,682.75 

3% 3% 3% 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount 

2016·17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY; If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 wm be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
A!! other data are extracted or calculated. 

Reserve Amounts 
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4): 

1. General Fund· Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 01, Objec\9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, line E1b) 

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropria1ed Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Une E1c) 
4. General Fund- Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000..9999) 
(Form MYP, line E1d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund • Stabilization Arrangements 

{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Une E2a) 
6. Special Rese!Ve Fund • Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund~ Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) {Form MYP, Line E2c) 

8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount 

(Lines C1 thru C7) 
9. District's Budgeted Rese!Ve Percentage (Information only) 

(Line 8 divided by Section 106, Une 3) 
District's Reserve Standard 

(Section 108, Line 7 ): 

Status 

100. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
(2016-17) (2017-18) 

0.00 0,00 

776,519.00 782,679.00 

1,277,771.75 706.051.17 -----

0.00 0.00 

0,00 --

0.00 

------~--------4 
2 054,290.75 I 1,488,730.17 

7.94_'!2.._ ____ r-- 5.71% 

775,519.05 782 679.11 

Met Met 

1a. STANDARD MET· Projected available reserves have mel the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
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2nd Subsequent Year 
(2018-19) -

0.00 

801,290.00 

230 831.59 

0.00 

1032121.59 

3.86% 

801,290.48 

Met --
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

201&--17 July 1 Budget 
Genera! Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items 81 through 84. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer. 

S1. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? 

1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

82. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of 
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? 

No 

42 69146 0000000 
Form OtCS 

1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

53. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures 

1a. Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing 

general fund revenues? 

1b< ff Yes, ldenl!fy the expenditures: 

54. Contingent Revenues 

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

California Dept of Education 
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Sanla Barbara County 

55. Contributions 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form 01CS 

ldentlfy projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide 
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent Explanation should include whether contributions are 
ongoing or one-time ln nature. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation if transfers have Changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent Explanation should include whether transfers 
are ongoing or one-time in nature. 

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget. 

~ ~10.0%to+10,0% 
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or_~~20,000 to +$20,000 

§5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

OAT A ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For 
Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data in the First Prior Year. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. 1r Form MYP does not 
exist, enter data in the Budget Year. 1st and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; all other data will be calculated. 

Description I Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status 

135,908.30 4.4% I 
72 164.61 I 2.3% Met I 

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund {Fund 01, Resourcefs~o~o~o~0-~1~'j''~·~O~b~J•e,~ti8~9~B~O~) ====~¥~~+===~4JL===+====~i[====J First Prior Year (2015-16) 3 057 217.09 
Budget Year {2016-17) (3, 193.125.39 

1st Subsequent Year {2017-18) !-----c'~3~2~6~5~.2~9*0~.000S-----~';2;~;;-t----~'!3----
81 305.00 i 2.5% "'~-t __ _j 2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) '-----'~3~.3~4~6~,5~9~5.~00=-----==="--'----==----'-----~ 

1b. Transfers In, General Fund* 
First Prior Year (2015-16) 
Budget Year (2016-17) 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-19) 

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund* 
First Prior Year (2015~16) 
Budget Year (201&-17) 
1st Subsequent Year (2017-18) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2018~19) 

1d. Impact of Capital Projects 

117 000.00 
0.00 i 
0.00 i 

0.00 
406.172.68 I 
232,033.00 
251,755_00 

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the genera! fund operational budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in eUher the general fund or any other fund. 

556. Status of the District's Projected C_Entributions. Transfers. and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a~1c or if Yes for item 1d. 

117,000.00 
117000.00 

0.00 

406.172.68 
174.139.68 I 

19,722.00 I 

L 

1a. MET- Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

New Not Met 
-100.0% Not Met 

0.0% Met _ __j 

New Not Met =i -42.9% Not Met 
B.5% Met J 

No 

1 b. NOT MET- The projected transfers in to the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the 
amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. !f ongoing, explain the district's plan, with tlmelines, for reducing or eliminating the transfers. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

Transfers in are ont time from Fund 17 Special Reserve Fund 

California Dept of Education 
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1 c NOT MET· The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the 
amount{s) transferred. by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the transfers. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

Carpinteria Children's Project typically transfers funds from foundations recorded in general restricted funds to Fund 63 ECE programs. These funds 
subsidize fee based programs. 

1d. NO- There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget. 

Project lnfonnatlon: 
(required if YES) 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

56. Long~term Commitments 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments1 and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 01CS 

Explain how any increase in annual payments wlll be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term ob!lgations. 

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in aU columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section. 

1. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S68 and SSG) 

2. If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt seJVice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefrts other 
than pensions (OPES); OPES is disclosed in item S7A. 

#of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: 
Type of Commitment Remainino Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt SeJVice (Expenditures) 

Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 11 51-0000-0-0000-0000-8611-000-0000-0000 51-0000-0-0000-91 00-7 433-000-0000-0000 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building loans -
Compensated Absences 

Oth r Lon term Comm·t e t (do not Include OPES)· ' g· 1m n s 

24 

TOTAL: 

T:ree of Commitment (continued) 

Capital leases 

Certificates of Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement Program 

State School Building Loans I 
Compensated Absences I 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued): 
I 

·-

55-0000-0-0000-0000·8611-000-0000-0000 55-0000-0-0000-91 00-7 434-000-0000·0000 

--· 

PriorY ear 

(2015-16) 

Annual Payment 

(P& I) 

1.103,500 

317,035 

0 

Budget Year 

(2016-17) 

Annual Payment 

IP &!I 

1,103,600 

~~5 

3.149.615 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2017-18) 

Annual Payment 

IP&ll 

1.107,600 

I 

I 

------·--

317 035 

3,402.250 

--· 

-+- --1--- - -- - f-
I 

Total Annual Payments: _ 1,420,5351 
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year {2015-16)? 

California Dept of Education 
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·-
4,_570.250 1------- 4,826,885 I 

Yes I 

Principal Balance 
asofJuly1,2016 

2,555,000 

---

3,190,000 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

Annual Payment 
IP&!) 

1,110,400 

317,Q~~ 

----

3,051,050 

I 

I 

-----1 
Yeo 

4,478,485.1 
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2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
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568. C2!!!J?.arison of the District's Annual Payments to Pr~io~r_Y~e~a~r~A=n~n~u~a~l ~P~aLy~m~e~n~t------------------------------·-

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If Yes. 

1 a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be 
funded, 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes 

to increase in total 
annual payments) 

Bond Payments financed by property tax assessments. 

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2. 

1. Wt!l funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

No 

2. 

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments. 

Explanation; 
(required if Yes) 
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87. Unfunded Liabilities 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review 
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Form 01CS 

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPES) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the annual 
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.). 

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the 
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.}. 

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPES) 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line Sb. 

1. Does your district provide postemployment benefits other 

than pensions (OPES)? (If No, skip items 2-5) 

2. For the district's OPES: 
a. Are they lifetime benefits? 

b. Oo benefits continue past age 65? 

Yes 

No 

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPES program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward 
their own benefits: 

District is obligated to pay health insurance premium amount as of date of retirement. Increases in subsequent years will be paid by employee. 

3, a. Are OPES financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-you-go 

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPES in a self-insurance or 
governmental fund 

Self-Insurance F.~u=n=d==:Ju==G=o='=""'=m=•=nt=a=l =F=u=nd'::::JiJ _ ~ ol 

4. OPES Liabilities 
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 
b. OPES unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 
c. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an 

actuarial valuation? 
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPES valuation 

5. OPES Contributions 

a. OPES annual required contribution (ARC) per 
actuarial valuatlon or Alternative Measurement 
Method 

b. OPES amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums 
paid to a self-Insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 

d, Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 

California Dept of Education 
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1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

12017-18) 12018-191 

3:::7J 302,977.00 

135,703.00 174.489.oo I 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liabili!Y for Self-Insurance Programs 

OAT A ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section. 

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation, 
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPES, which is 
covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4) 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 01CS 

2. Describe each self-insurance pr09ram operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or 
actuarial), and date of the valuation: 

Health insurance, liability insurance, wOrkers compensation and unemployment insur8nce are managed by seperate JPA's that calculate required 
contributions and manage payment of claims. 

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities 
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

4. Self-Insurance Contributions 
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 

California Dept of Education 
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Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and 
include all contracts, including an administrator contracts (and including an compensation}. For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the 
increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in fulure fiscal years. 

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the 
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the 
district governing board and superintendent 

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements ~Certificated (Non~management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items: there are no extractions in this section. 

Number of certificated (non~management) 
full·lime-equivalent (FTE) positions 

PriorY ear (2nd Interim) 
(2015~16) 

127.41 

Budget Year 

(2016·17) 

130.0 I 

1st Subsequent Year 
C2017-18L ___ _ 

130.0I 

Certificated (Non-management} Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benerrt negotiations settled for the budget year? '-------'N'-"-o _] 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7. 

tJegoti~tions Settled 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a}, date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified 

by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement Begin Date: End Date: 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

130.0 I 

5. Salary settlement Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary setllement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

or 
Multiyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

r-----~(2~01~~~1~7Ll ______________ _Q(2~0l17~·~18~l--------,-----~(~20~1~8-12L__ 

I 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 
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Negotiations Not Sell!ed 

6 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated {Non-management) Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated {Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1, Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those raid-off or retired 
employees included in the budget and MYPs? 

Certificated {Non-management) -Other 

94,8~ 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

,-----·~12~o1~6~-1~7l~--~y--------fC~UC10~----~r-----~~~o1~s~-1~9lL_ __ -:< 
L_ ol ol ol 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
/2016-17) (2017-18\ (2018-19) 

Yeo Yeo Yeo 
2,224 030 2,379,712 2.546,292 

r----~~k 100.0% ' 100.0% 

3.0% 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(201S.17l (2017-18) (2018-19} ---

Yes Yeo Yeo 

1:t0.949 - 140,949 140,949 

-9.0% -----

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) -- --·-·---·--

Yeo Yeo Yes 

Yes Yeo Yeo I --· -

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change {i.e .. class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 
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S8B. Cost Analysis of District's L~ Agreements -Classified (Non-management) Emplo ees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section. 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2015-16) 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations setlled for the budget year? 

116.3 

Budget Year 

(2016-17) 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents 
have not been filed with the COE. complete questions 2-5. 

118.6 I 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2017-18) 

J 
118.61 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7. 

Negotiations Settled 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547 .S(a), date of public disclosure 

board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified 

by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certificat!on: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: L_ _____________ _j End Date: 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 01CS 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

118.61 

5. Salary settlement Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

!s the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and mul!iyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

or 
Multiyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
{may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

_gcv0~16~-~17L) ______ ,_------~(2~0~17~-~18~)--------,------~~2~01~1c9~)-----, 
~-- - -· 

I 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Not SetUed 

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 
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Classified {Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4 Percent projected Change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classified {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs 
If Yes. explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classified {Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified {Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefrts for those laid-off or retired 
employees included in the budget and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) • Other 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

r------~(2~0~1~~''~'------,----------~(22~0~17~-1~B~I-------,----~<e20~1~8-~1~91~----. 

[-----·- Yes 1,364,963]~---··----------'Y-"es"----:--=-::-cc ------'Y"'es,_-:--:::c:-:::-~ 
!--- 1,460,510 1,562,746 

I----1!1QQ"~.-------+I _________ ,oo.o,_'"'''----------t------''"oo,."o'"'·~------1 
7.0% 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

12016-171 (?.017-18) -·-· 
(2018~19\ 

Ye• Yes Yes 
59038 59038 59,038 

-10.0% 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2016-17\ {2017-18\ {2018-19) ----

Yes Yes I Yes 

i Yes Ye• I Yes 

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment !eave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 
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SBC. Cost Analysis of Di!illict's Labor Agreements· Management/Supervisor/Confidential Em[!1,2¥£Ce~s'-----· 

DATA ENTRY; Enter an applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section. 

Budget Year 

(2016-17 

42 69146 0000000 
Form 01CS 

Number of management. supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2017·18) 
2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19} 

L[_--_-______ .,28'-".3cJ.I ______ ___j2;J_7."'-6LI _______ _E.27J!.6j_l _____ 27.6 I 
Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, complete question 2. 

No 

If No, idenlify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4. 

1f n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C. 
Negotiations Settled 

2. Salary settlement 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

Negotiations Not Selt!ed 

Total cost of salary settlement 

%change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/SupervisorfConfidentlal 
Health and Welfare (H&W} Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included In the budget and MYPs? 

2. TotalcostofH&Wbenefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

ManagementfSupervlsor/Confldentlal 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step and column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1 Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of other benefits 

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 

Caltfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software • 2016.1.0 
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Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 
£2016-17\ f2017-18) 

--------

L ____ _ 

-

Budget Year 

(2016-17) 

Budget Year 
(2016-17\ 

Ye' 

100.0% 
6.0% 

Budget Year 
12016-17) 

Ye' 

-10.0% 

Budget Year 
(2016-17) 

No 
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21.1s8 I 

ol 

.... _ 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2017-18) 

1st Subsequent Year 
12017~18\ 

1--·---·-·----·--:C•• 
359.425 i 

I 

i 
40,351 i 

I 

_jOO.Q.'ro __ ,_ 

1st Subsequent Year 
{2017-18) 

'(es --

1st Subsequent Year 

(2017-18) 

No 

384,585 

I 
I 

40,351 

2nd Subsequent Year 

£2018-19\ 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2018-19) 

I 

ol 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12018-19\ 

Ye• 
411.~~ 

100.0% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
{2018-19) 

Ye• 
40.351 

2nd Subsequent Year 

-1-_:::_J 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

89. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ftem 1, and enter the date in item 2. 

1. Did or wi!! the sChool district's governing board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effecUve for the budget year? 

2. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP. 

510. LCAP Expenditures 

Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP. 

DATA ENTRY: Click. the appropriate Yes or No button. 

Does the school district's budget inc!ude the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described 
in the local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services and Expenditures? 
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42 69146 0000000 
Form 01CS 

Jun 29, 2016 
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Carpinteria Unified 
Santa Barbara County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2016-17 July 1 Budget 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
42 69146 0000000 

Form 01CS 

The fol!owing fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2. 

A 1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a 
negative cash balance in the general fund? 

A2. !s the system of personnel pos!tion control independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? {Data from the 
enrol!ment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's 
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? 

A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget 
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost~of~living adjustment? 

AS. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? 

A8, Does the district have any reports that Indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.6(a)? {If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

[ __ 

VVhen providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to eaCh comment 

Comments: 
(optional) 

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review 
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Carpinteria Unified 

July 1 Budget 
2016-17 Budget 

Technical Review Checks 

Page 1 

42-69146-0000000 

Santa Barbara County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements: 

F 
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 
Correct the datai if data are correct an explanation 
is required) 

0 Informational {If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
EFB-POSITIVE (W) Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the 
following resources. Please explain the cause of the negative balances and 
your plan to resolve them. NOTE: Negative ending balances in Fund 01 
restricted resources will be offset against available reserves calculated in 
Form OlCS and Form MYP, which can negatively effect the criteria and 
standards. EXCEPTION 

FUND RESOURCE 
01 1400 
Explanation:budget expenditures vs revenues - will be 
year end 

Total of negative resource balances for Fund 01 

NEG. EFB 
-55,983.81 

corrected and adjusted by 

-55,983.81 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W} - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, 
by fund: EXCEPTION 

FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 
01 1400 9790 55,983.81 
Explanation:see explanation above 

01 6500 8311 -324,730.00 
Explanation:Allocation from SELPA funding model is negative for this object due 
to implementation of pay as you go 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT CHECKS 

Checks Completed. 
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Carpinteria Unified 

July 1 Budget 
2015-16 Estimated Actuals 
Technical Review Checks 
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42-69146-0000000 

Santa Barbara County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements: 

F 
W/WC -

fatal (Data must be correctedi an explanation is not allowed) 
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 
Correct the data; if data are correct an explanation 
is required) 

0 Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
EFB-POSITIVE - (W) Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the 
following resources. Please explain the cause of the negative balances and 
your plan to resolve them. EXCEPTION 

RESOURCE NEG. EFB 
01 1400 23,486.60 
Explanation:will balance at year end - revenues vs expenditures 

Total of negative resource balances for Fund 01 -23,486.60 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, 
by fund: EXCEPTION 

RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 
01 1400 9790 23,486.60 
Explanation:see explanation above 

01 5640 8290 -5,000.00 
Explanation:will adjust resource at year end 

01 6500 8311 -299,537.00 
Explanation:Allocation from SELPA funding model is negative for this object due 
to implementation of pay as you go 

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of 
contributions (objects 8000-8979) are negative, by fund: EXCEPTION 

RESOURCE VALUE 
01 5640 -5,000.00 
Explanation:see explanation above 

AR-AP-POSITIVE- (W) -The following Accounts Receivable (9200), Due from Other 
Funds (9310), Accounts Payable (9500), and/or Due to Other FUnds (9610) objects 
have a negative balance in excess of $1,000 by resource, by fund: EXCEPTION 
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FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 
13 0000 9500 -2' 246. 88 
Explanation:see above explanation for Fund 13 

13 5310 9500 -1,040.68 
Explanation:will adjust at year end 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT CHECKS 

Checks Completed. 
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